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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Company”) the annual
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2014. The
performance of the Group has been very pleasing as the Group’s core operating divisions continued to
deliver solid performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The revenue of the Group for 2014 (including continuing and discontinued operations) was
HK$5,645.0 million (2013: HK$5,092.5 million).

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year (including continuing and
discontinued operations) was HK$2,023.8 million (2013: HK$1,594.4 million), an increase of
HK$429.4 million. Earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to
HK29.75 cents (2013: HK23.44 cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK5.5 cents per share for the year ended 31st
December, 2014 (2013: HK4.5 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Thursday, 18th
June, 2015.

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS OF MEMBERS AND WARRANT HOLDERS

(1) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company (“2015 AGM”)

The 2015 AGM is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 4th June, 2015. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2015 AGM, the register of members and the register of warrant
holders of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 2nd June, 2015 to Thursday, 4th June, 2015
(both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares and warrants of the Company will
be registered. In order for a Shareholder to be eligible to attend and vote at the 2015 AGM, all
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates or in the case of warrant holders, all
subscription forms accompanied by the relevant warrant certificates and exercise money, must be
lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 1st June, 2015.
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Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)

CLOSURE OF REGISTERS OF MEMBERS AND WARRANT HOLDERS (CONT’D)
(2) For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2015 AGM. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December,
2014, the register of members and the register of warrant holders of the Company will be closed
from Tuesday, 16th June, 2015 to Thursday, 18th June, 2015 (both days inclusive), during
which period no transfer of shares and warrants of the Company will be registered. In order for
a Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer forms accompanied by the
relevant share certificates or in the case of warrant holders, all subscription forms accompanied
by the relevant warrant certificates and exercise money, must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 15th June, 2015. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at the 2015
AGM, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on or around
Tuesday, 7th July, 2015.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced a successful year in 2014. The Group expects there will be various economic
challenges during 2015. We believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication, loyalty,
professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet the challenges.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

M\; _

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The core businesses of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates consist of property investment,
property development, hospitality related activities and financial services. The Company is a
subsidiary of Allied Group Limited (“Allied Group”). The Company’s interests in property investment
and development and hospitality related activities in Hong Kong are mainly held through its wholly
owned subsidiaries or the 50% owned Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), and in respect of
property investment and development and hospitality related activities in The People’s Republic of
China, through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), being an associate held by the
Company. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through the Company’s
54.74% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) as well as SHK's effective 58.18% holding in
United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”).

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for the year from continuing operations was HK$5,645.0 million, an increase
of HK$695.6 million when compared with the year 2013. The increase in revenue mainly resulted from
growth of our consumer finance business in mainland China.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing and discontinued
operations was HK$2,023.8 million (2013: HK$1,594.4 million), an increase of HK$429.4 million.
Earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations amounted to HK29.75 cents (2013:
HK23.44 cents).

The increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to

e increased contributions from the Group’s investment, broking and finance division, consumer
finance division and listed associate, TACI; and

e |lower impairment losses provided for our interests in Australian listed associates.
The increase in profit is pleasing considering a smaller revaluation gain in the value of the Group’s
properties from HK$471.5 million in the previous year to HK$403.8 million during the year, being
a decrease of HK$67.7 million and the lack of gain on disposal of SkyOcean International Holdings
Limited (“SkyOcean International”, formerly known as Allied Overseas Limited), which amounted to
HK$290.5 million in 2013.
Material Acquisitions and Disposals
(a) Acquisition of 40% interests in PT UAF Jaminan Kredit (“PT UAF”)
During the year, SHK acquired a 40% interest in PT UAF, a joint venture, at a consideration of
HK$42.3 million. The joint venture is incorporated in Indonesia and its principal activity is to
provide credit guarantees.
(b) Acquisition of 23.68% interests in Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon”)
The Group has acquired 23.68% interests in Dragon, an Australian listed associate at consideration

of approximately HK$18.6 million in October 2014. Dragon is an established Scandinavian gold
producer with production centres in both Sweden and Finland.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals (Cont’d)
(c) Disposal of entire interests in Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”)

The Group has disposed of its entire interests in Eurogold, an Australian listed associate, at an
aggregated consideration of approximately HK$3.7 million in November 2014. The gain on
disposal, including the release of related reserves, amounted to approximately HK$12.9 million
and was included in other income.

(d) Deemed disposal of interests in SHK arising from share placing and top up subscription

The Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share placing of 160,000,000
shares (“Share Placing”) of SHK at a subscription price of HK$6.3 per share on 17th September,
2014. The top-up subscription of 160,000,000 new shares of SHK at the same price was completed
on 22nd September, 2014. The shareholdings in SHK held by the Group before Share Placing and
after top-up subscription were 58.16% and 54.24% respectively.

Other than the above acquisitions, disposal and deemed disposal, there were no material acquisitions
or disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies or joint ventures during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 26th March, 2014, under the guaranteed medium term note programme, Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, further issued US$60 million 3% US dollar denominated notes at par for a
net consideration of HK$449.1 million.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375% US dollar denominated notes (“6.375%
Notes”) with a total nominal value of US$9.3 million (2013: US$5 million) from the market at a
consideration of HK$75.9 million (2013: HK$39.6 million) and did not sell any of the 6.375% Notes
(2013: part of the 6.375% Notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million were disposed of at
HK$27.9 million). The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$335.2 million or equivalent to HK$2,600.1 million at the reporting date (2013:
US$344.5 million or equivalent to HK$2,671.4 million).

The 4% Renminbi denominated notes matured in April 2014 and the outstanding balance was repaid.
The nominal value of 6.9% Renminbi denominated notes was RMB500.0 million or equivalent to
HK$624.9 million at the reporting date (2013: RMB500.0 million or equivalent to HK$624.7 million).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s net borrowings amounted to HK$6,143.0 million (2013:
HK$5,066.3 million), representing bank and other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and
notes totalling HK$11,528.3 million (2013: HK$10,218.5 million) less bank deposits, bank balances
and cash of HK$5,385.3 million (2013: HK$5,152.2 million) and the Group had equity attributable
to owners of the Company of HK$24,289.2 million (2013: HK$22,543.7 million). Accordingly, the
Group’s gearing ratio of net borrowings to equity attributable to owners of the Company was 25.3%
(2013: 22.5%). At the end of the reporting period, the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) of
the Group was 2.9 times, which decreased from the 3.3 times applicable at the end of the preceding
year.

During the year, 8,085 warrants were exercised, resulting in the issuance of 8,085 ordinary shares
at a subscription price of HK$2.00 per share. Accordingly 1,390,571,682 warrants were outstanding
at 31st December, 2014. Exercise in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue of
1,390,571,682 additional shares with an aggregate subscription value of approximately HK$2,781.1
million.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

During the year, the Company repurchased 100,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$0.1 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase, Sale or

Redemption of Securities” below.

2014 2013
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Bank loans are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 4,152.2 2,444 .4
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,434.3 1,521.4
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,851.7 1,713.6
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year 350.0 203.5
More than one year but not exceeding two years 17.2 225.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 9.2 12.4
7,814.6 6,120.5
Preference shares issued to non-controlling interests repayable in
the third to fifth year - 423
Other borrowings repayable within one year - 9.0
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause repayable within
one year - 23.6
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 5.2 324.8
Renminbi denominated notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 7.0 366.2
More than one year but not exceeding five years 621.6 643.1
US dollar denominated notes are repayable as follows:
Within one year 64.3 -
More than one year but not exceeding five years 3,015.6 2,689.0
3,713.7 4,098.0
11,528.3 10,218.5
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and
operations of the Group.

Other than the preference shares issued to non-controlling interests, US dollar denominated notes and
Renminbi denominated notes, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group and the amount
due to a fellow subsidiary are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in
the Group’s borrowing profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating
activities and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable
exchange rate exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 46 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.

Event After The Reporting Period

Details regarding event after the reporting period are set out in note 52 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Properties

Hong Kong

The Group’s rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio increased by 8.8% resulting from
strong rental rates.

The net gain in the value of the Group’s property portfolio, including investment properties owned
by SHK, was HK$403.8 million during the year, lower than that of the same period of 2013 by
HK$67.7 million.

The Groups’ Ibis North Point, a 275-room budget hotel, contributed a 4.8% increase in profit
during the year.

The various properties held by Allied Kajima, which is 50% indirectly owned by the Group,
including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel and Sofitel Philippine
Plaza Hotel, all performed within expectations operationally. However, Allied Kajima reported
a decrease of profit of 35.9% when compared to 2013, which was mainly due to a reduction in
property fair value gains.

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to the owners of TACI was HK$1,284.5 million (2013: HK$337.6 million).

The increase in profit of TACI was mainly due to gain on disposal of two subsidiaries totalling
HK$1,389.9 million before tax and the increase in fair value gain on transfer of inventories of
completed properties to investment properties as its Shenzhen project started to enter the rental
market during the year.

Rental income continued to increase and was up by 6% as compared with 2013.

The overall contribution of TACI’s cyberpark unit has been below expectations as the slowing
Chinese economy affected sales and leasing. The southern cyberparks — Shenzhen, Panyu,
Longgang, Foshan and Dongguan — were less affected with sales and leasing performing slightly
below budget. However, the eastern and northern cyberparks performed poorly. With the
exception of Nanjing, sales and leasing of Changzhou, Jiangyin, Wuxi, Nantong, Chonggqing,

Qingdao, Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park and Tianjin Tian An Intelligent Port were well short of
expectations.

Where necessary, TACI has slowed down construction of future phases to alleviate pressure on
sales and leasing of current phases. By focusing on sales of existing stock, TACI also hopes to
reduce overall bank debt of the cyberpark unit.

Phase 1 of TACI’s urban renewal project, Tian An Cloud Park, in Huawei New City Area in the
Longgang District of Shenzhen should be completed in 2015. TACI has commenced leasing and
pre-sales of this phase, which comprises 531,600 m? (including basement), since November 2014.
Sales and leasing to date have been encouraging and TACI hopes this project will contribute to its
performance in 2015.

K.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Services

Broking and Finance

SHK, the Group’s broking and finance arm, recorded a profit attributable to its owners of
HK$1,328.4 million (2013: HK$1,051.6 million).

The increase in profit of SHK was driven by an improved operating performance in addition to
significant gains from its portfolio of principal investments.

The commission income of the wealth management and brokerage division of SHK increased by
7% over 2013. The margin loan balance was HK$3,783.1 million at the end of 2014, compared
with HK$3,918.7 million at the end of 2013. Total interest income increased by 11% with higher
returns as the proportion of the loan book accounted for by lower-yielding customers declined.
Margin financing for IPOs also increased during the year.

The structured finance business has been one of the key growth areas of SHK. In 2014, the loan
balance increased by 42% to HK$3,346.0 million. As most of the increase in the loan book
occurred in the last two months of 2014, the growth has not yet been fully reflected in the
division’s revenue, which increased by 3% for the year. SHK plans to expand its structured finance
business in 2015. As liquidity conditions for medium sized enterprises have remained relatively
tight in the market, the demand for funding solutions should continue to be buoyant.

A realised return of HK$139.9 million was derived from the sale of SHK’s former Macau branch
office premises.

Consumer Finance

Revenue at UAF rose by 20% for the year under review and profit after tax attributable to
shareholders increased by 15% to HK$1,130.0 million.

At the end of 2014, the consolidated consumer finance gross loan balance amounted to HK$12.1
billion, a 14% annual increase against the balance at the end of 2013.

During the year, UAF added 34 new branches to its network in mainland China, bringing the total
number of branches to 139 across 16 cities in mainland China. UAF has introduced new products
such as secured and unsecured car loans and has established different alliances and platforms with
various partners to broaden its customer base.

Competition of UAF’s Hong Kong businesses remains strong. Notwithstanding this, UAF continues
to reap a satisfactory return on its local businesses as a result of a supportive domestic economy
underpinned by strong private consumption and a low unemployment rate. At the end of 2014,
UAF had 50 branches in Hong Kong.

K.
BERE(EE)ERAA Annual Report 2014
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Investments

e The Group restructured its gold interests by directly acquiring a 23.68% stake in Scandinavian
gold producer, Dragon. By disposing of its interest in Dragon, Eurogold became a cashbox, and a
substantial premium over net assets was realised from the sale of our entire interest in Eurogold.
Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami”), a 32.13% listed associate of the Group, is aiming to finalise a farm in
agreement to restart its Central Tanami Project at minimal costs to Tanami shareholders.

e During the year, the Group incurred losses totalling HK$28.9 million (2013: HK$311.5 million)
in respect of its interests in the Australian listed associates. This is a significant reduction from the
previous year and with the strengthening of the US Dollar vis-a-vis the Australian Dollar and the
Euro production cost base, the Group expects an improved performance in 2015.

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2014 was 8,104 (2013: 6,708)
including investment consultants. The increase in headcount was due primarily to the expansion of
UAF’s business in mainland China during the year under review. Total staff costs (including continuing
and discontinued operations), including Directors’” emoluments, amounted to HK$1,172.1 million
(2013: HK$1,031.5 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition
to salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical
subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, structured finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to adopt the following long
term strategies:

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. To seek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.

BawE (BE)ABRLA Annual Report 2014



Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The risk management committee, a standing committee reporting to the
respective board of directors, supervises risk-related policies necessary for monitoring and controlling
of the major risks, arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and regulatory
environment.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s financial risk management is designed to manage market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk concerns that the value of an investment will change due to movements in market factors
and which can be further divided into equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange or currency
risk. Credit risk is the risk of losses arising from clients or counterparties fail to make payments as
contracted. Liquidity risk concerns that a given security or asset cannot be traded readily in the market
to prevent a loss or make the required profit. Financial risk management is discussed in greater details
in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is concerned with possible losses caused by inadequate or failed internal processes,
people, systems or from external events. The Group extends operational risk to cover potential losses
arising from legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is mitigated and controlled through
establishing robust internal controls, setting out clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties
and effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the
business and operating line management are fully aware of and responsible for managing operational
risks of their business units on a day-to-day basis. Independent monitoring and reviews are conducted
by various control functions including but not limited to respective compliance and internal audit
teams. The compliance and internal audit teams report regularly to respective senior management and
audit committee.

Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of a business. Loss of trust can result in
declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value
and damage to the Group’s reputation as a whole. The Group manages reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with
comprehensive training and their work guided by operating procedures manuals that are regularly
updated. The responsibilities and duties of staff are properly segregated. The internal control functions
report directly to the respective senior management.

BowE (BE)ABRLA Annual Report 2014
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is expected that the US economy will continue to strengthen while the quantitative easing policies of
different countries will limit the risk of a global slowdown.

The sale of 70% equity interest in SHKFGL by SHK to Everbright Securities should be completed
in 2015. Upon completion, SHKFGL will become a 30% associate of SHK and going forward the
consolidated revenue and operating earnings of SHK will be driven by its current structured finance,
consumer finance and principal investments divisions. Looking ahead, whilst the economic slowdown
in mainland China may continue to have some impact on the credit quality of the mainland China
part of the consumer finance loan book, the management remains optimistic about UAF’s market
opportunities in mainland China.

With weak sales sentiment, there have been downward adjustments of property prices in most cities of
mainland China in 2014. Some local governments have relaxed the policy of restricting the number of
homes that can be purchased in order to support the property market. There have been some changes
to the mainland China property market environment in the recent months in the form of reduction in
bank interest rates and lowering of the reserve requirement ratio. The sentiment in the short term may
appear to be encouraging but significant market improvement is yet to be seen. However, the longer
term growth trend of the property market in the PRC is expected to be sustainable.

The Hong Kong property market prices may continue to rise moderately due to the sustained demand
and shortage in the supply, although additional cooling measures recently announced by the Hong
Kong Government may have some effect.

The Board will continue to adopt a prudent approach in implementing the Group’s stated strategies

with the backing of the Group’s diversified income streams and solid financial position for the benefit
of the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2014, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

l1e ool

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 73, was appointed the Chairman and a Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2007. He graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia,
and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New South Wales,
Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of corporate and business
experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board of directors, of
a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is also the chairman
and a non-executive director of each of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) and Dragon Mining Limited
(“Dragon Mining”), and a non-executive director of each of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK
HK IND”) and Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”). Mr. Dew resigned as a non-executive director of
Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”) in November 2014. Mr. Dew was previously the chairman and a non-
executive director of SkyOcean International Holdings Limited (“SkyOcean International”, formerly
known as Allied Overseas Limited). Tanami Gold, Eurogold and Dragon Mining are companies listed
on the Australian Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 46, was appointed the Chief Executive and an Executive Director of the
Company in June 2010. He is also director of a subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Lee graduated from the
Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with Baker & McKenzie
and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive and an executive
director of AGL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China Investments Company
Limited. He is a non-executive director of APAC Resources Limited and the non-executive chairman
of Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”). Mr. Lee was previously a non-executive director
of Tanami Gold. Mount Gibson and Tanami Gold are companies listed on the Australian Securities
Exchange.

LI CHI KONG

Mr. Li Chi Kong, aged 61, was appointed the Financial Controller and an Executive Director of the
Company in August 1997 and October 1999 respectively. He is also director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company. Mr. Li graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with a
Bachelor’s Degree of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt
University in Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and
a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in
finance and accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and acted as
the group financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also the group financial
controller of AGL. He was previously an executive director of Allied Cement Holdings Limited.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 50, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in June 2010.
He is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Wong has a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial controller of other listed
companies in Hong Kong. He is an executive director of SHK HK IND and the director of investment of
AGL. Mr. Wong is an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Tanami Gold. Mr. Wong ceased
to be an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Eurogold in November 2014. Mr. Wong was
previously an executive director and the chief executive officer of SkyOcean International. Tanami
Gold and Eurogold are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

AN Annual Report 2014
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

STEVEN SAMUEL ZOELLNER

Mr. Steven Samuel Zoellner, aged 45, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in September 2004. He graduated from the Scots College in Sydney, Australia and completed
a real estate licensing course. Mr. Zoellner has been a real estate agent since 1987 and has extensive
experience in the industry. Mr. Zoellner has been involved in some of the more prominent upper end
residential sales and development sites in Australia. He has previously owned Elders Double Bay for the
provision of a variety of real estate services which he sold in the year 2000. Since 2002, he has been
the principal of Laing & Simmons Double Bay which consistently sells the most exclusive real estate in
Australia.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 72, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in
management, administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and
trading, and has been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of AGL
and Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”). He is also an independent non-executive director of Mount
Gibson and a non-executive chairman of Air Change International Limited (“Air Change”). Mount
Gibson and Air Change are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-
executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 49, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in August 2011. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, the Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised AGL and AGL’s subsidiaries before leaving private practice
for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent non-
executive director of each of AGL and SHK.

LAU TUNG NI

Ms. Lau Tung Ni, aged 33, is the Company Secretary of the Company. She is an associate member of
The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2014, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises seven directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors, one
Non-Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of
the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Li Chi Kong
Mark Wong Tai Chun
Non-Executive Director: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
INEDs: Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones
David Craig Bartlett

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 15 and 16.

Board Process

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of whom are independent) provided the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience.
Their active participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on
issues relating to the Group’s strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the
interests of all shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of
the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his independence
and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, five Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2014 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board  Committee = Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 4/5 11
Li Chi Kong 4/5 11
Mark Wong Tai Chun 5/5 1/1
Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 5/5 11 2/2 171
INEDs:
Steven Samuel Zoellner 4/5 171 2/2 0/1
Alan Stephen Jones 5/5 171 2/2 11
David Craig Bartlett 5/5 171 2/2 11

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment
or re-appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material
contracts and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial
matters. The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the
instruction/supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference.
The respective functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set
out in writing and will be reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are consistent
with the existing rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Process (Cont’d)

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his close associates
has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
has been established since June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the
Company.

Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors’ attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/
Reading Regulatory conference relevant
Name of Directors Updates to Directors’ duties

Executive Directors:

Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Li Chi Kong v v
Mark Wong Tai Chun v v
Non-Executive Director:

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v 4
INEDs:

Steven Samuel Zoellner v/ v
Alan Stephen Jones v v
David Craig Bartlett v v
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Board Diversity

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the objectives and principles
regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic objectives of balanced
diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based on merit and candidates
will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the Company’s business and
needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but
subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby
the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment
of the Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing
from 1st January, 2015.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (CONT’D)

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until
the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the
relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(ii) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman of
the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of three
members, including Messrs. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a
Non-Executive Director, Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The
major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which
are available on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the
Company.

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2014, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2014 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2014 AGM and 2015 AGM,;

(i) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED; and

(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the renewal of the term of appointment of
Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from 1st January, 2015.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of
four members, including Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee),
Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew,
being a Non-Executive Director. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
included in its terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(i) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.
One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2014 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2014. In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;
(ii) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors;
(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2013 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2014 of the Executive Directors and the
Chairman; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the increase in service fees and the renewal
of term of appointment of the Non-Executive Directors (including the INEDs).

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 27th August, 2014. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are
also set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 36.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since December 1993 and currently consists of four Non-
Executive Directors, three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit
Committee is chaired by an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan
Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Audit Committee), being an INED, Arthur George Dew, being a Non-
Executive Director, Steven Samuel Zoellner and David Craig Bartlett, both being INEDs. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The major roles and
functions of the Audit Committee are included in its terms of reference, which are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;

(ii) ensure the management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy
on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) it is proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise (as
opposed to ensure) whether management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a
position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote
the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held in 2014 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2014. In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;

(i) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2013, the
interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2014 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2014 of the Group;

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2013, for the six months ended 30th June, 2014 and for the year ended 31st December,
2014 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Internal Audit Follow-up Report (“IA Report”) prepared by the Group Internal Audit
Department (“IAD”);

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the

resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the modified Related Party Transaction
Policies and Procedures, Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on the Disclosure of Inside Information and
the Manual of Company Management Authority; and

(vii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the Procedures for the Identification and
Monitoring of Connected Transactions to substitute the previous Connected Transaction Policies.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of three
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee), Li Chi
Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of
management and control of the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters
which are reserved for the Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of
the Executive Committee. The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November
2007 following the adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by
the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries or the holding companies who are considered to be likely in possession of inside
information in relation to the Company or its securities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 75 and 76.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments
and the Group’s assets at all times. In 2014, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had
reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role
in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to
safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting
records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls.
These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the
CG Code regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee. The IAD
plays an important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards
of the Group’s overall corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major types of risk

which the Group is facing is included in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements and under the
“Management of Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on page 13.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 6.5
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 1.0
— Other professional services 1.1
Total 8.6

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman
of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’ approval.

During the year, the 2014 AGM was held on 6th June, 2014. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the
re-election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the Shareholders having a right
to vote at general meetings can request the convening of an extraordinary general meeting by written
requisition, with stated business proposed to be transacted, which must be validly served at the
registered office of the Company (“Registered Office”). Besides, Shareholders may make a proposal at a
Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the Board at the Registered Office in the form
of a proposed resolution, which shall clearly and concisely set out the proposal for discussion and be
relevant to the Company’s business scope.

The Board established a shareholders’” communication policy. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to
the Board at the Registered Office for the attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the
nature of the enquiry and the reason for making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any
questions about their shareholdings.

PROPOSED SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

In respect of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) which came into
effect on 3rd March, 2014, the Directors have proposed to seek the approval of Shareholders by way
of special resolution (“Special Resolution”) at the 2015 AGM to adopt a new Articles of Association
to replace the existing Articles of Association. Full text of the Special Resolution will be contained in
the notice of the 2015 AGM. A circular containing, inter alia, summary of the key amendments to the
Articles of Association, together with the notice of the 2015 AGM, will be despatched to Shareholders
in due course.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

T:..:'___"‘\_.___._k___'_\_. _

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended
31st December, 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at 31st December, 2014 are set out in notes 53, 54 and 55 to
the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on pages 77 and 78 in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK5.5 cents per share for the year ended
31st December, 2014 (2013: HK4.5 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company
(“Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Thursday,
18th June, 2015. Since no interim dividend was paid for both years, the total dividend for the year is
HK5.5 cents per share (2013: HK4.5 cents per share). Details are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2014 at HK$7,653.6 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$393.3 million attributable to investment properties held at
31st December, 2014 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”)
remained at 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when
preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014 and has
concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI based on the
facts and circumstances as detailed in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,
the Group continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.
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29



30

Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2014 are set out on pages 236 to 240.
SHARE CAPITAL AND WARRANTS

Details of movement in the share capital and outstanding warrants of the Company during the year are
set out in notes 35 and 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 83 and 84 and note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui

Li Chi Kong

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director:
Arthur George Dew

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Steven Samuel Zoellner

Alan Stephen Jones

David Craig Bartlett

In accordance with Article 105(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Messrs. Arthur George Dew, Lee Seng Hui and David Craig Bartlett shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were
appointed for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2016 but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the
Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2014, Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Steven Samuel Zoellner, Directors, had the
following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations,
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares  Approximate % of
and underlying  the total number

Name of Directors Name of companies shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests
Lee Seng Hui the Company 6,384,281,730 93.85%  Other interests
(Note 1)
Steven Samuel Zoellner  the Company 77,282 0.00%  Personal interests
(Note 3) (held as beneficial owner)
Sun Hung Kai & Co. 49,200 0.00%  Personal interests
Limited (“SHK”) (Note 2) (Note 4) (held as beneficial owner)
Notes:

1. The interests include the holding of (i) 5,428,275,521 shares and (ii) 956,006,209 units of warrants of the Company
(“Warrants”) giving rise to an interest in 956,006,209 underlying shares of the Company. The Warrants entitle the holders
thereof to subscribe at any time during the period from 13th June, 2011 to 13th June, 2016 (both days inclusive) for fully
paid shares of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$2.00 per share (subject to adjustments). Mr. Lee Seng
Hui together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary
trust. They together owned approximately 70.21% of the total number of issued shares of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”)
(inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an interest in 5,428,275,521 shares
of the Company and 956,006,209 units of Warrants in which AGL were interested.

2. SHK is the indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO.

3. This represents an interest in 64,402 shares and 12,880 units of Warrants.
4. This represents an interest in 49,200 shares of SHK.

5. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2014, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Group Limited (“AGL”) which,
through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending and through certain of its
subsidiaries and close associates, is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in
the resources and related industries and financial instruments;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of TACI and one of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a
deemed substantial shareholder of each of AGL, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), SHK Hong
Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”) and TACI which, through their subsidiaries, are partly
engaged in the businesses as follows:

— AGL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

- SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

—  SHK HK IND, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in securities and
investment in financial instruments; and

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment;

Messrs. Lee Seng Hui, Li Chi Kong and Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of Allied Kajima Limited
which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and
hospitality related activities;

Mr. Li Chi Kong is a director of AG Capital Limited, a subsidiary of AGL, which is partly engaged
in the business of money lending;

Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun are directors of SHK HK IND, a non-wholly

owned subsidiary of AGL which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in
securities and investment in financial instruments;

K.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)

(vi) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited and Mount Gibson Iron Limited
which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries;

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”) and a
non-executive director of Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”) (appointed with effect from
7th February, 2014) and was a non-executive director of Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”) (resigned
with effect from 17th November, 2014). Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is an alternate director to Mr.
Arthur George Dew in Tanami Gold and was an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew
in Eurogold (ceased with effect from 17th November, 2014). Tanami Gold, Dragon Mining and
Eurogold, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries; and

(viii) Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun were directors of Allied Overseas Limited
(now known as SkyOcean International Holdings Limited) until 27th January, 2014, which, through
its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of investment in financial instruments and
property development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will
act in the best interests of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. For information, a tenancy
agreement dated 19th November, 2013 was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as the landlord. The rent of approximately HK$3,900,000
received by the Group during the year ended 31st December, 2014 is considered insignificant in
relation to the Group’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save for the warrants holdings disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors’” knowledge, at 31st December, 2014, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO:

Number of shares  Approximate % of
and underlying the total number of

Name of Shareholders shares interested issued shares Notes
Allied Group Limited (“AGL") 6,384,281,730 93.85% 1
Lee and Lee Trust 6,384,281,730 93.85% 2,3
Notes:

1.

The interests include the holding of: (i) an interest in 1,973,216,190 shares and 394,643,238 units of Warrants held by

Capscore Limited (“Capscore”); (i) an interest in 45,903,120 shares and 9,180,624 units of Warrants held by Citiwealth
Investment Limited (“Citiwealth”); (iii) an interest in 2,113,937,331 shares and 358,511,371 units of Warrants held by
Sunhill Investments Limited (“Sunhill”); (iv) an interest in 968,354,880 shares and 193,670,976 units of Warrants held

by AGL; and (v) 326,864,000 shares held as holders of securities by wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sun Hung Kai & Co.
Limited (“SHK”). The Warrants held by Capscore, Citiwealth, Sunhill and AGL gave rise to an interest in an aggregate
of 956,006,209 underlying shares of the Company. Capscore, Citiwealth and Sunhill are all wholly-owned subsidiaries
of AGL while SHK is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary
of AGL. AGL was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the underlying shares in which Capscore,
Citiwealth, Sunhill and SHK were interested.

This represents the same interests of AGL in 5,428,275,521 shares and an interest in 956,006,209 units of Warrants.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Director, together with Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust,
being a discretionary trust. They together owned approximately 70.21% of the total number of issued shares of AGL
(inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s personal interests) and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares and the

underlying shares in which AGL was interested.

All interests stated above represent long positions.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 28th January, 2014 and the 2013
Annual Report of the Company, the Company entered into a renewed sharing of administrative
services and management services agreement (“Services Agreement”) with AGL on 28th January,
2014, pursuant to which the Company agreed to renew and extend the term of the sharing of
administrative services and management services agreement dated 31st January, 2011 for a period
of three years commencing from 1st January, 2014 to 31st December, 2016 and to reimburse AGL
the actual costs incurred in respect of the administrative services, which included the corporate
secretarial services, provision of registered office address, office space, utilities, courier and
delivery, telephone (including international telephone), internet, photocopying and other ancillary
office services provided by AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but excluding
those in the group of SHK) (“Administrative Services”) and management services, which included
the management, consultancy, strategic and business advice services provided, by the senior
management and the selected staff of AGL to the Group (i.e. the Company and its subsidiaries, but
excluding those in the group of SHK) (“Management Services”).
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

The annual caps in respect of the Management Services under the Services Agreement were set at
HK$18,840,000, HK$21,120,000 and HK$23,700,000 for each of the three financial years ending
31st December, 2016 respectively. Pursuant to Rule 14A.76 (former Rule 14A.34) of the Listing
Rules, details of the Services Agreement and the aggregate amount of the Management Services for
the year ended 31st December, 2014 of HK$18,840,000 are required to be included in this report
in accordance with Rules 14A.49 and 14A.71 (former Rule 14A.45) of the Listing Rules.

2. As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 23rd December, 2013 and the 2013
Annual Report of the Company, a renewed tenancy agreement (“Tenancy Agreement”) was entered
into on 23rd December, 2013 between Hillcrest Development Limited (“Hillcrest”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the landlord and AGL as the tenant for the renewal of
a tenancy of 60 Plantation Road, the Peak, Hong Kong (“Premises”) for residential use for a further
term of two years commencing from 1st January, 2014 to 31st December, 2015 at a monthly
rental of HK$470,000 (exclusive of rates and management fee). The Premises is held by Hillcrest
for investment purposes. The rent has been determined based on the prevailing market rent as
advised by Norton Appraisals Limited, which is an independent firm of property valuer and is not a
connected person to the Company as defined under the Listing Rules.

The annual cap for the transaction under the Tenancy Agreement was set at HK$5,640,000 for
each of the two financial years ending 31st December, 2015. Pursuant to Rule 14A.76 (former Rule
14A.34) of the Listing Rules, details of the Tenancy Agreement and the aggregate amount of rental
for the year ended 31st December, 2014 of HK$5,640,000 are required to be included in this
report in accordance with Rules 14A.49 and 14A.71 (former Rule 14A.45) of the Listing Rules.

Since AGL is the controlling shareholder and ultimate holding company of the Company, the
transactions contemplated under the Services Agreement and the Tenancy Agreement (collectively
“Continuing Connected Transactions”) constituted continuing connected transactions of the Company
under Rule 14A.31 (former Rule 14A.14) of the Listing Rules, which are subject to the reporting, annual
review and announcement requirements but are exempt from the independent shareholders” approval
requirements under the Listing Rules. The transaction regarding the sharing of the Administrative
Services between the Company and AGL contemplated under the Services Agreement is exempt from
the reporting, annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
under Rule 14A.98 (former Rules 14A.31(8) and 14A.33(2)) of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 (former Rule 14A.37) of the Listing Rules, the INEDs have reviewed the
Continuing Connected Transactions and have confirmed that the Continuing Connected Transactions
were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(ii) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(iii) according to the relevant agreements governing them on terms that were fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 (former Rule 14A.38) of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged the auditor of
the Company to perform a review in respect of the above Continuing Connected Transactions and the
auditor has reported its conclusion to the Board, confirming the matters set out in Rule 14A.56 (former
Rule 14A.38) of the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors” and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group's five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's
five largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the

Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial
interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
securities during the year ended 31st December, 2014.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest  (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

January 100,000 1.26 1.26 126,000

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$2.2 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 17 to 28.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the

Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of
the Company.

On behalf of the Board

T:..:'___"‘\_.___._k___'_\_. _

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77
to 234, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2014,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2014, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Detruc Gut Crnor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26th March, 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other
direct costs
Brokerage and commission
expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses
Changes in values of properties
Net profit on financial assets and
liabilities
Net exchange gain (loss)
Bad and doubtful debts
Other operating expenses
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year
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2014 2013
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Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
i BEERT HEHIT
5&6 5,645.0 4,949.4
209.4 88.7

5,854.4 5,038.1
(324.6) (283.0)
(283.0) (260.7)
(134.2) (125.4)
(1,775.9) (1,520.1)

7 403.8 471.5
8 117.0 75.5
16.5 (77.4)
9 (796.1) (589.6)
(142.6) (312.3)
11 (271.8) (281.7)
608.1 29.2

176.1 223.2

12 3,447.7 2,387.3
13 (372.4) (228.4)
3,075.3 2,158.9

14 - 319.0
3,075.3 2,477.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year from
continuing operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Earnings per share

From continuing and
discontinued operations
Basic

Diluted

From continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

e —UEFZH =+ —HIEE

2014 2013
—E—-mFE TR
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
i BEAT HEM T
JEAG T
AN TR
A B A A 2E
A SR ) 2,023.8 1,283.5
A B I FR S
A BE Ui ) - 310.9
2,023.8 1,594.4
FE P I HE %
A B AR AR S
A i ) 1,051.5 875.4
A B A 1 RE S RS
2 AEBE Y A - 8.1
1,051.5 883.5
3,075.3 2,477.9
BRER 15
7R R M B4
S
FA HK29.75 cents 3l HK23.44 cents #ll)
e HK29.75 cents &4l HK23.44 cents # il
LIRSS e
A HK29.75 cents &4l HK18.87 cents #il
vl HK29.75 cents &1, HK18.87 cents #&/il|




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)

income of associates
Share of other comprehensive
expenses of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently

to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets

— Net fair value changes during the year

— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal
— Reclassification upon impairment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on disposal of associates and
joint ventures

Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of associates

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)

income of joint ventures

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-mE B =4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HE#IT
ANAE V5 ) 3,075.3 2,477.9
HAth 2 midkess (F ) -
HFA B HH 7 2 18 i R
ZIHH -
JRE A1k B ) oAt
ATH (2 ) e ss (3.0) 153.1
JREAG A48 4 ) Eo At 4 T
2 (0.6) (1.8)
(3.6) 151.3
H 1% n] GEE R 72 18 iR
ZIEH :
AT B 4
— AT R T 1 A o A 7.2 9.7)
— A H B IR R 0
R E A R (3.8) 0.1)
— Ji AL R R 40 - 10.0
3.4 0.2
i SN SRS MR TR A 2
T b0 2= %A (162.4) 158.1
A B 2 ) T o B S
R A R 0.4 31.6
A H BT N ] e B8 N FIRE
H f R (9.2) (10.3)
JRE A i 5 ] HLAth 2 T i 25
(ZH) 99.7 (29.0)
JREAG A 45 8 w) oAt 2 i
() ik 25 (39.0) 34.3
(107.1) 184.9
AR E HA 2T (2 ) Uk 3s: o
EL 0 BRA IE (110.7) 336.2
AAE 4 T Wi 2 AR 2,964.6 2,814.1
JEAG Ty
BN 2,038.7 1,797 .4
JE 2 I 25 925.9 1,016.7
2,964.6 2,814.1
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at 31st December, 2014

Non-current assets
Investment properties

Prope(?/ plant and equipment
land lease payments

Prepai
Goodwill

Intangible assets
Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures
Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to

consumer finance customers

due after one year

Deposits for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Current assets

Properties held for sale and

other inventories

Financial assets at fair value

throu%h profit or loss
Prepaid

within one year

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

due within one year
Notes
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H. %) LIMITED

BawE (F

and lease payments
Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due
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Notes HK$ Million HK$ MillioD
i BHERBT HEHIT
17 7,653.6 7,213.0
18 1,061.3 894.0
19 9.3 9.8
20 2,488.9 2,488.9
21 986.6 989.6
25 6,970.4 6,290.0
26 2,045.4 1,871.1
27 232.6 262.9
39.9 28.6
32 64.7 169.6
28 3,308.4 3,440.5
112.0 75.2
29 265.0 201.6
27 603.5 378.3
31 1,520.3 1,028.1
27,361.9 25,341.2
30 298.9 339.2
27 934.2 663.9
19 0.3 0.3
28 8,083.3 6,603.0
31 7,775.2 6,573.4
32 116.0 50.2
32 9.9 17.7
12.0 6.5
- 13.5
33 993.4 755.6
33 4,391.9 4,383.1
22,615.1 19,406.4
34 2,896.1 1,941.1
27 66.6 60.8
6.2 5.0
5.2 324.8
5.4 5.7
75.1 75 0
187.5 42.6
40 4,528.6 2,918.1
41 71.3 366.2
42 62.6 46.1
7,904.6 5,885.4
14,710.5 13,521.0
42,072.4 38,862.2




at 31st December, 2014

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company

Shares held for employee
ownership scheme

Employee share-based
compensation reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings
due after one year

Notes

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 77 to 234 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
26th March, 2015 and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

IRERE
Director

HE

R F—NEF—A=+—H

2014 2013

—ZT—F TR

Notes HK$ Million HK$ MillioD
Rt BEET (BN
35 4,216.2 1,360.5
38 20,073.0 21,183.2
24,289.2 22,543.7
(20.2) (19.8)

13.3 10.3

10,506.9 9,320.9

10,500.0 9,311.4

34,789.2 31,855.1

40 3,286.0 3,277.3
41 3,637.2 3,332.1
27 - 42.9
29 347.2 342.3
42 12.8 12.5
7,283.2 7,007.1

42,072.4 38,862.2
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Li Chi Kong
ZEH
Director
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at 31st December, 2014

Non-current assets

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Amount due to a holding company
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary
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Arthur George Dew

IRERE
Director
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2014 2013
—g-mE %=k
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R R BEET (B2
21 0.5 0.5
23 1,223.5 1,013.5
24 9,681.0 9,192.0
10,905.0 10,206.0
0.7 0.7
24 589.8 465.1
33 260.8 455.2
851.3 921.0
1.4 0.8
4.9 4.0
39 58.8 363.9
65.1 368.7
786.2 552.3
11,691.2 10,758.3
35 4,216.2 1,360.5
38 7,475.0 9,129.3
11,691.2 10,489.8
39 - 268.5
11,691.2 10,758.3
Li Chi Kong
ZEHE
Director
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Bad and doubtful debts
Taxation
Finance costs
Depreciation
Amortisation of intangible assets
Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai
& Co. Limited (“SHK")
Impairment loss recognised for amount
due from a joint venture
Net impairment loss recognised on interests
in associates
Net loss (profit) on disposal/write-off of
property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets
Impairment loss for available-for-sale
financial assets
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries
Impairment loss for intangible assets
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
Share of results of associates
Net increase in fair value of investment properties
Share of results of joint ventures
Net profit on disposal of land and building
Net fair value gain on financial assets and liabilities
Net exchange (gain) loss
Net realised profit on disposal of associates
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property
Net realised profit on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets
Profit on disposal of investment properties
Provision for obsolete stock
Gain on disposal of SkyOcean International
Impairment loss reversed for amounts
due from associates
Impairment loss reversed for properties
held for sale
Profit on disposal of a joint venture

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
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2014 2013
“E-mF i Seis
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET EF: Yoo
3,075.3 2,477.9
796.1 589.7
372.4 229.9
271.8 281.7
90.3 75.5
33.3 37.3
10.0 9.5
8.5 -
7.4 129.6
5.0 0.2)
2.0 10.0
0.4 31.6
0.4 -
0.3 0.3
(608.1) (29.2)
(393.3) (442.9)
(176.1) (223.2)
(139.9) -
(69.0) (61.4)
(16.5) 80.2
(12.9) (30.1)
(10.5) (20.8)
8.8) (0.6)
0.8) -
- 0.7
- (290.5)
- (14.2)
- (7.8)
- (0.5)
3,237.3 2,832.5
nnua
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-IE ZE-ZEF
Note HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
I8 BEET HEET
Increase in loans and advances to BT % F B
consumer finance customers HSmin (2,181.5) (2,183.9)
Decrease in properties held for sale and i EYER
other inventories Hfr &> 0.2 0.7
Increase in financial assets at fair value BRI A PREEH
through profit or loss ERMEEEMN (103.1) (92.1)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 BRI A (1,860.8) (1,421.0)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 B AbREAT 2B B 960.6 525.7
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities ERBGIRTA T EEEEZ
at fair value through profit or loss SRARE D) (32.2) 219
(Decrease) increase in amount due to WA — TR A 7] K
aholding company and fellow subsidiaries (i) 22 WP 2~ 7] R (i) B (17.3) 17.2
Increase in provisions and other liabilities Bt A 16.1 143
Cash from (used in) operations BT (TR 2 Bl 19.3 (284.7)
Interest paid EATFLE (178.6) (231.2)
Taxation paid BB (416.4) (311.6)
Net cash used in operating activities REXBAAZREFE (575.7) (827.5)
Investing activities REXK
Proceeds on disposal of land and building S 3t B 5 R 139.9 -
Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial assets & 7E F B A4 ik AT E(E
designated as at fair value through profit or loss SR 2 IR 4l E 15 O 65.4 65.3
Dividends received from associates KEBEARZIKE 48.4 53.5
Proceeds on disposal of associates B T P O 474 =
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale &L E S EE
financial assets RS 419 17.4
Amounts repaid by associates Brg A mlE R 35.5 3324
Decrease in pledged bank deposits SRATHRA A7 D 13.5 46.9
Proceeds on disposal of investment properties B R P 0R 6.8 -
Dividends received from joint ventures KEGEBAFZIEE 0.8 3.8
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEE - BE R
plant and equipment R PT I OR 0.7 0.6
Purchase of long-term financial assets designated B A i BB IR ARIE
as at fair value through profit or loss NEEESZ RIS MG (395.0) (247.2)
Fixed deposits with banks placed FEABAT I (258.2) (271.3)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment REAMIE ~ % Bkt (188.0) (113.0)
Payment of deposits for acquisition of property, R
plant and equipment R B E (73.0) (27.1)
Capital injection to a joint venture e EAREE (42.3) (4.8
Purchase of intangible assets BT B (34.0) (20.3)
Acquisition of additional interest in associates SR i 4 ) 2 SR A (16.0) (170.4)
Net payment of statutory deposits BRI (11.2) VA
Amounts advance to associates BTN T (10.7) (225.1)
Additions to investment properties NEREYE (7.4) (15.5)
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets R AT i 4 (3.8 (168.8)
Amounts advance to joint ventures BHTREAA 0.7) (6.9)
Proceeds on disposal of SkyOcean International 48 R R 1 O (AT oy
(net of cash and cash equivalents disposed of) e LB A% EY) 14 - 495.7
Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture B E A SR - 6.2
Amounts repaid by joint ventures BENFARR - 0.2
Liquidation of subsidiaries Wi~ i - (0.2)
Net cash used in investing activities REXBFAZREFE (640.0) (250.7)
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2014
b2 E (BEE)ABRAD A S A ™



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Financing activities
New bank and other borrowings raised
Placing and top-up subscription of shares of
a subsidiary
Proceeds from issue of notes
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary advanced
Capital contribution by non-controlling interests
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary repaid
Redemption of notes
Dividends paid to equity shareholders
Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests
Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries
Purchase of notes
Redemption of preferences shares
Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK
Amounts (repaid to) advanced by associates
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by the Company
Proceeds from issue of long-term financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
Amount advanced by a joint venture
Proceeds from issue of preference shares by
a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal of notes
Net proceeds received from issue of shares
by subsidiaries

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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2014 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL"), a listed
public limited company which is also incorporated in
Hong Kong. The ultimate controlling party of the Company
is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the
principal place of business of the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is 22/F,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are set out in notes 53, 54 and 55
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group adopted certain
Amendments to Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
that are mandatorily effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning on 1st January, 2014. The adoption of
these Amendments has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods. The same accounting
policies, presentation and methods of computation have
been followed in these consolidated financial statements
as were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013.

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

1.

—REHR

AN ) Jo— [ AR A s 4% A A T B [ ([ % )
SR B AE 2 AR BRA A HBEA A U
W5 28 5 T AT B ) (TB 32 B 1) BTl o
B AR B S EEARAF ([BE

1) > 2 it sk oS 2 8 T A PR
INT] o AN FE 2 B AE N T FiLee and Lee
TrustZ ZsE A > Lee and Lee TrustZ Zt
N2 B S B 2 Ml B HE AT
FTHE 13855 A e S K241 o RN F]GE
T e e B B SE L B T kAT
FIAE 138550 & e SR E 224 -

AN E S A R (TA SR ) 2 556 B
B R DAL RS > SIANF Z e
A

AN Fy— I EE RS 7] H S
NFE > BRE AT REE AT EEERI
AR M EES3 ~ 54 K55 o

KRR RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBHREER )

AL » AREERN BB G A S
([ F e shim A& ) Sl 2 & TG
(AL —F —M4E—H—H Bt 2 i
BCAF BE AR O AR K)o BRANGZ G B RTH A
B BR A G s SO g 5 S
AT AR RSB o ARBR G BB HGR
RAEmRAEREE —F—=F1+ A
=t Bk 2 B R AR 2 g Rt
w o BIT A RE T



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
HKFRSs and amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the
Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative3

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers*

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle'

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2011 - 2013 Cycle?

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2012 - 2014 Cycle?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2016,
with earlier application permitted.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2017,
with earlier application permitted.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2018,

with earlier application permitted.

Except as described below, the management anticipates
that the application of the new HKFRSs and amendments
will not have material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities and for derecognition. HKFRS 9 amended in
2013 includes the new requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued
in 2014 mainly to include: (a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and (b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements by
introducing a “fair value through other comprehensive
income” measurement category for certain debt
instruments.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at “fair value
through other comprehensive income”. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, an entity may make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value of equity investments in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The application of HKFRS 9 may affect the measurement
of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities. However, it
is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the
effect of HKFRS 9 until the Group undertakes a detailed
review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

—  Step 1: Identify the contract with customer.

—  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract.

—  Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

— Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract.

—  Step 5: Recognise revenue when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when a
performance obligation is satisfied. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The application of HKFRS 15 may affect the amount
reported and disclosures made in the Group'’s consolidated
financial statements. However, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15
until the Group performs a detailed review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional and saving
arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which
are set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

— Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group's interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Cont’d)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group'’s interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or
a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or
joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

Where the Group’s interest in an associate increases,
whether directly or indirectly, the impact of the change
should be accounted for as an incremental purchase of the
associate and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from pre-sales
of properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a
time apportionment basis over the terms of the service
contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owner’s right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
trade date basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when the relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Croup as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and buildings

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as "prepaid land
lease payments" in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve). Such translation differences are
recognised as income or expenses in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of change in use.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont’d)

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity treats any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful

Hotel property

Leasehold land and

buildings life and the remaining lease
term of land
Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 1624% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
changes from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i)  Exchange participation rights and club memberships
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club membership does not have a
finite useful life.

(i)  Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring into use the specific software. These costs are
amortised using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include software development employee costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont’d)

(i) Computer software (Cont’d)
Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then
to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating units) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss ("FVTPL"), held-to-maturity investments, available-for-
sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more

embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Cont’d)
Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale-financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from associates, amounts due
from joint ventures, short-term pledged bank deposits,
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes, trade and other payables, amount due
to a holding company, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries,
amounts due to associates and amounts due to joint
ventures, which are recognised initially at fair value,
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation
under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policy.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties, until the
relevant properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to management estimates
of the selling price based on prevailing market conditions,
less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing and selling.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, term
loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the profit or loss,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in profit or loss for the period in which such a recognition
or reversal takes place. While the current financial models
indicate that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in
the future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax
asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Note
27 provides detailed information about the key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of material
financial instruments.

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 25, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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5.

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

REVENUE 5. IRA
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable W ARERAR B SRR NS - W6 B
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance, YIS T SRS ) IR - 4R
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and At A R Rz HL At IR S e S FE W 2 3k 0E ~ |
property management services, provision of consultancy BB BB A~ A 2 il R R R IR 5 i
and other services, interest and dividend income, income A~ R BT R RS A SR A M
from corporate finance and advisory services, income from PRERACACARB A » A ADRE ~ 4 ~ 7
securities margin financing and term loan financing and mn BB 2 A8 5t AR AR o s B sk 140
insurance broking services, and net profit from trading FEAl > — [H] {6 BRI 2 IR S 2 B i )
from forex, bullion, commodities and futures. As described (B EE R ER ) B —=
in more detail in note 14, a subsidiary engaged in the HE o DT AARERFEERAZI
provision of elderly care services (“Discontinued Elderly
Care Services Business”) was disposed of in 2013. An
analysis of the Group's revenue for the year is as follows:
2014 2013
—E-MF “E =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Continuing operations BREEEEY
Interest income on loans and advances  FA A5 & 5 8 55 b Bk
to consumer finance customers Z R B A 3,742.5 3,121.1
Interest income received from banks, R ESRAT ~ AR - B
term loans, margin loans and others TRCR B FHAt A I 2 1L A 693.2 677.1
Income from corporate finance and A SE R S HA
others A 413.7 407.3
Property rental, hotel operations and WSERL R ~ s 268 I
management services eiiliiers 404.5 368.7
Securities broking i o5 R AL 297.0 254.0
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, — #ME ~ ¥4 ~ 5% KU &
commodities and futures A8 T i M TR 74.1 111.7
Dividend income B A 19.0 9.5
Sale of properties HEYIE 1.0 -
5,645.0 4,949.4
Discontinued operations DRI REER
Discontinued Elderly Care Services T L& R RS
Business e - 143.1
5,645.0 5,092.5

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$4,426.2 million (2013: HK$3,769.1
million).

R N IEER B B R R 4 IR IR A TEAE
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4,426.2 A BT (—E—=4F 1 3,769.1H
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

- Investment, broking and finance - trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management
services — property rental, hotel operations managed
by third parties and provision of property management
services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments
— development and sale of properties and property
based investments.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

6.

2 EER

B3 BT AL S B SE RS - T RER
PR ] E i B s LA A S m] BT #
G BE R B A 7 T 2 B B SR SE s B
B o ARG AR S E R

BE - RE M —HEH5 - 2t
i 7 AR KO R B ARBS ~ R ALOPIE - 3
B I i 2 REAC RS - SR AL SR A R
il I AR B A AR BS ~ SR B
e B e E iy LA B B AT ) R R o

N ki NG S S I

YISEAAE - W 2605 B B TS — )
SEAHE ~ B S =07 B B T S K
Rt S TR TS -

S e B S B 2 B — B
Bt YL K B ST B 2 BUE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

@

WE L —pUE+ A =4 H IR
6. ZEER(E)

Segment revenue and results (i) DEBBARFEE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from A A R A T 2 A K
continuing operations is as follows: BT -
2014
“E-IF
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property hased
broking and services investments
finance Consumer  Y%HE- HENER
RE €8 finance  BEXER  BNXEH Total
ke AR EBRH ZRE ag
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAT
Segment revenue AEUA 1,509.1 3,763.6 389.8 1.0 5,603.5
Less: inter-segment revenue 18 : A ZftA (11.8) - (6.7) - (18.5)
Segment revenue from A F REEASE T 2
external customers from — SRBEF 2
continuing operations JHBIA 1,497.3 3,763.6 383.1 1.0 5,645.0
Segment results YES 962.2 1407.7 577.0 4.2 2,942.7
Reversal of impairment loss el i A 7 2 i
on interests in associates (BB 7.1
Impairment loss for interest  4— e /A Al 2 Hidi
in an associate ZBEkH (14.5)
Finance costs & A (271.8)
Share of results of associates A/ 4 608.1
Share of results of joint [ A/
ventures %5 37.2 - 1389 - 176.1
Profit before taxation R il e A1 3,447.7
Taxation BE (372.4)
Profit for the year from A ARESEER L
continuing operations AR 3,075.3



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d)

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
6. ZEER ()
() 2EURA R R ()

2013
i

Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and

Investment, management  property based
broking and services investments
finance Consumer WEEME - HEMER
®E - #5 finance TG SR Total
&L NS R 2B b
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEIBT HEWT
Segment revenue IR 14747 3,136.8 365.5 - 4977.0
Less: inter-segment revenue 38, : M BRH.Z 1A (120 - (15.6) - (27.6)
Segment revenue from A F REEARE T 2
external customers from  AMEEF 2
continuing operations i ION 1,462.7 3,136.8 349.9 - 4,949.4
Segment resuls NS 687.3 1,223.5 616.8 44 2,532.0
Reversal of impairment loss  f¢[f] A i /A )
on interests in associates 2 s Z i (HIE R 16.2
Impairment loss for interest /A Al 2 # i
in an associate Z W (145.8)
Reversal of impairment loss 8 [fl /A 7]
on amounts due from Rz Bl
associates | 14.2
Finance costs A (281.7)
Share of results of associates FE i/ /A ml 245 292
Share of results of joint R A /AT
ventures ES 6.7 - 216.5 - 2232
Profit before taxation BB RO A 23873
Taxation BIE (228.4)
Profit for the year from ¢ B FFAE AR 0
continuing operations A 2,158.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

BE_F-WEFZH=+—HILFE

6. THRER ()

(i) 7HEERER

2014
—E-mE
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services investments
finance Consumer MERE HENER
k& 8% finance EEER EYEEH Total
k&m FARE REBRE ZRE fam
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBAT BEAT BEAT BBAT BEAT
Segment assels NiGE 13,6146 19,0346 75439 3005 40,493.6
Interests in associates i E=YNEIPA A 6,970.4
Interests in joint ventures  FAAE /AR Z M4 198.9 - 1,846.5 - 2,045.4
Deferred tax assets ERHEEE 265.0
Amounts due from N
associates R 180.7
Amounts due from joint ~ AE/AH
ventures Rk 0.1 - 9.8 - 9.9
Tax recoverable LV g 120
Total segment assets G REAE 49,977.0
Segment liabilities A R 1,874.2 8,059.3 70.7 - 10,004.2
Amounts due to associates  JUiE /Al F0E 54
Amounts due to joint KA
ventures W - - 75.1 - 75.1
Tax payable TEftBLR 187.5
Bank and other borrowings  $17 JLAfif 2k 859.9
Notes = 3,708.5
Deferred tax liabilities BEHIAAR 347.2
Total segment liabilities /& fEAI# 15,187.8
BABE (BB ARAR el Rasoii: 20T
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DHRER ()
(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d) (i) PPEERBE(E)
2013
v Sl 5
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services investments
finance Consumer  HpAE - i EYER
e &4 finance W AR Total
Rah LN JE TR & Bt

HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
HEET HEWBTT HEET HEBTT HEBT

Segment assets B 11,639.6 16,649.3 7511.8 340.2 36,140.9
Interests in associates IN NP 2 6,290.0
Interests in joint ventures REEARZ R 162.4 = 1,708.7 = 1,871.1
Deferred tax assets RERIAGRE 201.6
Amounts due from Héﬁ%’&ﬁ]
associates Rk 219.8
Amounts due from joint NG|
ventures Rk 7.9 - 9.8 - 17.7
Tax recoverable RLER 6.5
Total segment assets I ERE A 44,747.6
Segment liabilities e E 1,070.6 5,991.9 723 - 7,134.8
Amounts due to associates BB /A I ZE 5.7
Amounts due to REEAH
joint ventures TR - - 75.0 - 75.0
Tax payable WEHWE 1426
Bank and other borrowings  $f7 RELABfE 1,493.8
Notes i‘%‘ii% 3,698.3
Deferred tax liabilities ERBIRA R 3423
Total segment liabilities A A 12,892.5
A PRITESIERTS Al g 204
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6.

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from
continuing operations and non-current assets are
disclosed as follows:

Revenue from continuing operations %428 1t % %1 43 1)
from external customers by SR P A B 4R
location of operations e IR TN

Hong Kong i
Mainland China HH R A 3t
Others HoAts

No revenue from transaction with single external
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

Non-current assets other than financial % &7 i B #1431
assets and deferred tax assets by 4 Pl 7 MR AR IH
location of assets B DUANY IR TR B
Hong Kong s
Mainland China HH B 1A i
Others HAthy

WE_E—WFET A=+ —HILFE
7 EPER ()
(i) REFASEXBMBRARFER

EEZMRERRENT :
2014 2013
—E-NEF “F-=4
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
3,785.2 3,538.8
1,803.4 1,329.7
56.4 80.9
5,645.0 4,949 .4

RN > MR H AN B 25
W AAEAS S B A1 0% B A F o

2014 2013
L
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEAT H &G
20,718.4 19,406.1
603.1 408.3
45.9 45.8
21,367.4 19,860.2




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

Continuing operations
Included in segment
results/segment assets
Depreciation and
amortisation
Net impairment losses
recognised (reversed)
Net increase (decrease) in
fair value of investment
properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

Continuing operations
Included in segment
results/segment assets
Depreciation and
amortisation
Net impairment losses
recognised (reversed)

Net increase in fair value of & SE/AF-E(E

investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts
(reversed)
Capital expenditure

wEZZ—WETZH=1—HILFE
6. ZTEHER(E)
(iv) HAtbo BER
2014
—2-IF
Property
rental, hotel Sale of
operationsand  properties and
Investment, management  property based
broking and services investments
finance Consumer  HJ%4%E- HENER
RE 8L finance BEXE  ENXEER Total
& BARE  REERE ZBE 88
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR
BEEEXE
SIARD RS/
iRk

i 63.0 39.6 21.3 - 123.9
B (B ) Wi (A

BEEH 10.9 - (10.5) - 0.4
SR AFEE

s (Bib)

T 43.7 0.7) 350.3 - 393.3
TR 8.8 787.2 0.1 - 796.1
EARY 74.3 213.6 18.5 - 306.4

2013
-2
Property

rental, hotel Sale of

operationsand  properties and

Investment, management  property based

broking and services investments

finance Consumer  HAE - HEWER
Y &4 finance WEES  HYEAE Total
Y& YN JE SRR ZHE Bt
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
AEET L Lo Bk L S HEkT

SIARDHES/
ik

b die 64.5 32.4 15.0 = 1119
B (B WA

BRI 100 - 20.8) (7.8) (18.6)

KENRAR 4.6 1.8 396.5 - 42.9

() 22.7 567.3 0.4) = 589.6
HAX 29.2 91.5 283 - 149.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Ze

CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

7. MEEEEDH

2014 2013
—E-NmEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A E T
Continuing operations FEKEEK
Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ ZE(E(E# B (45
Net increase in fair value of investment BEYHEZ A FEE
properties 38 T e A 393.3 442.9
Impairment loss reversed for properties BEfFHEDEZ
held for sale WA 1 - 7.8
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property 1% [ 38 J ¥ 3 Wi {518 10.5 20.8
403.8 471.5

The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower
of cost and value in use for hotel property and, the lower
of cost and net realisable value for properties held for
sale. The value in use and net realisable values were "
determined based on independent professional valuations

at 31st December, 2014.

NET PROFIT ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 8.

LIABILITIES

The following is an analysis of the net profit on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Continuing operations

Net realised and unrealised (loss) profit on
derivatives

Net profit on other dealing activities

Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign
currencies

Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on
trading in equity securities

Net realised and unrealised profit on
trading in bonds and notes

Net realised and unrealised
profit on financial assets and
liabilities designated as at
fair value through profit or loss

E o

TREERAER

B AR R TR

MFHE

$88 18] 2 AR 4R ) R T T ) 3 2 A I
EREERE P2 BEE - DAFFHED
S RAS B F] B E W AR R
o B (0 B T 8 B0 9 (B AR —
—PAE+ T H =+ — H 2B A

75908 18 A IR P (LD P 2 <l 7 e

2014 2013
—E-E —E—
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HE#IG
BEEEER
fiiAE T HE S8 Kok
S (548 Y A1V A 43.1) 17.6
HAth B 3 ) 2 Jak A A 1.1 1.1
B b A5 UM i
A 0.3 -
B AT 2 B &
%“ﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁa@% 48.0 (29.1)
BiES M EE L C B
&%“ﬁmﬂ@ﬁ 12.1 1.4
6 78 By i A4 25 BR T N
8 i HL 2 4 Pl I
AfEZ B K&
7 5 B Vi 1) VR AR 98.6 84.5
117.0 75.5




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Continuing operations

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Impairment loss

Trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment loss
Bad debts written off

Bad and doubtful debts recognised in
profit or loss

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

9. RIEHR
2014 2013
—ZT - —FE—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
RN % 5 3K &%
B
EAIEN SRt 787.2 567.3
& 5 I Ho A e W R R
5 ] (B 48 (13.2) (10.3)
NERIEN, 2Rt 22.0 32.2
BB Y 0.1 0.4
8.9 223
AR 4 AR A AR RR
2R ER 796.1 589.6

The following is the amounts written off in allowance of
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited

to allowance of impairment during the year:

Continuing operations
Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment
Recoveries credited to allowance of
impairment

Trade and other receivables
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment

IR (I B M DL 8 B SGRIE 2
AR B A AR A3 2 Wi B R A T

2014 2013
—ZT—mEF oA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H T
BEREER
NG b IR &9
K
HEWAEL B M g 2
FIH (738.9) (519.3)
A AT AR 2 i =]
RIH 114.2 87.5
B 5 Fe HoAh FE WS R IE
HE WA M e 2
KIH (54.3) (139.5)
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

e —UEFZH =+ —HIEE

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (@)
(2013: seven) Directors were as follows:

10. E5 - BEERSREEEMS

ENREFLEE(ZZ—Z=ZF: tH&)
EECMEWT
2014
—E-mE
Salaries/service Retirement
fees and benefits
other benefits scheme
Directors’ g%/ Bonus  contributions Total
fees REER payments EHREF  emoluments
ik Hittg A A HE 3 emeE
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT
(Note)
(3:9)
- 1.02 1.27 - 2.29
- 0.96 0.43 0.04 1.43
0.01 0.25 - - 0.26
- 0.05 - - 0.05
0.01 0.48 - - 0.49
- 3.82 6.17 0.05 10.04
- 0.90 0.56 0.04 1.50
0.02 7.48 8.43 0.13 16.06
2013
TR
Salaries/service Retirement
fees and benefits
other benefits scheme
Directors’ %e/ Bonus  contributions Total
fees W2 payments BIKAEF emoluments
HHEME HAbaAl fear TR 4 4asE
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEIBT HEBT HEBT
(Note)
(FEMR)
- 1.06 1.23 - 2.29
- 0.83 0.47 0.04 1.34
0.01 0.24 - - 0.25
- 0.05 - - 0.05
0.01 0.48 - - 0.49
- 3.17 5.26 0.04 8.47
- 1.46 0.79 0.07 2.32
0.02 7.29 7.75 0.15 15.21
éﬁwr%agR&Fort ém?ﬁ



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@)

(b)

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven
(2013: seven) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

£ Mr. Lee Seng Hui is also the Chief Executive of the Company
and his emoluments disclosed above include those for
services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective
directors during the year.

Certain Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s holding company
or its wholly owned subsidiaries. The holding
company provided management services to the
Group and charged the Group a management service
fee, which is included in share of management
service expenses as disclosed in note 50(a), for
services provided by these Directors as well as other
management personnel who were not Directors of the
Company.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore
can be apportioned to the Directors mentioned
above. The total of such apportioned amounts, which
has been included in the above table, is HK$15.27
million (2013: HK$14.42 million).

The service fee of each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors was increased by approximately
3% with effect from 1st January, 2015 as compared
with 2014.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included one (2013:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 10(a) above. The combined
emoluments of the remaining four (2013: four)
individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Bonus payments

TEAL

Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3E/RAEF 544

HE_%

—WE+ZA=+—HILEE

10. EE - EERSREEEME ()

(@)

(b)

o M H A AR A

K

ENSENFER(ZE-—=F: £H&)
EszMEmT : (8)

: RSB L IR R AN A Rl Z AT U > B
SCRT R 0 2 B4 - LR DAAT AR R
PO R A T 2 I <5 -

REAF - A B AR TS AR R B A AR B B 2
R BRI AL SR o

AN R T SRR X m S
BRI R 2 M - BB R
1] A 4 [ SRS BRI > 3lf7 ) A 4
W B AR S 22 - 525 T AR R T
50(a) 4 & /7 REAG E BRIR B &N - )
Wa% ST 2 Sl IR AN F S 2 HoA
L A B SR RS I S A o

EHREE 25 EHE N B AR
£ H EBARA Z R HIFIE > Ml
By e bl o EREY 2 %%
et 2 AR 15,27 BT (%
— =AE 14427 BT o

e F—HE—H—H#E > 8T
BT S 2 R E I —F—U4E |
FHHI3% o

EEME

AR EHM 2 N LR —4 (=%
— A ) EHE > HME S
i ESCHEE10(a) © HERIUA (ZF
— —4F ) N2 BN EAE ST

2014 2013
—E—mF —ag——=l=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEW T
21.8 26.3

65.1 29.9

1.1 1.0

88.0 57.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd)

The emoluments of the above employees, who
were not Directors of the Company, were within the

BE_FE-EF A =t —HIEFE
10. E% - BEREREZEME (K)

(b) EEME(HE)

FAE B IEA A FIE R 5 HAE I
LA i

following bands:

HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000
HK$12,000,001 - HK$12,500,000
HK$27,000,001 - HK$27,500,000
HK$34,000,001 — HK$34,500,000
HK$46,500,001 — HK$47,000,000

Number of employees

(0

Senior management’s emoluments

Of the senior management of the Group, seven (2013:
seven) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining two (2013:
two) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits Hr 4 S = AAR

Bonus payments fEAL

Retirement benefit scheme AR ARAE A
contributions 3K

The emoluments of the above senior management,
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

(0)

EEAE
2014 2013
—E-OF TER— AR
4,500,001 ¢ — 5,000,000 7T - 1
5,000,001 7C— 5,500,000 7T 1 -
6,000,001 7T —6,500,000% 7T - 1
8,500,001 7t —9,000,000%5 7T 1 =
12,000,0013#576—12,500,000% 7T - 1
27,000,001% 76— 27,500,000 7T 1 =
34,000,001 G —34,500,000% JC - 1
46,500,001% 75 —47,000,000% 7T 1 =
4 4

EREHEENS
REFMEFERBIEELE (ZF
—Z4E L BB AARAFIES  HE
W& BTN £ o HfAmA (—
F—Z4F WA 8RN A 4 4
T -

2014 2013
—ZE—gF TR AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HE I
1.16 1.10

0.07 0.10

0.05 0.05

1.28 1.25

bl AR A B A AR 2
TS5 P AT DA A

Number of employees

EBEEH
2014 2013
—ZT-NF TR AR
HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 0 L 1,000,000 7T 2 2
2 2
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
RN E (BRI ERA R Angeal Report 204
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—FEL A =F—HILFE
11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BERA
2014 2013
—Z—gF ===
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
Continuing operations HEREEK
Interest on following liabilities wholly DU £ ZEis FLAF N 28R 2
repayable within five years: BEAE
Bank borrowings WATIHE 218.3 193.2
Short-term loans included in amounts & 5 A K [7] 2 8 /A 5] 3518
due to fellow subsidiaries Z 1.3 5.5
Notes = 238.2 229.5
Preference shares issued to non- ) FE 128 B 25 B8 AT 2
controlling interests ESEL 3.7 0.6
Other borrowings HoA (8 £ 3.1 3.6
464.6 432.4
Total finance costs included in: FEACRSITE B A 2 BilE AR 48
Cost of sales and other direct costs S A B At B A 192.8 150.7
Finance costs & AR 271.8 281.7
464.6 432.4
During the year, all finance costs were derived from N > A RCE RS T9A 3 3l RS IR 2
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss IR AP EEHEE EMAE (T —=
(2013: HK$425.9 million). 4 1 425.9A EHTT) o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF-WEF A=+ —HILEE
12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 12. BRBLATR A
2014 2013
—E-NF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A E#ETT
Profit before taxation from continuing ~ #& [ A& K 2
operations has been arrived at after R Al i A1)
charging: EAnkR
Auditors’ remuneration 12 BRI 4 8.3 7.8
Amortisation of intangible assets ESIA Y 1
Computer software (included in A
administrative expenses) (FEAATECE ) 27.0 31.0
Other intangible assets (included in HoAth ST &
other operating expenses) (FH A HoAth 2845 2 ) 6.3 6.3
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TE SIS
payments 1Y 0.3 0.3
Commission expenses and sales PG ] B iR B 2
incentives to investment consultants % K 8
and certain staff (included in brokerage  (FF A #8400 %
and commission expenses) L) 141.1 136.4
Depreciation e 90.3 74.3
Expenses recognised for employee WSS 2 R B s
ownership scheme of SHK oI B ERR 2 10.0 9.5
Impairment loss for amount due from  —[H&& AR KK
a joint venture (included in other WAERETE GHA A
operating expenses) wEtm) 8.5 -
Impairment loss for available-for-sale Al {t H & & @l & i
financial assets (included in other WA R (FHA A
operating expenses) et m) 2.0 10.0
Impairment loss for intangible assets T 2 WE G 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (I A ABAL & 2 ) 0.4 -

Impairment loss for interests in associates A 4% /A 7l 2 HE 5 2
(included in other operating expenses) ¥ {ELE 18 (7T A At

(Note) BT (GEME) 14.5 145.8
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries i I > i v M 2 s 1R
(included in other operating expenses)  (FF A HABAE4 2 ) 0.4 31.6

Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, i,/ #i#5 Y3 - Fi=
plant and equipment and intangible P&V E T A

assets Z R tR A 5.0 =
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, B /R 4& Fl =t &k

net of forfeited contributions of bR 580 .6 8 BT

HK$1.6 million (2013: HK$1.3 million) Z & Witk (—F—=4 :

(note 48) 1.3'8 #&#son) (KiE48) 108.4 84.2
Staff costs (including Directors’ B T

emoluments but excluding (a) (045 25 55 Tl <

contributions to retirement benefit {HAS G145 (a) B A A

schemes and expenses recognised F Bt RROR T 2

for the employee ownership scheme Z MR B ety ey
of SHK and (b) commission expenses  #t & 2.2 2 Fi &

and sales incentives to investment (b) 1 & i ) S 5431 B
consultants and certain staff) Z a2 sk s) 1,063.7 897.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE
12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 12, BRBLADER ()
2014 2013
—E-lEF R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BBER AT
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed equity b RRA RS S S
securities A 16.2 5.7
Dividend income from unlisted equity  JF I i AR &5 5 L8
securities A 2.8 3.8
Net profit on disposal of land and o B R M T 2 Y
building (included in other income) A (GEA A A) 139.9 —
Net profit on disposal/write-off of S ~ R Rk
property, plant and equipment Z it M AR - 0.2
Net realised profit on disposal of a joint 8 —H & & /AR 2 B8
venture (included in other income) Tai AR AR (B A A A) - 0.5
Net realised profit on disposal of B N w2 C 5 i
associates (included in other income)  VR%H (51 A HAtUA) 12.9 30.1
Net realised profit on disposal of HEMHEEMEREZ
available-for-sale financial assets L 58 B it A1)V R
(included in other income) (G A AU A ) 8.8 0.6
Profit on disposal of investment B BUE W) S i A
properties (included in other income) (A H A A) 0.8 -
Rental income from investment REHAREDNEZ
properties under operating leases, THBWA > NERSCH
net of outgoings of HK$25.0 million 25.0F #Hs T
(2013: HK$22.3 million) (ZF—=4F 1 223 &HT0) 176.8 167.8
Reversal of impairment loss on 18 1B B 8 W) KR 2
amounts due from associates RN Eis
(included in other income) (FEAFH AN ) - 14.2
Reversal of impairment loss on BERBE AT Z
interests in associates HE i < BB 4R
(included in other income) (FRAEAIA) 7.1 16.2
Note: As a result of the operating results incurred by the Australian listed AR p RN b T O ] AR RS S AR A AR
associates and the decrease in share prices of these associates, the Wi AT Z BUE Nk > EHROCHZE WM L
Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interests I W 2 RERR AT A B - DA RHZ
in these Australian listed associates to estimate the recoverable AT Z AT A o EEHE AR Z
amounts of these associates. The carrying amounts of these IR TR LA 14 JF T Wi ] <
associates were in excess of their recoverable amounts.
During the year, an impairment loss of HK$14.5 million (2013: RN o R 8 R 2 MR TR B A%
HK$145.8 million), as determined by comparing the carrying A g [ <5 R T S S A TR 14,5 T EE T
amounts of the associates and their respective recoverable (ZF—=4F : 145.8 1 S T) REN B Hi
amounts, was charged to the profit or loss during the year. HRATIER -
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Anngal Report 201
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13. TAXATION

®WE -FZ—EF H=+—HILEE
13. BB

2014 2013
—E-IF —F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER-
The income tax charged (credited) from 3¢ H FFAEAG 45 2 >
continuing operations comprises: BB (iR f) 4
Current tax AHABIIE
Hong Kong ik 203.7 209.0
PRC Hh [ 206.7 152.7
Other jurisdictions At ] 2 i [ 17.2 0.5
427.6 362.2
Under (over) provision in prior years AT AR BB N 2 R 4.9 2.3)
432.5 359.9
Deferred tax (note 29) RIEHLIE (F5E29)
Current year ARAF (60.1) (88.6)
Over provision in prior years AR AT B R AR A - (42.9)
(60.1) (131.5)
372.4 228.4

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax
at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant
jurisdictions.

TV R A5 7 T 4181 4 B 38 P2l - IRE BB Y4k
F) B Bi%16.5%7T5E o

A HR B 22 BB 2w ZEAST R A ZE BT AR R
AR AR BB R I £525% o

A 3 3l A 2 B o R
At i A LA Bl 71 35 i I A0 45 B 22 BAT B R
e
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13. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

Profit before taxation (from continuing
operations)
Less: Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures

Profit attributable to the Company and
subsidiaries

Tax at Hong Kong
Profits Tax rate of
16.5% (2013: 16.5%)

Countries subject to different tax rates

Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income that is not taxable
for tax purposes

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised

Tax effect of deductible temporary
differences not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of deductible
temporary differences not recognised

Under (over) provision in prior years

Others

Taxation for the year

There was no deferred tax recognised in other comprehensive

income during the year (2013: Nil).

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

13. BE (&)
AR RIS 1R

g RN 71 Z BR A Rl i

FlZ BHRAR ¢
2014 2013
—E-mE TE—=F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H H# T
A0 T ves A1) (AR 435 A

A 2T ) 3,447.7 2,387.3

W BN %/A B (608.1) (29.2)
JREAG A7 N A 248 (176.1) (223.2)
AN ) S B A T A

Yas ] 2,663.5 2,134.9
A A BB %16.5%

(TF—=4F 1 16.5%)

B B 439.5 352.3
[ESENEEE P Ed 35.1 41.6
ANn] AAEfORL S 2

iR 28 18.9 58.5
HIAFBUA 2

Bl 2 (90.5) (102.2)
B 2 Al A HER RS s 18 2

BiIH R 2 (34.1) (67.6)
R HERR R IR B Ry 22 A

P R 2 5.6 -
B 22 i R R A B 1 R

FEHA 2 BT B (7.0) (8.9)
AT AT BB AN . (RE AR ) 4.9 (45.2)
HAthy - (0.1)
AAE R IH 372.4 228.4

(ZF—=4F ) -

A PR 7 0 A 2 AT W i e R 2 AR

i JH
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

BE-F—WE—H=1+—HI4FE
14. CRIEEEER

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development
(B.V.l1.) Limited (“Wah Cheong”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a share
agreement (“Share Agreement”) with SkyOcean Investment
Holdings Limited (“SkyOcean Investment”) to dispose of its
entire interest in SkyOcean International Holdings Limited
(“SkyOcean International”, formerly known as Allied
Overseas Limited), which was engaged in Discontinued
Elderly Care Services Business, previously reported under
the elderly care services segment.

Further details of the Share Agreement are set out in the
Company’s joint announcement with AGL dated 30th
October, 2013. The Share Agreement was completed on
30th December, 2013.

Profit for the year ended 31st December, 2013 from
discontinued operations is analysed as follows:

W_E—-Z=Z4+HA+HA > ARAEZ
— [ [A] 4% 2 & W} J&§ 2 @] Wah Cheong
Development (B.V.l.) Limited ([ Wah
Cheongl) R FHREHERA R A ([ K
FEBCE |) AT 5L e ek (T itk )
B HCTA R B R A IR A ([ R
B ) - HifAllied Overseas Limited) Z 4
FIHERR o TR B PR o S AT W 8 s 0
T 2 2 O & 1 IR 7

BB 22 A I B 193 i ok 2 W A A 7S 2 ) L
AERERNL -F—=FTH=THZH
RN TN IRV (T Tl e St Sy gl
H=1H5E -

WE B — = = FIRARRES
FI B4 1L 02 3 2 AP FE R FIAM BTN T

2013
—F =
HK$ Million
HEE T
Profit of Discontinued Elderly Care Services T4 L2 IR S
Business T Al 31.3
Expenses incurred on disposal of SkyOcean R B RE A
International 2 (2.8)
Gain on disposal of SkyOcean International HEEE R B 2 i 290.5
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 3¢ [ . 4% 11 4845 3675 2 4F 13 i Al 319.0
Attributable to: JEAGTT -
Owners of the Company AN AR 310.9
Non-controlling interests e IR 4 8.1

319.0
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14. BRILEEEE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D)

An analysis of the results and cash flows of the Discontinued
Elderly Care Services Business for the year ended 3 1st

December, 2013 is as follows:

BE-Z =+ H=T—HIFE
A% 1 e 2 IR S5 < SR AT B A
BT

2013
TR =4
HK$ Million
R
Revenue A 143.1
Profit for the year AR JEE Y A1) 31.3
Operating cash flows KBB4 45.3
Investing cash flows PGB 23.0
Financing cash flows B 2.7
Total cash inflows Bl AR 71.0
Profit for the year ended 31st December, HE_F——4F1+_H=1—H
2013 from discontinued operations include IHEEAR B B IR R
the following: AEREHE A > LG LA A
Auditors’ remuneration A% B P T 4= 0.9
Cost of inventories expensed B SCHH A B A 3.4
Depreciation e 1.2
Staff costs BT HA
Wages and salaries T& K4 48.2
Retirement benefit scheme contribution R RAE A B 1.7
Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows: HEZ SR
2013
R =4
HK$ Million
A #ETT
Net assets disposed E G E 1,587.2
Release of non-controlling interests e IR A 2 R TR (404.1)
1,183.1
Gain on disposal of SkyOcean International Hh B R B PR i i 290.5
Total consideration, satisfied by cash HRAE > DABLE AT 1,473.6
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash HERFEBIE 2 Bla
equivalents in respect of the disposal of LB EEEWTRA
SkyOcean International is as follows: FRZ TR
Cash consideration received Bl & 1,473.6
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of E & B8 MBS EY (977.9)
495.7

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA
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15.

16.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$2,023.8 million (2013: HK$1,594.4 million) and on
the weighted average number of 6,802.3 million (2013:
6,803.0 million) shares in issue during the year.

From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations is based on the profit attributable to
owners of the Company from continuing operations of
HK$2,023.8 million (2013: HK$1,283.5 million) and on
the weighted average number of 6,802.3 million (2013:
6,803.0 million) shares in issue during the year.

From discontinued operations

No earnings per share from discontinued operations is
presented for the year as there is no discontinued operation
during the year. Basic earnings per share from discontinued
operations for the year ended 31st December, 2013 was
HK4.57 cents per share which is calculated based on
the profit attributable to owners of the Company from
discontinued operations of HK$310.9 million and the
weighted average number of 6,803.0 million shares in issue
during 2013. Diluted earnings per share from discontinued
operations for 2013 was the same as the basic earnings per
share.

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not
assume the exercise of the Company’s warrants because
the exercise price of those warrants was higher than the
average market price of shares for 2014 and 2013.

HE=

15.

—E+ A =+—H ILEE
BRER

REFER RIS EK

A A M B A I RS E 2 AR
i 2 R T AR B AR AN R RE A Vs A
2,023.8F B n (& — =4 1,594,471
HHS T ) B TN BB AT A 2 IR ST 24

6,802.3H @M (—F— =4 : 6,803.0H &
B FHE o
REFEEEER

A& B AR AR S 2 A R R AR R 2
TH R AR B 5 4 58 ST 2 AN R R R
JEAL % F2,023.8 F B 0 (T — = 4F ¢
1,283.5A & TG) M AFE N C 34T IR A 2
%%i’a%%,gozgﬁr%}ﬂi(:?—zﬁ :
6,803.0F 1) 515 -

RECARIRE %K

P A A 4 J3E 51T 4% 1E A4S 2E RS > Bl R
B33 A B4 IS B R o &
EoEF -t A=t —HIEEERK
15808 S 2 A R SEA B R R B 4. 57 s
fill > THRRGEAR B B4 1SS 2 AN
JBE SR A V65 A 310.9 B B o0 » DA —
B — AR CEE AT A i HE T34 #806,803.0
AER - —F—=4FRKECKIEREED
2 25 B R A 8 A o

A AR 2 ) AR B RE R 2 AT B i — 2 —
R — T — AR TR E S Eﬁl
tﬂgﬁ&%ﬁ’ﬂznJr”é“JtﬂEfF)%Eﬁ’*ﬁ;Za%m
H&j Az °

DIVIDEND 16. RE
2014 2013
—E-NF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBIT A E##ETT
Dividend proposed IR B S
Proposed final dividend of HK5.5 BERA B E
cents per share (2013: HK4.5 cents tﬂxS SRl
per share) TR AR .5 H L) 374.1 306.1
Dividend recognised as distribution N TERR IR Z
during the year i)
2013 final dividend of HK4.5 cents ﬂi** ZAERBIBE
per share (2013: 2012 final R4 5 A
dividend of HK3 cents (ZF =5 “F T4
per share) AR 3 s Al 306.1 204.1
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16. DIVIDEND (CONT’D)

17.

A final dividend of HK5.5 cents (2013: HK4.5 cents) per
share has been recommended by the Board and is subject
to approval by the shareholders of the Company at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year
ended 31st December, 2014 has been calculated by
reference to 6,802,329,032 shares in issue at 26th March,

139
BE-E—FEF—H=+—H IH4ERE
16. RE(4&)

%%ﬁatmﬁﬁiﬁﬁgtﬁawﬁm
TE AR A5 > MEEBARNF
H&%f@ NG Eﬁl@ﬂ@kﬁﬂtk‘(& o

BE F—WUF+_H=1+—HILFEH
IRAHIE 2 B > ISR —F—HAF
—“HZ+/NHEB#1726,802,329,032 Ji%

2015.

Wbt 56 -

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REY=
Hong Kong PRC Total
iR G2 At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A & TT A EH#ETT A E##ETT
The Group rEE
Fair value NHEE
At 1st January, AT — 4R
2013 —H—H 6,802.6 130.9 6,933.5
Exchange adjustment [FEE b, i B - 3.9 3.9
Transferred from properties held [L X JERE R
for sale YES 35.2 - 35.2
Additions e 15.5 - 15.5
Transferred to property, plant and $§T§*§%¥ g5
equipment (note 18) At (P 18) (218.0) - (218.0)
Increase in fair value recognised E(‘T %t ffEREZ
in profit or loss INSEAE (B S 436.4 6.5 4429
At 31st December, B_F—=4
2013 T=H=+—H 7,071.7 1413 7,213.0
Exchange adjustment HE 52, 77 — 3.7) 3.7)
Transferred from properties A R
held for sale LB 40.2 - 40.2
Additions B 2.5 33.9 36.4
Disposals H e (6.0) = (6.0)
Transferred to property, plantand B EY ¥ - FiE
equipment (note 18) Lo et (F3E18) - (19.6) (19.6)
Increase in fair value recognised EAT ﬁﬁﬁ-ﬂz/\$
in profit or loss {E B3 0 390.3 3.0 393.3
At 31st December, A F— 4R
2014 +#H#+ H 7,498.7 154.9 7,653.6
Unrealised gains or losses for the FENFEAE R Z AR
year included in profit or loss s B 4 BUE 1R
For 2014 R —4E 390.3 3.0 393.3
For 2013 “E A 436.4 6.5 442.9
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BAMWE(FER)ERA2A
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong iSSP A Y ES
Long-term lease RIWHE
Medium-term lease P E

Medium-term lease properties outside A #5721 1Y)
Hong Kong HEY

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group.

The fair value was grouped under level 3 and was
determined based on the investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are
assessed and discounted at the market yield expected by
investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are
assessed by taking into account the current passing rents
and the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into
account the market expectation from property investors
to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

BWE_TNUFEFT A=+ —HILFE
17. REW=X(E)

BB BRTE AR AT
2014 2013
—g-mE % =k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yoo
6,378.8 6,040.8
1,119.9 1,030.9
154.9 141.3
7,653.6 7,213.0

A G F A ) S i H DL KR s H
S92 AR (L AR 4R BEL AR S o R 4 Rl 1
T ST 5 M SRS Al P R R A PR
AR H ST 2 A ERE

NPEETIRMATESR =8 > AR
EILEE > BRI > WISERY AT E] AR
for B T AEAH 48 ) AR R > Sl 4% 450 8 3
BRI 2 2 AR Rl SR B o A T (AL
> © 7% 2 B T & S AR A SR B U A T8
J1 e BEHAZEBEZYEM S - AGETIRE
B b BT (E A 4 2 T (R - 8 ) it U AR
1 R ERBIEEL - B5BRTI 2
BEBEBYIEZ B 5 2 0 Z &5 R
fEE > WEMERE > USIAMEREEZ
ﬁ%%?ﬁ%ﬁ  RRASE J 5 B SRR 2

AR AE L PR RO A (BBl I S8 ) o AEAG
GRZE VAU E iU I & SES
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the

HE—
17. REWE(E)

%)

degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is

—WE+ZA=+—HILEE

N RAR A BRARYR PR (5 A A B
A T BB A ] i % A B SE Y
PR AE (R R P B9 Ak (E 5 il M A
o A RO B (A R T ) p 2 AF
R SE AR (5 — 228 =40 &R

observable.
Investment properties
held by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of  Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHBRARZ DYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) AEEG A\ QEELAT
AREFRRENE £ ERMRIZAAME EATUERBANE BEZBE(ER)
Residential properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong =%  #&%
fridFi 2 (L e
The key inputs are
ESL N C
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
Rl % by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and s S > AT
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, L -
of 1% 10 3.5% (2013: 0.75% to 3.5%).
MR R % E3.5% (—F = 1 0.75%
£3.5%) » BEEA GBI EL NG THER
YOl ARl YA | A (L DTS |
kA «
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
(kS generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with Il il » A F-E
the future rental, of 1.2% to 4% (2013: 1.25% to (A -
4%).
PR R Fa1. 2% B 4% (—F—=AF 1 1.25%%
4%) lZ“%FT%‘ttﬁ%%zfﬁffrﬂ]&ﬁ&?ﬁ%
Y 2 el et R A A 4
AR
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the  The higher the monthly
BAME average of the rental as stated in the existing rental ~ term rental, the higher
agreements with an average of HK$19 to HK$68 the fair value.
(2013: HK$17 to HK$64) /sq.ft/month. BAMSHRE  ATEE
FRUZEARSERAROITIHEN TEAS B
FHRI9ETEOBET (“%F—= 7{%7@64
WT0) P REHRL -
(4) Reversionary Rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
(i i direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the range higher the fair value.
of average reversionary rental is from HK$19to  fEipfl4iim  ATEE
HK$69 (2013: HK$17 to HK$71) /sq.ft/month. Hifs o
#R GRHSREEAS TR AL - 1
BEEYFAE MR E > R
WENTEABTHRI9ETE6oMT(—F—=
L 17{%7@71 #IT) «
ALLIED PROPERTIES () LIMITED Anngal Report 20 1
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in the

Relationship of

consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHBRRRZ AFEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) ITTEERAHBELT
AREFRRENE LN ERMRIZAARE EATUBRRAANE BECBEGER)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment Approach
located inHong Kong ~ #=#%  #&%

fr i il 2 Hf

The key inputs are

BN (]

(1) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the

ki

generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 6% (2013: 6.5%).
i Ro% (—F—=4F « 6.5%) - BEEAH
W TS5 T3 & B BT P 2 2 2
ESAEELPSUS R iicrail R

reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

ik > AT
(A -

(2) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
e direct market comparables and taking into account  reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the average  higher the fair value.

reversionary rental is HK$1,850 (2013: HK$1,850)
Junit/month.

KBz RS g AR S > I
B EMENE R EREE > TR A
BABERN, 8508 (ZF—=4 1 1,850870) -

AR - AT
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

HE—
17. REWE(E)

—WE+ZA=+—HILEE

Investment properties
held by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHERRRZ AYEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) FUBEg \SEENY
FREFRRENE £ ERMRIZAARE EATUBRRAANE BECBEGR)
Commercial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong =%  #&%
ISV e 2 ES
The key inputs are
B LN ¢
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated ~ The higher the term yield,
R % by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties and SRR AP
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building, i -
0f 2.25% to 4.25% (2013: 2.25% to 4.5%).
MR R.25%E4.25%  ~F— =5 1 2.05%%
4.5%) > S5 K B TS PR B R
Rl VAl e ES A DUUS: S
I «
(2) Reversionary yield ~ Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield The higher the
i {leEd generated by market average selling price and the reversionary yield, the
market average rental from comparable properties  lower the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with e R » AT(E
the future rental, of 2.75% to 4.75% (2013: 2.75%  {Ai#fE -
to 5%).
PRI R 182, 75% 54.75% (“F— =4 1 2 75%%
5%) > BB R B B iS5 P I R
TSR A 21 R R A
pail I
(3) Monthly term rental  Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the  The higher the monthly
HAMS average of the rental as stated in the existing rental  term rental, the higher
agreements with an average of HK$30 to HK$65 the fair value.
(2013: HK$28 to HK$68) /sq.ft./month. BAMESER  ATHEE
#B 2 BARSRIARAII BN T8 A i o
FIRI0MTCE65H T (ZF— =1 + 28T 268
WT0) P REHR -
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with ~ The higher the
e direct market comparables and taking into account ~ reversionary rental, the
of location and other individual factor, the range higher the fair value.
of average reversionary rental is from HK$31t0 &R - ATEE
HK$65 (2013: HK$28 to HKS64) /sq.ft./month. i o
HEf BRH SR ARG GRS 3
BEEMENE I MAIRER - BEHE T
BEATFEABTIR3ETESET(CF =
8T E4E ) -
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H) LIMITED Anpgal Report 20 1
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHBRRRZ AFEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) ITTEERAHBELT
AREFRRENE LN ERMRIZAARE EATUBRRAANE BECBEGER)
Godown located in Level3  Investment Approach
Hong Kong F= BHEE

fiit &gz B A

The key inputs are

BN (]

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,

R

(2) Reversionary yield
ilenES

(3) Monthly term rental
FAMSE

(4) Reversionary rental

(] ik

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
0f 3.25% (2013: 3%).

EINERRA3.25%( —F—=F < 3%) - BEET
BBy M SRR HEE R
EES AL YT SEiRE

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 3.75% (2013: 3.5%).

b % 133.75% (— % —=4F : 3.5%) » BEIE
AR B T R e E
2 Wi Al th R A WA 2 AR R

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from the
average of the rental as stated in the existing rental
agreements with an average of HK$4.4 (2013:
HK$4) /sq.ft./month.

#EN 28 A EBARAIT 2 FYeE A
FIRAAET (ZF— 20 40 AR -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is HK$5.3 (2013: HK$5) /sq.ft./
month.

#EA 2 BRHSRA RN E LRI
BEEIFDB R MEARE - R T
BRABTHRS 3BT (CF 25 5T -

the lower the fair value.
S R - AT
{ERAR -

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

s > AR
(A -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

BAMeHR  ATEE

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

e N ATEE
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

17. REWE(E)

Investment properties
held by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of unobservable inputs to
financial position Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHERRRZ and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) FUBEg \SEENY
FREFRRENE ERMRIZAARE EATUBRRAANE BECBEGR)
Commercial properties Investment Approach
located in PRC ik

L P B 2 S

The key inputs are

BN (]

(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,

R

(2) Reversionary yield
ilenES

(3) Monthly term rental
FAMSE

(4) Reversionary rental

(i ik

by market average selling price and the market
average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
of 4.75% to 6% (2013: 4.75%).
AR 4. 75% B 6% (—F—=4F  475%) »
e TR e vAi A Rei VL ARl
EivdicES A YUY SN

Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 5% to 6.75% (2013: 5%).

fsai % B5% E6.75% (—F—=4F : 5%) - 8%
[’?Tﬁttf%%zfﬁiﬁ%’JWf&Fﬁiﬁjri’ﬁﬁ E
B 2 o 3 et SRR A R MR AL 2 ML

i -

Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with RMB89 to RMB228 (2013:
RMB105 to RMB228) /sg.m./month.

B2 B ARSEIARGTII e FERE
FIkARHeoLE ARH28T (“F—=4 -
NEH105 02 AR#22870) 2 PR -

Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
direct market comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor, the range
of average reversionary rental is from RMB95 to
RMB225 (2013: RMB207 to RMB219) /sq.m./
month.

A e R R G A R A
i tE s Y SN TR ik PRy
ﬁ@ FEABTIRARKS T EART257

(CF—=F: \R¥207TZARE21970) «

the lower the fair value.
g R - AT
{ERAR -

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

b > A PR
(A -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher

the fair value.
BRMEHR  ATEE

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

st eEs  ATEE

145



146

for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. WEWMH(F)
Investment properties
held by the Group in the Relationship of
consolidated statement of ~ Fair value unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) fair value (Note)
REEHBRRRZ AFEE  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) ITTEERAHBELT
AREFRRENE LN ERMRIZAARE EATUBRRAANE BECBEGER)
Industrial properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in PRC FEH BER
iz e 2 T3
The key inputs are
LR AR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
F % by market average selling price and the market the lower the fair value.

A

average rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of the building,
of 4.5% to 6.5% (2013: 4.25%).

MR % 54, 5%26.5% (—F—=4F : 4.25%) >
B8 W B 2 T P B R P
G2 Rl DL R

(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield
[ lleES generated by market average selling price and the
market average rental from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the risk associated with
the future rental, of 5% to 6% (2013: 4.75%).
B % 5% 6% (—F— =4 : 4.75%) » %
BB B T RS PR S
B MR A R DL AR SRR 4 AR R

F}‘;ﬁ o
3) Monthly termrental  Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing

rental agreements with RMB130 (2013: RMB120 to
RMB130) /s%m./month.

#BMZ G ARSERARAI 2 e s 57
KARBB0L(CE—-=4  ARBI20TEAR
H13070) 29 H AR -
@) Rever5|onary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared with
ke direct market comparables and taking into account

of location and other individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is RMB46 to RMB132 (2013:
RMB132) /sq.m./month.

H hzﬁﬁﬂﬁééﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ttﬁﬁ’i‘ifﬁtt > il
HEEMEME RIMMERIRE - e T
HFRETHRARE 60 ARE1320 (CF—=
i AR¥13270) -

A » A
(ErAg -

The higher the
reversionary yield, the
lower the fair value.

i s > A PR
(A -

The higher the monthly
term rental, the higher
the fair value.

BRRGHE  ATHE

i -

The higher the
reversionary rental, the
higher the fair value.

R ERE  ATEE
i o

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$92.0 SR PR —TEIR T (H92.0 F M oT (& — =4F ©
million (2013: HK$89.0 million), there is no indication that 89.0 [ &L ) Z B AW SN » AR 5 BUR
any slight change in the unobservable input would result in a N TG A SR A A g 5 ) A B
significantly higher or lower fair value measurement. FEAE TR MG N s> o
There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both AR > Sl SR S 5 = 5
years.
: : : iy 5 B aRAT S HAR G S
At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of JRA AR > AL E B
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s *&WZ%/(%%%Z%ﬁ{EH 160. 65%
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$5,160.6 BT (CE—= 7,123.9F BT
million (2013: HK$7,123.9 million).
Details of the Group’s investment properties and other ARG gk Rk 1 FRERA TS BRI IR 2 85
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking B B HA PO & RIS RO M RE49

facilities are set out in note 49.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% - BRERKXE

Furniture,
Leasehold land Leasehold fixtures and Motor
Hotel  andbuildings  improvements equipment vehicles
property BELH HEBF  HBERE  andvessels Total
BN kg% 56 kR RERAK it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
ik [EF Yo [2F Yo [&F. 2o [2F 2o ik
The Group i
Cost R&
At 1st January, 2013 R=Z—=F—-A—H 608.5 1412 1024 2484 364 11369
Bxchange adjustments ExE - 36 23 13 - 72
Additions K - 41 331 309 53 1134
Transferred from investment HRaREnE
properties (note 17) (W&t17) - 2180 - - 2180
Disposal of a subsidiary I - - (342) - @39
Disposalsfwrite-off e /i - - (2.0) 7.5) (145)
At31st December, R-F—=
2013 TZA=1—H 608.5 406.9 101.6 265.9 34.2 1417.1
Bxchange adjustments B - (43) (24 (14 - (8.1)
Additions B - 105.7 39.4 4.8 47.2 235.1
Transferred from investment ERATEE
properties (note 17) (W&t17) - 19.6 - - - 19.6
Disposalsfwrite-off e /st - 29) (3.6 (.1) 1) (177)
At 315t December, e Sl
2014 TZA=-H 608.5 55.0 135.0 2982 793 1,646.0
Accumulated depreciation and ZHAER
impairment i
At 1st January, 2013 RZZ-=F—-A—H 2932 173 482 133.9 290 5216
Bxchange adjustments B - 02 13 05 - 20
Provided for the year AERR 62 39 267 364 23 755
Impairment loss reversed BEw RS 208) - - = = (208)
Eliminated on disposal of T b — B 5
a subsidiary 58 - - (334) 8.1) - (415)
Fliminated on disposalshwrite-off i /Hf(aHBEf 84 = - (1.7) (45) (7.5) (137)
At31st December, R-F—=
2013 TZA=1—H 278.6 214 411 158.2 238 523.1
Bxchange adjustments B - 03) (14 0.6) - (23)
Provided for the year AR 6.6 116 284 365 7. 9.3
Impairment loss reversed BEw AR (105) - - = = (105)
Fliminated on disposalsfwrite-off ~ F i /iEEE - 29) (32 79) 20) (159)
At 315t December, RE—E
2014 TZR=1-H 2747 29.8 04.9 186.3 29.0 584.7
Carrying amounts FEE
At 315t December, g Sikc2
2014 TZA=F-H 333.8 495.) 70.1 1119 503 1,061.3
At 31t December, RoE-=
2013 TZA=1—H 329.9 385.5 60.5 107.7 104 894.0
gl Repep 204
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18.

19.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 18.

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong iSSP A Y ES
Long-term lease RIWHE
Medium-term lease TR

Properties outside Hong Kong ERCE R PA/ES
Medium-term lease A

At the end of the reporting period, hotel property with
carrying value of HK$333.8 million (2013: HK$329.9
million) and leasehold land and buildings with carrying
value of HK$nil (2013: HK$23.2 million) were pledged as
security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.

The Company did not have any property, plant and
equipment at 31st December, 2014 and 2013 and 1st
January, 2013.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19.

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong FWIHEIPZHE L3

Medium-term lease PHATHE

Analysed for reporting purposes as: H 2 H B IEZ 4
Non-current assets FE T Eh =
Current assets T

e —UEFZH =+ —HIEE

Y3k~ BE R (&)

R i ) 3 R B 3t R MR TR
B4

2014 2013
—g-mE %
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT EX: Yoo

356.5 353.0

221.2 227.2

251.3 135.2

829.0 715.4

AR BAR - AN4E B R AT K H A £ S
FHERTAI{E £5333.8 A E s o (& — =4F ¢
329.9F EisIr) 25 2 KR 5 %
WIC (=4 23 2 A B T) 2 HE
- Hl T o

AR IR R =
=+ — H bR = — =4 — A — A A R4
CUEN CVETR

TR E
AR TS fL A
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E—E ZE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
9.6 10.1
9.3 9.8
0.3 0.3
9.6 10.1
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20. GOODWILL 20. &
The Group
REE
HK$ Million
HEHBIT
Cost R
At 1st January, 2013 WoF—-=4#—H—H 2,490.3
Released on disposal of a subsidiary B — o B 2 ] R 43¢ ) (1.4)
At 31st December, 2013 and W_FE—=F+"HA=+—H
31st December, 2014 K ZF—WEF+ZH=+—H 2,488.9
21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BREE
Computer software Exchange
LG participation
Internally rights Customer Web- Club
Acquired  developed RBF  Trademark relationship domain  membership Total
BN nmBEE  2HE B8 ZFBR 89 BHfeER &t
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BHEET AEET  ARBr AEET FEET TEEC  DABT BAER
The Group 158
Cost ﬁM
At 1st January, 2013 pF—=F—H—H 118.7 814 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 23182
Additions iEﬂD 6.3 15.6 - - - - - 219
At 31st December, 2013 REZ—Z4+"A=4—H 125.0 97.0 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,340.1
Exchange adjustments st 0.1) - - - - - - 0.1)
Additions bl 18.4 16.5 = = = - - 349
Disposals/write-off HE /s (3.3) (11.6) = = = = = (149)
At 315t December, 2014 REF—WFE+ZA=1—H 140.0 101.9 23 875.0 1,154.0 78.0 8.8 2,360.0
Accumulated amortisationand ~ 2HEHER
impairment W
At st January, 2013 R-Z—=%—H—H 743 208 1.0 7.0 1,154.0 55.0 1.1 1,313.2
Amortisation charged for the year A4 ELf1IB 2 16.9 14.1 - - - 6.3 373
At 31st December, 2013 RoZF—=FF-H=F—H 91.2 349 1.0 7.0 1,154.0 61.3 1.1 1,350.5
Amortisation charged for the year A4 Bk 2 9.8 172 = - - 63 - 333
Impairment loss WEER 0.4 - - = = = = 0.4
Eliminated on disposalswrite-off it /4K ReE & (2.4) (8.4) = = = = = (10.8)
At 31t December, 2014 REF-NE+Z =40 99.0 37 10 70 11540 67.6 11 13734
Carrying amounts RAE
At 31st December, 2014 R-F—NFE+=A=1—H 41.0 58.2 13 868.0 = 10.4 7.7 986.6.
At31st December, 2013 AF—=E A= 0 338 62.1 13 868.0 - 16.7 77 989.6
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
R e Aneal Repor 204
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

e —UEFZH =+ —HIEE

21. | EE(E)

2202

Club
membership
==t
HK$ Million
EX: Yoy
The Company KA FE
Cost AR
At 31st December, 2013 and Mo E—=F+_HA=1+—HK
31st December, 2014 R —E+H=+—H 0.5

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful
lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line
basis over the following periods:

B 7 G 48~ 5 7 2 LA 1 T B 2
i FRAE IS MR EE I T 300 4
e

Acquired computer software 3-5 years A B A 354
Internally developed computer software 5-10 years T 08 B o e A 5% 104F
Customer relationship 5.4 years I BMR 5.44
Web domain 10 years A 55 104F

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2014 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

202

BENEEEEAFHNETLEEZ
AR R

MIETHEN > R_F—NE+ A
= F TR L M o AR A Y
B T e 2 DA Bl AR B

Goodwill Trade Mark
mE [i:L:

2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-mEF ZER-A —E-mE ZER-EA

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBET T #H T HEET R Yo
Consumer finance segment A A B4 403 — B
— United Asia Finance B A A A PR )

Limited (“UAF”) ([ EEYN B A B 75 ) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0

Investment, broking and B~ BEREH
finance segment — SHK R — i 104.9 104.9 - -
2,488.9 2,488.9 868.0 868.0
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23.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of UAF which is included in
the consumer finance segment, a cash-generating unit,
represents the value in use at 31st December, 2014 based
on a business valuation report on the UAF group prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Limited. The valuation used the discounted cash
flow approach and is based on a five-year performance
projection and certain key assumptions (updated with
latest market data) including an average growth rate of
24.4% from 2015 to 2019 (2013: 13.6% from 2014 to
2018), a sustainable growth rate of 2.9% beyond 2019
(2013: 2.9% beyond 2018), and a discount rate of 16.2%
(2013: 13.8%). The recoverable amount of UAF was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The recoverable amount of SHK which is included in
the investment, broking and finance segment has been
determined based on a value-in-use calculation. The
calculation uses cash flow projection based on the
financial budget approved by SHK management covering
a 1-year period for both years at a discount rate of 11%
(2013: 11.0%). The recoverable amount was determined
to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BO&E > A

Investment, at cost
Deemed capital contributions (Note)

Note: Deemed capital contributions represented the imputed interest on
the non-current interest-free loans.

B EA N E (GEMF)

HE—

202

23.

—WE+ZA=+—HILEE

BEREEEEAFHNELEEZ
R BRI (4R

AR 4358 2 B 4 e AR B 07 55
G B 285 A AT A [ 4 B S S & — U 4R
T H=F—HZHEREE > TR
B A L R 2K I R A A PR A
A S L YN U A TS A T SETS A (E R T T e
FE o AhEE TR & Ok > AR
AR A TR DA B T ARG (DA
ZHIGEIEE ) > B _F - AFEE
?—ﬂi%%ﬂ@%%mwm:§~z
o OB PERE T ) ERF R
K13.6%) K~ E—JUER AT FHEE R
Eﬁz%& TE DA CFE— )NER G
2.9%) > MIFHEFE16.2% (- F—=4F
13.8%) ° SR B G W@MTW@iﬁ%
@%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ

FEASRE ~ BEAS T S R R 2 ]
WE%%?@%E@%%OMW@EE

A > el SR s S H B A e 2 —
EMMFEEBEEL 2B &R ETEY > I
RB1%(ZF—Z4 0 11.0%) ° 520
AT [m] 4 4SS T Sy R LR T V(1

ELEARDE o bR AR TR AT RE B i
ﬁﬁ%@%ﬁﬁﬂ&T&@éﬁo

REEARZRE
The Company
RAF]
2014 2013
—g-mE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEBIT
1,223.5 1,013.5
1,223.5 1,013.5
R AR A A R T S B R RS
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23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 23. RMBATZ2RE (&)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group REEEEEAFEREENFZENE
that have material non-controlling interests DNRENFE
The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling BN SrBLT IR IO 4R 2 S5 A 1R A SR
interests during the year and the accumulated non- “EMWETZH =1 HZ AR IBSIR
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of WRRAFHZ R EBER T
financial position as at 31st December, 2014 are as
follows:

Profit allocated to non-controlling  Accumulated non-controlling

interests interests
DB FIFERE S BT BRI R ER
2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-NF TE- AR —E—NE TE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT R4 BEBTT HEWIT

SHK A 1,051.2 872.0 10,499.5 9,298.3
Other subsidiaries having ~ HAb#EA IE RS
non-controlling interests Z [ /A ) 0.3 11.5 7.4 13.1
1,051.5 883.5 10,506.9 9,311.4
Summarised consolidated financial information of SHK is BRI AR B R S AT -
set out below.
2014 2013
—Z-mEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &G
Current assets it Bl 21,746.8 17,550.7
Non-current assets FE L E) 11,014.0 10,253.4
Current liabilities i U B=K (7,047.2) (4,942.1)
Non-current liabilities FE v E) & fE (7,046.3) (6,042.7)
Dividend paid to non-controlling ST IR Rt i
interests i 5} 82.0 159.8
Revenue Wi g 5,251.2 4,575.5
Profit for the year A B Vi ] 1,798.2 1,459.9
Other comprehensive (expenses) ARAF B Ho A A2 T (% )
income for the year i i (197.5) 218.0
A e Anal Report 2014
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 24. B ATRFK

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Unsecured and at imputed interest of
2.261% being weighted average
interest rate of bank loan (2013:
HIBOR rate plus 1.75%) per annum

W g 2 ] K

Unsecured and interest bearing TEHE A 2t 5
Unsecured and non-interest bearing S AR

B A

Less: impairment allowance

Analysed as: G 5
Non-current (Note 1) JEE (GEfA1)
Current (Note 2) T (FEf%2)

Note 1: The amounts of HK$9,681.0 million (2013: HK$9,192.0 million)
due from subsidiaries are not expected to be repaid within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance
is therefore shown as non-current. At 31st December, 2014,
except an amount of HK$396.7 million (2013: Nil) which bears
interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate less 3.15% per annum and
not repayable within one year, the remaining balances are non-
interest bearing.

Note 2: The amounts are repayable on demand and expected to be repaid
within twelve months from the end of the reporting period. The
balances are therefore shown as current.

Other than the notes, terms of which are shown in note 41
and preference shares carry a fixed dividend rate, none of
the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the
end of the reporting period or at any time during the year.

The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period,
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred that
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

The Company

SESE A ST Y SR AT B K
FZ2 261 JH (- F—=4F :
P52 B s R AT IH] ZE PR SR =
1.75JH) Z B AR HELE

ARATF

2014 2013
—E-mE B4R
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
9,284.3 9,192.0
396.7 _
1,062.6 960.9
10,743.6 10,152.9
472.8) (495.8)
10,270.8 9,657.1
9,681.0 9,192.0
589.8 465.1
10,270.8 9,657.1

Bff JES 2 ] K 509,681.0 F Hiits oo (=& — =
4 19,192.0 1 E ¥ I ) A TE A 5 1
ARAEFH A8 H R - F A ERaE IR
WE o R-F—WEFZH=1T—H K&
396.7 H BTG (ZF —=4F « ) BFEE
AR R R 6031 5% m T HAEZE A —4F R
RN > KRGS ARGIE o

FEAR2 ¢ JROGERZE A B2 SR IR 7 % T M W R A B R
HEE A A RE R > B RE A RS A
& o

PR &2 (CELARRRUIA P RE41) B B[] e
BRI AR 2 SR - MR 2~ 7R
AR SR A (R A Ao B (] B A AT AR A 2
2B ESE -

A AR AR Ry Al A 5 BRI
i B M8 N Rl R EWE - AN R ERA
B BB T Y th TR AR — L
ER IR IE 5 - ST A] SERYAG
aHAR > T E R RN 8 W] AR BB
R RF 5B R (B
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

25.

Gross amount of impaired amounts due [} J& 28 7 Kk 2

from subsidiaries
Less: impairment allowance

Net carrying amount of impaired
amounts due from subsidiaries

C B (EL A
B AR

W

9 (L T 4 (L

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2014 are set out in note 53.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (Note (i))
Unlisted shares (Note (ii))

Note (i):

Listed securities
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: impairment

Fair value of listed securities,
at quoted price

ErTE S GEREG))
#tﬁ&%%ﬂ@

FEME (1)

s
P A
R Wi 0%
W B

T RS 25 B
HHUE

WE_F—WETF A=+ —H I
24. BT RK(E)
The Company
AAF]
2014 2013
—F-IF “F-=HF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A #ETT
731.3 741.2
(472.8) (495.8)
258.5 245.4
ARAAAFANR - F—MNE+—H=+—H
4 T g 2 ] R O B RES3 o
25. REFE N Az
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—g-mE  F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
6,928.6 6,254.3
41.8 35.7
6,970.4 6,290.0
The Group
TEH
2014 2013
—E-MF A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #EWIT
3,441.2 3,471.1
3,513.2 2,949.7
(25.8) (166.5)
6,928.6 6,254.3
3,638.8 4,736.4
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25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Note (i): (Cont'd)

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount of
a Hong Kong listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end
of the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than the
carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no impairment
needs to be recognised.

As a result of the operating results incurred by the Australian listed
associates and the decrease in share prices of these associates, the
Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interests in these
Australian listed associates to estimate the recoverable amounts of these
associates. The carrying amounts of these associates were in excess of
their recoverable amounts.

During the year, an impairment loss of HK$14.5 million (2013: HK$145.8
million), as determined by comparing the carrying amounts of the
associates and their respective recoverable amounts, was charged to the
profit or loss during the year.

Note (ii): LM )

Unlisted shares JE LTl e
Cost of investment BeE A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA 1 e
Less: impairment U WEE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2014 are set out in note 54.

BE-F-WEL—H=1+—HI4FE
25. REEE QT 2= (E)

FEfRG) ¢ (B

A L 90 ) — [T s T WG A ) S M T L B
TR AR A FAEE 2 I 238 o EHRIERR LY » 4
HERHG A ) 2 B B R AR B <5 i s 9 600 (R
fﬁé&ﬁ?ZﬁﬁEﬁ&@%%@%% o I - PRAHERR I

Fh P R b T I A D A AR AR S S I A )
HOFBCAE R Bk > S A RS TR B T A )
it AT IR AR W o AAS G Z S5 B 2 A 2 m) i [ 45
T o REER I U ) 2 MR A 8 F T i ] <

RN G R R 2 R (E K A B 2 T [E
SFETREE 2 WERER14.5F BT (& — =4
145.8F W I0) R4 B R HRIER o

The Group
REE

2014 2013
—2—NmF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EHETT
24.0 25.7
18.5 10.7
42.5 36.4
0.7) (0.7)
41.8 35.7

AN —F—NEL A =+—H2ZE
TN F RS R B RES 4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associate

Summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material associate, Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) (Note), is set out
below. The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in TACI’s consolidated
financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.
The results, assets and liabilities of TACI are accounted for

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

using the equity method in these consolidated financial

statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Revenue from continuing operations

Revenue from discontinued operations

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Other comprehensive income for the
year

Total comprehensive income for
the year

Dividends received from TACI
during the year

25. REE N T 2B ()
BEABE DR ZREMBENHML

AL EARBE A TR L HHTER RS
A ([ R% ) 2 558 PR EOR GGEAR) M2
FUTA TR 3L o N 302 &R A I BRI EAC
R R LW 5 B W R (AR IR s P 5
Wt ERI AR B BB 2 R o REZ3E
B HE R AT HE SR R A SR S R

HE AL -
2014 2013
—EF-NmE —ZF—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H H T
T & 10,388.5 9,817.6
FE B E 18,143.1 18,786.4
mE A (7,858.0) (8,518.4)
FE R H) AR (5,195.8) (5,068.2)
2014 2013
—E—-F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H H T
LQEEST I E e [ PN 1,031.8 1,029.8
R H B AL R 2 A - 703.5
R RS R
4 3 Y6 | 1,135.7 287.1
HH OIS
A3 Y6 A 120.7 46.4
A4 i oAt 4> T
I 45 194.2 348.2
AAEFE A TH U 2R
HEH 1,450.6 681.7
AAE FEWCUR 2 1Y
liltoSS 47.7 28.2




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associate (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the
interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:

Net assets attributable to the owners of K% & HELL
TACI HEFE
Proportion of the Group’s ownership AR KL 2
interest in TACI A RERE 4R LE 1
Share of net assets of TACI JREAG R %2 5 TR
Goodwill Gk
Adjustment on acquisition of additional i i K % 48 4 25
interest in TACI kS
Unrealised profit adjustments R 5 B i M o B

Carrying amount of the Group’s interest ZA4E[H A K% 2
in TACI i a2 Bt {E

Note: The Group’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group 48.66% of
the voting rights in TACI. As at 31st December, 2014, the board
composition of TACI comprised five executive directors, three non-
executive directors and four independent non-executive directors,
totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, a non-executive
director of TACI is also an executive director of each of AGL and the
Company, and an executive director of TACI is also an executive
director of AGL. China Elite Holdings Limited (“China Elite”, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company that held the 48.66%
interest in TACI) has resolved that whilst the Company’s direct or
indirect shareholding in TAClI is less than 50%, China Elite will not,
without prior public notice required under applicable legislation,
exercise its power as a shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint
another director to the board of directors of TACI who is or has
within the previous twelve months been an employee or a director
of China Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of its holding
companies.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when
preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2014 in view of the provisions of HKFRS 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and has concluded that it does
not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI
based on the above facts and circumstances, and accordingly, the
Group continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment and
development in the PRC and are strategic to the Group's activities.

W

WeEF—A=+—HILFE

25. REEE QT 2= (E)
BEARBE DT 2 e MK E RN (&)

At P B BRI B i B B HR R
v e A7 R 22 M it 2 MR AT (L2 364

i

2014 2013
—E—-MmF ==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEW T
15,445.2 14,064.3
48.66% 48.66%
7,515.6 6,843.7
1.8 1.8
(614.0) (614.0)
(20.7) (20.7)
6,882.7 6,210.8

A H] A K 4 2 48.66% HE £ IR T A% 4 [ i
REZ 48.66% X ZEHE o it = F—U4E+ =
A=+—H > REZERGHAZPITES
=T K 2 IR AT A
T BEFEAN - EHZEEFEE AR
B IEINATE SN S S ) RN R A
PATHER iR E— FITEF I B A4
Ff)$FTE# S o China Elite Holdings Limited
([China Elite] » AN R & EMB AR » £
HREZA8.66%ME ) skt » BARNF R K
B Bl P R I E D R 50% > BllChina
Elite e R4 AL B A0 & A R A
T HAE B R AHES) > FRBALH —
HEHEIA KRG HEEE - % EE R R
AR A YL AGHE {EChina Elite ~ Hif
g&ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁfﬁ%@ﬂ%ﬁéﬁ
$: ®

AEERUEEE T —NFE+ A =+—
H 1k 4F BE 2 %y B G5 i 26 TRy AR TR 7 s WA 1
A HE 551 ORI 45 B A IR R | 2 6305 i
Bl I 0 /= M| 5 = 5= 3
T 584 HAR A BT 1 2 B 1 AT #5R K&
HOAR BT B - R o ASSE AR AR R %
ZHERRAE LA S TR

R 2 FBEET) ik P BUEAT Y S 88
T BREE > SEPASE BT SR T R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not
individually material

The aggregate financial information of associates that are
not individually material is set out below.

WE_E—WFET A=+ —HILFE
25. REHE QT 2R ()
ERTREAZHE ARNMBEERRE

B AN JB K 2 W A A R ) A R A
HHIUT

2014 2013
—E2-MmEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E T
The Group’s share of loss for the year 7 [H] {5 AR 4F & s 48 (16.9) (134.5)
The Group’s share of other AR AL AR 4R
comprehensive income (expenses) oAt 4 T 2
for the year (#H) 2.2 (33.6)
The Group'’s share of total A B [ A A A
comprehensive expenses for the year 2 % ] 484 (14.7) (168.1)
Aggregate carrying amount of the AR B % S B A R
Group’s interests in these associates HE i 2 R T KRB 87.7 79.2

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as

AL B 2 R RE REAG 0 2w RS R AN T

follows:
2014 2013
—E-MmEF —F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A &I
The unrecognised share of losses A TR R e R A
for the year 18 (0.5) -
Cumulative share of BT HEAL AR AR
unrecognised losses 518 (24.8) (24.3)
26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 26. REE QR 2=
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—g-pmE %=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &G
Unlisted shares FE LT A
Cost of investment G A 155.3 113.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG Ui B A% foti 1,910.0 1,778.0
Less: impairment Wk E 2.3) (2.3)
2,063.0 1,888.7
Elimination of unrealised profit L A 5 B i ) (17.6) (17.6)
2,045.4 1,871.1

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2014 are set out in note 55.

AEFEP _FE—UFEF+_H=F—HzZE
BN A e IEEUR B EESS o
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BEF-WEFZH=+—HILFE

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26.

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material joint venture

Summarised consolidated financial information in respect
of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied Kajima Limited
(“AKL"), is set out below. The summarised consolidated
financial information represents amount shown in AKL’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. The results, assets and liabilities of AKL
are accounted for using the equity method in these

consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of these assets

include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividends received from AKL
during the year

The above profit for the year
includes the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expense

Taxation

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

BB E
)
I E=
B E 1

VA E B SIH AR LT
HH :
Bl KBS EEY)

A

A A BE i )

AR HoAth 2 )
%

AR E AT LA
R

AAF I HLAKLEY

i3=)

A AR i A 4 T 5
A

Ires

FLEHA

FLE B

BLIH

REE QR 2R (&)

EXREGERRAZEEMBERRL

A4 M HOR G B A A Allied Kajima
Limited ([ AKL ) BY%5 A A5 EORMBEZE H0
T o GEA BB E R R AKLIY 45
A IAHS R CRRIE A Vs B 5 i i Y R A )
RS2 R o AKLZ 88 - EE LA
Tl R 2 VA A AR 55 BA S R TP B o

2014 2013
—g-mE %

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT HE I

578.5 446.4

3,778.5 3,672.0

(299.6) (448.2)

(329.1) (217.6)

335.8 202.8

2014 2013
—g-mE %

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &I

712.3 693.6

277.7 432.9

(2.0) 9.1)

275.7 423.8

- 40.0

61.6 62.6

1.5 0.8

8.7 10.3

31.6 30.4
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26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint venture (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Net assets of AKL AKLZ &5 #E

Proportion of the Group's

ownership interest in AKL el
Share of net assets of AKL JEAL AKL ¥ 28 1F+H
Goodwill R
Unrealised profit adjustments oK B i M) o B
Carrying amount of the Group's A A R AKLRE AR 2
interest in AKL AR {E

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are
not individually material

The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that
are not individually material is set out below.

HE_F-WETF A= —HIEFE
26. REE AR 2R (&)
EXRGERRAZGFEMBE R (F)

bt A BB R B B BB R
v e B A AK LAHE it 2 iR 1 {2 364

AR B AKLZ B A HERE £

2014 2013
—E—MmF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B8
3,728.3 3,452.6
50% 50%
1,864.1 1,726.3
0.1 0.1
(17.6) (17.6)
1,846.6 1,708.8
BERTBEAZEERATINBKEREE

BB B K 2 A R B AT R AR
IR -

2014 2013
—ZE—F k=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBIT A E##ETT
The Group’s share of profit for the year 24 8] FE il 23 4F i 34 7l 37.2 6.7
The Group’s share of other A B [ A AR A
comprehensive (expenses) income HAth 42 TH
for the year (1) W ts (38.6) 38.6
The Group's share of total comprehensive 742 [ E A5 A 4F & 2 i
(expenses) income for the year () Ut HH (1.4) 45.3

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of joint
ventures as follows:

The unrecognised share of losses AN AR TR A
for the year 15

Cumulative share of Z TN AR HERD
unrecognised losses JEi 18

AR 2 RAERDIEAG &5~ AR T

2014 2013
—E-IF TR
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER T
(0.2) (0.9)

(5.7) (5.5)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 27. TRAEEREE
The following tables provide an analysis of financial 7 45 (9] <5 Pl T R AR A R SRR
assets and liabilities of the Group that are measured at i R E KRR AR I A B R - Hor
cost less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial Hr i T 3%
recognition.
2014
—B-DF
Fair value
AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F-& e =/ BANBREE #ct

HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAR BEART BERT BEAR BERT

Available-for-sale financial assets At HESFHEE

Equity securities issued by EARBTRA
corporate entities oo
Shares listed in Hong Kong itk B2 131.8 - - - 131.8
Unlisted Hong Kong JE E i
shares Bty - - - 0.4 0.4
Unlisted overseas shares LT IMB - - 35.5 52.6 88.1
Unlisted overseas investment I ETTESME
funds B - - 12.3 - 12.3

Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 28 H #9447 £
non-current assets B 131.8 - 47.8 53.0 232.6

Financial assets at fair value BRERRRATERE

through profit or loss REEZERMEE
Held for trading investments REHEE
Equity securities listed in B Lz A
Hong Kong e
Issued by corporate entities PEER 296.1 - - - 296.1
Issued by banks RITET 203 - - - 203
Issued by public utility entities BB REET 24.8 - - - 24.8
Equity securities listed outside & LASMIE 772
Hong Kong A E S
Issued by corporate entities EEERET 66.7 - - - 66.7
Issued by banks RiTH#AT 5.4 - - - 5.4
Issued by public utility entities A& kBT 0.7 - - - 0.7
Exchange-traded funds listed in & L2 5 T
Hong Kong HEAES 68.8 - - - 68.8
Unlisted bonds issued by listed LA #1723 =
companies T - 2.5 - - 2.5
Listed bonds issued by listed FHiARBTTZ
companies LifEs - 181.4 - - 181.4
482.8 183.9 - - 666.7
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE=F—WE+ A =+ B I
27. TRMEEREREE)

2014
—2-DE
Fair value
AYRE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F-8R p F=R RANRAE @t
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEBEn HEBT HAEEx BREER  BEER
Financial assets at fair value through EBEHER A FEE
profit or loss (Cont'd) BEZEREE(R)
Investments designated as at fair value 1 7€ & 18 & B /AT
through profit or loss EEEE B E
Unlisted convertible preferred F LWL
shares issued by an unlisted E AN LI Y
company e - - 39.5 - 395
Unlisted overseas investment I EnEIMEE
funds He - - 831.5 - 8315
- - 871.0 - 871.0
482.8 183.9 871.0 - 1,537.7
Analysed for reporting RERAMHEZ
purposes as: VL
Non-current assets R ERE 603.5
Current assets B G 934.2

Financial liabilities at fair value ERERRRAVEER

1,537.7

through profit or loss B emaf
Held for trading e g
Over the counter equity BioNBAT
derivatives TH - - 48.5 - 48.5
Over the counter currency BN
derivatives IR - 0.3 17.8 - 18.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 28 B #9747
current liabilities YRk b=t - 0.3 66.3 - 66.6
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities issued by
corporate entities
Shares listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted Hong Kong shares
Unlisted overseas shares
Unlisted overseas investment
funds

THREEEMEE
PEFMETL

A it 2

ik Bz i
JE bR
T LR

I Litgsh

BEHEE

Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 2t H #9447 £

non-current assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Held for trading investments
Equity securities listed
in Hong Kong
Issued by corporate entities
Issued by banks
Issued by public utility entities
Equity securities issued by
corporate entities listed
outside Hong Kong
Exchange-traded funds listed in
Hong Kong
Forward currency contracts
Over the counter equity
derivatives
Warrants, futures and options
listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted overseas options
Unlisted bonds issued by
listed companies
Unlisted convertible bonds
issued by listed companies
Unlisted convertible bonds
and notes issued by unlisted
companies

s EE

BRRHERELVEE

BECEMEE

FHER B BE

i B A
it
FERET
RITED
NEEERT
PREEBBRT L EE
DUSMbE L iz
oA e %
Fik LW H
HE A
EMRWEH
BroNBA A
TR
il b2 RO
it~ MR R
I LS
ININGE £ pd
I L
EmRRETZ
e AWILIE e
FEWRAEgTZ
EAILIE e
YT

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
27. TRMEEREREGE)

2013
—E—=4F
Fair value
AR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
H— B HEH A EREE Mt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HETT A& HEHTT HEBTT H AT
149.8 - - - 149.8
- - - 0.4 0.4
- - 47.4 53.2 100.6
- - 12.1 - 12.1
149.8 - 59.5 53.6 262.9
210.1 - - - 210.1
20.0 - - - 20.0
3.1 - - - 3.1
37.5 - - - 37.5
70.7 - - - 70.7
- 21.9 - - 21.9
- - 1.4 - 1.4
1.9 - - - 1.9
- 10.2 0.1 - 10.3
- 62.3 - - 62.3
- - 3.4 - 3.4
- 10.9 - - 10.9
343.3 105.3 49 - 4535
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BWE_TNUFEFT A=+ —HILFE
27. TRMEEREREE)

2013
e S
Fair value
AV Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
H—5 F R FER AR w5t
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET  A&EBT  AR/RT FEET A&l
Financial assets at fair value ERBRERAVEE
through profit or loss (Cont'd) ~ BEz&RMEE (&)
Investments designated as at fair 4§ 7€ B8 45 AR5
value through profit or loss FEEREZHE
Unlisted bonds issued by a FrmSge b w BT
Singapore listed company ZF LT - = 45.5 - 45.5
Unlisted overseas redeemable F B sl
convertible securities [kdiees - 75.2 - - 75.2
Unlisted overseas investment ¥ ETEIMEE
funds e - - 468.0 - 468.0
- 75.2 513.5 - 588.7
343.3 180.5 518.4 - 1,042.2
Analysed for reporting REWRA KL
purposes as: M
Non-current assets EE 3783
Current assets EEE 663.9
1,042.2
Financial liabilities at fair value ~ EBBRRE L FEE
through profit or loss REZERERE
Held for trading FrER o Higk
Forward currency contracts B AL - 29.6 - - 29.6
Futures and options listed in ik bz &R
Hong Kong A 1.6 - - - 1.6
Over the counter equity BNBAR T A
derivatives TE - - 28.9 - 28.9
Stock borrowings e - 0.7 - ~ 0.7
1.6 30.3 28.9 - 60.8
Designated as at fair value through 1§ B iR 18 45 e 4%
profit or loss A FE(E
Renminbi denominated asset- ARWHHEERE
backed bonds* SCHHES - - 429 ~ 429
1.6 30.3 71.8 - 103.7
Analysed for reporting RERANEZ
purposes as: M -
Current liabilities B £ 1 60.8
Non-current liabilities FERE AR 42.9
103.7
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

& In June 2013, SWAT Securitisation Fund, a subsidiary of SHK, issued
RMB106.8 million 9.5% 2-year Renminbi denominated bonds at par
for a net consideration of HK$134.8 million. The bonds are asset-
backed by another set of Renminbi bonds held by the Group which
are issued by a Singapore listed company (“Singapore Bonds”).
The repayment of the principal and the payment of coupons are
protected by the proceeds generated by the Singapore Bonds in case
of the occurrence of an event of default as defined in the placement
memorandum of the bonds.

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during both
years.

The fair value of bonds and notes and forward currency
contracts under level 2 at the reporting date were derived
from quoted prices from pricing services. The fair value
of unlisted overseas options, unlisted convertible bonds
and notes and unlisted overseas redeemable convertible
securities under level 2 at 31st December, 2013 were
derived from observable offer prices of the underlying
securities to be converted.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of a financial asset or a financial
liability under level 3, the Group engages external valuers
or establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally
to perform the valuation which are reviewed by the
relevant management of the group companies.

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
27. TRMEEREREGE)

& RFE—ZAERNH S B EZ B A RISWAT
Securitisation Fundf# i B #4724 A R HE
Z NR¥106.8H #59.5 B » REFEH L
134.8H BT © i B AL A 25—t
N BRMARZ SCHE > sz S5 & bopnimyk B
AIBEAT (DO AESR ) o MB A S
P 382 AV AT > ARG B ST ELE S B
Wi i AR 2 AR R TE AR B o

AL R < SRR R AR S B R
R o B 37 488 2 50 i 3 T LA 2y
] SRR AP EE A BR > Feedk b
A BOE 2 AR PR (B R o

B ATE I MR E R R B AT
A A P i LB AT AR RO 250 B
HH

AT A — R =

BB — B AP R R AR ) 19 B R
AU I T 3 1 i (AR ) AR o

BB TEERHE I BREE — B EE A Z )
fEAh -t A AT B (RIME RS ) B
He (RD 3 AR AT A ) B A BURAS  -

=B B E R R DAL I ARSE AT
K BIE 2 EE R A E M ETIES
oo

[ER RN T Y& S Tl L 3
R o

TR B JB8 5 — A AR S SRR SR
RS M AP EE)IR A = B IRE B
W B - —F—=F+_A=+—H>
BT 2 IR BTSN - JF b AT
JBe A M S48 B I I i i 1 T B I 46
i I 2 A FE AR TS [ H ] i 2 2
AR -

BEHeMEE AR A HEEEZ
P IR B 2 MR RS ETE - feflist
B emERES AR A PEE
[R5 o AR A [ 22 0 S Ao il A0 98 8 S
B ZAGETT IR DUETTAG(E - ShEE S
F AR B B o
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The following table provides further information regarding

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE=F—WE+ A =+ B I
27. SREEREREE)
TR B = A R (A

the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under TR E—SE R -
level 3.
2014
—2-IF
Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fhERN  FUBRGARE BAREBE DYEE
HK$ Million
BEEL
Available-for-sale financial assets
HHESRERE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 35.5
corporate entities B &R cost of capital
PEERETZE LR TR B A A
Average annual - HK$43.8 million
dividend pay-out  43.8H EkTT
BETRERE
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.3
b AME R B T E A A
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EERAEBEERRATEEREZEREE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares issued Market comparable Price to sales 22.6 times 39.5
by an unlisted company approach BB 22.6f%
P BTN A1 T 2 R b R S mistE:  lliquidity discount 50%
ARBH
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 8315
kLT sMY R B T E AN A
Financial liabilities held for trading
BERZREZERAE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (48.5)
BN AR E TH counter parties A AiF
LTI ER
Over the counter currency derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (17.8)
G RAAE TR counter parties N A
YR SRR
L
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2013
e
Valuation technique ~ Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
HESNT  AATBgE AR i AR AR
HK$ Million
HEETT
Available-for-sale financial assets
THEESREE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by corporate  Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 474
entities IR EW cost of capital
EFMET L EHEIMRG TIHET-H B A A
Average annual - HK$59.5 million
dividend pay-out  59.5F &t
BETHIRERS
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.1
P BN E RS B T A AR
Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
REREBREREATEERE EREE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore listed Discounted cash flow Discount rate 12.5% 45.5
company BB &R %
Mg B A BT R L Recovery probability 25% on
Y% nominal value
T2 25%
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 468.0
FETEIME RS B B A AR
Financial liabilities held for trading
BEXZRRZERARE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a na (28.9)
SANEA T TH counter parties NG i
Lo T IR E R
Financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
EEARBRERRRATEEREZSREE
Renminbi denominated asset-backed bonds Discounted cash flow  Payments based on n/a (42.9)
NRMGHAE B RS WHB LR recovery from asset- N Hii
backed bonds
TR B S
Wi £ 44 2 ot
3 The Group has determined that the reported net asset values o AL T o R G EE IR g E

represent fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds. HEZ A PEE -
The management believes that possible changes in the
input values would not cause significant change in fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities under level 3.

BN o A T
0= G T R A B
KEET) -
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27.

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

SIS U
2014
“8-mF
Recognised gains or losses
Balance at BRRUEAER Balance at Unrealised
1t January Other 31st December profit or loss
i comprehensive R fortheyear
-B-B  Profitorloss income Purchase Disposal T=A=1-H Eh
PA BE  EbdEkE BR & Eh ARRER
HKS Million ~ HK$Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillon ~ HKSMillion  HK$ Million  HKS Million
AEEL AEEL AEET AEER AEER AE#R AERR
Available-for-sale financial assets ItESRER
Unlisted overseas shares ¥ LM 474 - (119) - - 355 -
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~~ LM B4 12.1 7.0 21 - (89 123 -
Held for trading investments FERARE
Over the counter equity derivatives — SEAMEAMTAET A 14 (14) - - - - -
Unlisted overseas options F L e 0.1 (0.0 - - - - -
Unlisted convertible bonds EARDE Yo 34 76 - - (11.0) - -
Investments designated as at ERARATRERE,
fair value R&
Unlisted bonds issued by HMS EWATERZ
a Singapore listed company ¥ L 655 (45) (10 - - - (44.5)
Unlisted convertible preferred shares ~ JF EiA Rl 52
issued by an unlisted company AR T - - - 35 - 35 -
Unlisted overseas investmentfunds £ LTt 4 468.0 9.6 - 4889 (2240) 8315 997
Financial liabiities held for trading ~ #{ERZABZEHER
Over the counter equity derivatives M fE LA (289 (196 - - - (483) (19
Over the counter currency derivatives  53h Ak T2 - (179) - - - (179) (178)
Financial liabliies designated ERARATEEREY,
as at fai value LRER
Renminbi denominated NRHGHERE S
asset-backed bonds (i (429 419 10 - - - 419
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H) LIMITED Annual Re G éo;g
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREEREBE(E)

2013
3¢
Recognised gains or losses
Balance at w Balance at Unrealised
1stJanuary Other Reclassifi- ~ 31st December  profitor loss
it comprehensive cationto i fortheyear
—=f=H  Profitorloss income Purchase Disposal level2 +ZA=1—H ER
Wk Ba L2l fiH R &% KENER
HKS Million — HK§ Million ~~ HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
AT [ [\ AT HET [\ AT [ o
Available-for-sale financial assets TEESHEE
Unlisted overseas shares F LR .6 = 38 = = = 474 -
Unlisted overseas investment FLRIE
funds #4 25.1 - 34 - (16.4) - 121 -
Held fortrading investments BERakE
Over the counter equity derivatives B3N T2 16 02) - - _ - 14 02)
Unlisted overseas aptions Al 01 = = = = - 01 -
Unlisted convertible and F L
non-convertible bonds and FrfmlEs R
notes L 0.1 03) - - - (24) 34 03)
Investments designated as at EEARATER
fair value REZRE
Unlisted bonds issued by a g LA
Singapore listed RhrekLm
company % - (614) - 126.9 - - 455 (86.7)
Unlisted overseas redeemable convertible 7 - iiéesh Bl
securiies [Edies 500 18, - 71 - (75.) - 18,
Unlisted overseas investment LGS
funds 4 2826 064 - 165.6 (46.6) - 468.0 350
Financial liablites held for BERAREL
trading THAR
Over the counter equity derivatives M T (324) 35 - - - - 289 35
Financial labilites designated ERARAVEE
asat fair value RECOHER
Renminbi denominated assetbacked AR HGHA &
honds THER - 919 - (134.9) - = (42.9) 95.1

There was no transfer in or transfer out of level 3 in current
year. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of level 3 as of the date of the event or change
in circumstances that caused the transfer.

AR JBE MRS A B O = o AR
R B 5 | BRSO ok B ey
A B 5 = %
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s

HEZZ—WETZH=1+—HILFE
27. TREEREE(R)
A T 4 A R kA U R 22 R T (L

financial assets at the end of the reporting period were as T
follows:
The Group The Company
AEE AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NF e “E-OF TE AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EBIT BEBT A&
Financial assets at fair value #1825 BETZ/A T8
through profit or loss (EIR I 4 il 5 E
— Held for trading investments —#¢{Es¢ 7 & 666.7 453.5 - -
— Investments designated as  — 4§ /& £ B 4R 5 1
at fair value through profit &/ PAE{E FEHE
or loss ZHRE 871.0 588.7 - -
1,537.7 1,042.2 - -
Loans and receivables under §f%H A F iR & E 2
non-current assets B JE IR
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 J& H At i
(note 31) FIH (F5E31) 1,520.3 1,028.1 - =
— Loans and advances to — RN R P K
consumer finance ET e
customers (note 28) (FffE28) 3,308.4 3,440.5 - =
— Amounts due from — Wk s v K
associates (note 32) (B+EE32) 64.7 169.6 - =
— Amounts due from VNGV
subsidiaries (note 24) (Fff7E24) - = 9,681.0 9,192.0
Loans and receivables SRR ERE
under current assets B RN IR
- Short-term pledged bank ~ — %& {34R 4745 4
deposits Tk - 13.5 - -
— Bank deposits, cash and ~ — #4777~ Bl& K
cash equivalents REeEEY
(note 33) (Pf5E33) 5,385.3 5,138.7 260.8 455.2
— Amounts due from — Wt A | Rk
subsidiaries (note 24) (FftzE24) - = 589.8 465.1
— Trade and other — 4 5 K H AR
receivables (note 31) TA (BfEE31) 7,749.1 6,526.4 0.1 0.1
— Loans and advances to — RN & P K
consumer finance &N
customers (note 28) (Fft5E28) 8,083.3 6,603.0 - -
— Amounts due from /NG
associates (note 32) (FiEE32) 116.0 50.2 - =
— Amounts due from — EBNTFIREK
joint ventures (note 32) (F5E32) 9.9 17.7 - -
26,237.0 22,987.7 10,531.7 10,112.4
Available-for-sale financial At H & 4l
assets B 232.6 262.9 - =
28,007.3 24,292.8 10,531.7 10,112.4
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BE-F-WEL—H=1+—HI4FE
FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREEREBE(E)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s A A [ B A ) 4 AR O SR 2 R
financial liabilities at the end of reporting period were as T
follows:

The Group The Company
FEE ERF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —F—= —E-IF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEHET LY BEBT L5

Financial liabilities measured g A 542 10 42

at amortised cost [ES=E
— Bank and other borrowings —$R47 & H At £
(note 40) (FffzE40) 7,814.6 6,195.4 - -
— Trade and other payables — —% 5 & HAbEST
(note 34) I (i 5E34) 2,652.2 1,711.0 1.4 0.8
- Amount due to a holding ~ — K — I #REA ]
company IH 6.2 5.0 4.9 4.0
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — K &/ & 2 IH
(note 39) (FiH5E39) - - 58.8 632.4
— Amounts due to fellow — R [F R K& )
subsidiaries IR 5.2 324.8 - -
— Amounts due to associates — R/ T EIH 5.4 5.7 - =
— Amounts due to joint —REBAT
ventures FIH 75.1 75.0 - -
— Notes (note 41) — L8 (B ak41) 3,708.5 3,698.3 - =
14,267.2 12,015.2 65.1 637.2
Financial liabilities at fair BB IR
value through profit or NTREREZ
loss BRARE
— Held for trading —FHERE 5 & 66.6 60.8 - -
~ Designated as at fair — R E BT
value EE - 429 - -
66.6 103.7 - =
14,333.8 12,118.9 65.1 637.2
The disclosures set out in the table below include financial N R T A R LA DA KB A A A R
assets and financial liabilities that: EmEE
— are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of —  AALEEE W IR IR CAE RS
financial position; or £
— are subject to an enforceable master netting — AL AT AR RS T PR B
arrangement or similar agreements that covers similar L4l TR AL e PR > AN e
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they 4 A A 5 B 55 5 B IR B0 R A 4K
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of 8 o
financial position.
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED Anngal Report 2014
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BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. TREERBE(E)

The Group
%8

Gross amounts
of recognised
financial
assets and
liabilities
Efde
MEER Amounts offset
8EAE HELHE
HKS Million  HK$ Million

Related amounts not offset

Netamounts in consolidated statement of

presented in financial position

consolidated ~ LRREEHHRART

statement il

of financial  Recognised
osition assets and
Y p S liabilities Collateral
RRREF EREIEE pledged  Netamount
38 k&fE RS ek
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million

HHEBT AEET AE®T HEBT HEBT AEET
At 31st December, R=E-I%
2014 +=A=1+-H

Financial assets tREE
- Account receivable from =3 HZE 5 » E4 K

exchange, brokers and ZF 7 IR

clients (note 31) (Pif3E31) 2,649.2 (821.5) 1,827.7 (39.3) (180.6) 1,607.8
- Margin loans (note 31)  — &%k (E31) 3,783.1 - 3,783.1 - (3,377.8)¢ 405.3

6,432.3 (821.5) 5,610.8 (39.3) (3,558.4) 2,013.1

Financial liabilities SREE
- Accounts payable to —[ERZ ST - BER

exchanges, brokers and EFIRR

clients (note 34) (W7E34) (3,137.6) 821.5 (2,316.1) 393 227.6 (2,049.2)
At 31st December, REF—=4

2013 +ZA=+—H

Financial assets SREE
- Account receivable from =K B H T BE K

exchange, brokers and B F 2R

clients (note 31) (fsE31) 2,282.6 (1,208.2) 10744 9.0 (240.9) 824.5
- Margin loans (note 31) ~ — R AR (H7E31) 3,918.7 - 3,918.7 - (3,563.8)¢ 3549

6,201.3 (1,208.2) 4,993.1 9.0) (3,804.7) 1,179.4

Financial liabilities SREE
- Accounts payable to — [~ K

exchanges, brokers and K FIRa

clients (note 34) (FitzE34) (2,685.2) 1,208.2 (1,477.0) 9.0 202.9 (1,265.1)
# Further information for the collateral pledged by margin clients is BB SR 2 P 5 2 — 2 SRR M R

disclosed in note 49.

A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset
when the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts, such as in a master netting
arrangement, and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
However, if such rights are enforceable only on the
occurrence of some future event, such an arrangement
does not meet the conditions for offset and the recognised
amounts would not be offset.

Further details on financial risk management of financial
assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 44.

499755 -

W RAE ) H AR A R O AR e R (WA
B AL 2 ) JREER > Bt
B LA AR > Bk (e bRy A B 0 1
BRI > B A K<l A T R o
IRTT > i 2 55 HEE AR 2 8 A T A A
I o Jy R AT o AR PRI A SR
222%# T A RR S B A & T LUK

ERE E N SRR — R
THHR M EE44 o
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABBEEESH R B
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

The Group
#EE
2014 2013
—2-mF T =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yoo
Loans and advances to consumer RN R F Rk &
finance customers K 12,148.3 10,642.7
Less: impairment allowance W R IR (756.6) (599.2)
11,391.7 10,043.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2Rk 5 B PR 2 20 A
Non-current assets JE R E) A E 3,308.4 3,440.5
Current assets B G 8,083.3 6,603.0
11,391.7 10,043.5
Movements of impairment allowance during the year were SR E B
as follows:
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-IF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [EF- Y5
At 1st January w—H—H (599.2) (459.7)
Exchange adjustments R kS 5.1 (4.0)
Amounts written off e R E 738.9 519.3
Amounts recognised in profit or loss B R HERR 2 A (787.2) (567.3)
Amounts recovered Iz ] R IE (114.2) (87.5)
At 31st December wmt+—_A=+—H (756.6) (599.2)
All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest P Bk M Bk 3 i S A %5t B, o
rates.
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers AN A % 5 ARk S Bk bl FA N BA TS B 8
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division 1% > fEal U | PEEEAL - BRSO HT R A T
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the HI B (B 5 RZEIE P i SRR EE F 4045
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts 2 B IRF (5 28 R e S R B ) DA R T8 (e
and on management’s judgment, including the current B -
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.
OPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
A BRI g R
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days past due w31 H

31 to 60 days 31260H

61 to 90 days 61290 H

91 to 180 days 91H £180H
Over 180 days 180H LA |k

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$10,015.6 million
unsecured (2013: HK$8,794.7 million) and HK$1,376.1
million secured (2013: HK$1,248.8 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEX

Neither past due nor individually f7 2 78 41 5 A1 )
impaired WE

Past due or individually impaired 780 1 B A1 PR (L

WE_E—WFET A=+ —HILFE
28. RAMBEFERRBR(HE)

PATR 5y 7 o5 1R © 3 0 {E M el (i 2 FA N
BATS % PR B B IR 3 A

The Group
rEEH

2014 2013
—B-mE %=k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHBIT
805.2 600.0
278.3 124.9
101.6 55.5
232.8 114.0
36.9 24.7
1,454.8 919.1

FANBA 5 % 15 8 3R BRIy SRR oA

L - 2H0IF -

W AN EF S K
A E A 23K 10,015.6 B BT (%
—=4F 1 8,794.7 H Bt on) KA A
1,376.1H B0 (& — =4 1 1,248.8H
EUST0) o M AT AR R (HL BRI

WA )
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E-IF —F =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E#IT
9,936.9 9,124.4
1,454.8 919.1
11,391.7 10,043.5
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABEEESSHI R (E)

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the allowance for impairment
losses.

Estimate of fair value of collateral are based on the fair
value of collateral determined using valuation techniques
commonly used for the corresponding assets at the time of
borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purposes.

For the secured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers with the carrying amount of HK$970.9 million
(2013: HK$817.4 million), the fair values of the collaterals
of such loans and advances can be objectively ascertained
to cover the outstanding amount of the loan balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

JIr e HE AT R B AT % 5 B 5 B T
A5 BB Al 1 DL RE

JI AR AT by 2 A5 3 568 46 ) S5 B0 4
T

—  EURMEAEGK > LMETYISEE - &

—  EPARSEAEE > DIRSESR - FHiE
WYSEHEAN ~ RO SIS BRSSO A
FRAEAH o

*ﬂxﬁﬁn SRR R VERR 2 B B

> Joftbae T R {3 78 AT i 2 AL S
EF o B A T TR SR AR 4B B
A MR > ST b Bl (s PR 438 45
ST RS > BRI I T(E -

AR i 2P (T AR DR 5 3RS BR T
— JBCAE TR R 2 A (5 Al R 2 41K
PR T RE

2 SE [ ) 05 B T A B R IR 2 - B
75 VEL AR 20 I R R R A5 B -
— s ALEBEAGHRE &451%%1’5%
B -

AR (H £970.9 H B oo (- F——=4F ¢
81741 ML) 2 AIKMHALAMB RS &
A HGRIN S AH B Bk S B Z?&#an
N B AE ] BB B DA A K
SR RIEESH -

FL N BATS 2 5 AR e 3k 2 g T L BEL L
AE(EAZ -
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29. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon

during the current and prior years:

The Group

At Tst January, 2013

Exchange adjustments

Recognised in profit or loss
(note 13)

At 315t December,
2013
Exchange adjustments
Recognised in profit or loss
(note 13)

At 31st December,
2014

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

29. RFEHIA

AR B A AR A BE R A 4F L e e )
ESEBLIHE 2 I A (DL AR B S B a0 T

Undistributed
Accelerated Provisions earnings
tax  Revaluation and  Unrealised  and others
depreciation of assets  impairment profit RAKEBRR  Taxlosses Total
MERERE BEEf; HEREE  RERER 2h ek @t
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT B&BT BEBT BEBT AEBT B&BT B&BT
150
R-Z—=F—F—H 265.0 178.0 (131.8) 300 0.1 (74.3) 273.0
W S 0.1 09 2.8) 1.0 0.1 0.1) (0.8)
MR & TR
(HzE13) 93 22 (120.5) 9.2 44 (36.1) (131.5)
REZ—=5+2)
=r=f 2744 181.1 (255.1) 40.2 10.6 (110.5) 140.7
s 0.1 (0.8) 3.8 (1.3) 0.1 0.1 1.6
MR & T
(Het13) 13.8 01 (117.8) 287 27) 178 (60.1)
jigme S '3 gl
=r=f 266.1 180.4 (369.1) 67.6 7.8 (92.6) 62.2

For reporting purpose, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets

HESERIH B 15

BT BLIHE

Hikd BT S - & TIEREBIHEE XA
i T A I A T 2 R 8 o DU S AR SR
AL BS R BT AR A SR TR A% R 0

The Group
REE

2014 2013

—g-mE %=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
347.2 342.3
(265.0) (201.6)
82.2 140.7
éhr%agR&Fort ém?ﬁ
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29. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$31.0
million (2013: HK$73.7 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,490.0 million (2013: HK$1,816.5
million) available for offset against future assessable
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$520.1 million (2013: HK$642.8 million)
of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$969.9 million (2013:
HK$1,173.7 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$3.5 million that will expire
from 2015 to 2019 (2013: HK$1.9 million will expire from
2014 to 2018).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,131.7 million at the end of the reporting period
(2013: HK$810.9 million). The taxable temporary
differences have not been recognised as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had estimated unused tax losses of HK$3.3 million
(2013: HK$4.7 million) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
29. JEFEBLE (&)

ARG HA > A 45 8 2 R e ml A g ey
EFA3T.0E BT (F—=4 : 73.7
S G ) B AT S R SR I LA Uk A 2 A
w1 AR B B JE B 8 1,490.0 B B T (—
F—=4 :1,816.5HEmHEt) o Hrut
5201 s o (=B — —=4F 1 642.8H &
W) 2 Ll iR e R AR A B A E o
IR BT 2 R AR SR8 A > Ol e R
4 1969.9 [ BT (ZF—=14F :1,173.7
HEE D) BEZ RIEB A EE o KD
BEEBRAFHER T —HFE T
AERI W FIE3 5 H BT (=4
WA T B —UAFE T — )\ AEF 3 > HOH
1.98 &#0) »

MR P B2 ERLE - H BT/ FE—
HA—H& - ZE5E P B R 2 W R A5 i A1
IR A BRI TSI - AR > I
A m B T B A ) 1) B A R A i R 2
1,131, 7 B EE T (2 F— =4 : 810.9
H WG R AR A B R R PR AR IR
TEA3E AR o B A A (3] m] 2 i) 43 (o] fifs o 2
ZIRF[H] > 17 R RE 25 A N REAS S & AE ] R
AT ] > DR b SIf S e o IR BB B R 25 2 o

AR B R IOR Sl A R AR 2
KERIFF 2258 o

TSR AR o A2 ) AR A AR R ik
A Z At AR B A BUE B 1R3.3 7 #s oo (—
T = A7HEETT) o PIRAEREE R
AR it AL - il e R % S R 1R
ARIEBLIH G o BLIE s 1 T SRR 45 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

30. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER
INVENTORIES

BE-F—WE—H=1+—HI4FE
30. SHEVEREMEFE

The Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E—MmEF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHTT
Properties in Hong Kong, TNFREZ W > Fen] 583
at net realisable value FHE 163.7 203.9
Freehold property outside Hong Kong,  F 412 K A ZEMENY) 2
at cost i AR 135.1 135.2
Other inventories HAthfr & 0.1 0.1
298.9 339.2

In 2014, the use of certain of the Group’s properties
previously held for sale with a net realisable value of
HK$40.2 million (2013: HK$35.2 million) was changed,
evidenced by the properties being rented out under
operating leases during the year and were therefore
reclassified as investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property is
included in the Group’s sale of properties and property
based investments for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2014, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$163.7 million (2013:
HK$203.9 million).

ATV AT AREE TR ]
I E 402 H BB IL (& — =4
352 @ r) Z R EY L ke s
o G B R AR E A AR
S R 2L E A A B W 2E o

T AN 2 A ZERE ) 248 — TR 25 )
AR 2 W o AN E A I E E T
B oo KAEMYERMERE WFEA
ASEE 2 Y ¥ K B A B G R
(FffiE6) °

AR —EF A =Z+—H - IRWE
163.7 A BT (- FE—=4 : 203.90 %
WIL) Z I EY EC IR - {EAAREE
SRAT S HAB A B 2 HEHH S o



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
31. E5 RHEAMERKE

Trade receivables — accounts receivable ExE 5 IEk — 3k [ 28 5 T ~

from exchanges, brokers and clients

Less: impairment allowance

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Margin loans
Less: impairment allowance

Notes

Other receivables
Deposits
Dividend receivable on behalf of
clients
Claims from counterparties,

receivable from sale proceeds and

other receivables
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables at
amortised cost
Prepayments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

The Group
REH
2014 2013
—E-mE e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H H i TT
A MR 2 R 1,841.8 1,095.9
W I (14.1) (21.5)
1,827.7 1,074.4
EEER R R 2,857.0 2,244.4
AL 1 Bk 553.6 12.6
W WA 4.8) (4.8)
3,405.8 2,252.2
R K 3,903.0 4,074.3
I I (119.9) (155.6)
3,783.1 3,918.7
= 52.1 -
HAth JRE i IAE
¥4 76.5 96.5
R Y e
it o) 61.0 22.0
38 ¥ F 2 RIE ~ SET
TSR IA 2 E SR TE % oA
JRE S R T 63.2 193.0
I IR - (2.3)
200.7 309.2
FEHEES A 2 B 5 S Ho At E i
AIH 9,269.4 7,554.5
TEAS A 26.1 47.0
9,295.5 7,601.5
Ly 2 H W T EZ AT
FE it B 1,520.3 1,028.1
it B A 7,775.2 6,573.4
9,295.5 7,601.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE
31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 31. ESRHEMEKRIE(E)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other DAR ARt B 1A 22 8 5 B oA JE i ek 7B
receivables based on the date of the invoice/contract note WS G4 B H S 2 IRE
at the reporting date: Br
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E—MmF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT (BN
Less than 31 days DIR3TH 1,834.2 1,050.1
31 to 60 days 31260H 10.0 8.3
61 to 90 days 61290H 5.8 6.0
91 to 180 days 91%£180H 6.5 9.1
Over 180 days 180H LA E 25.6 32.7
1,882.1 1,106.2
Term loans, margin loans and trade and  SIf SEHREA 2 A7 K ~ 7555 K
other receivables without aging* B2 58 5 I FC A AU T 7,526.1 6,632.5
Impairment allowances B T e (138.8) (184.2)
Trade and other receivables at FEHRS AR 2 7 ]
amortised cost Al B K IE 9,269.4 7,554.5
© No aging analysis is disclosed for margin loans and term loans * BT b BE A RS S R S A R R R
financing, as, in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis EGME > IREE T RFRAK - R £ b 5
does not give additional value in view of the nature of the margin RO TR B A A K Rl 2 R AT

loans and term loans financing business.



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting
date and the movement of impairment allowances during

the year were as follows:

At 31st December,
2014

Gross amount of impaired
receivables

Individually assessed impairment
allowances
- Balance brought forward
— Amounts written off
- Amounts recognised in
profit or loss

— Balance carried forward

Net carrying amount of impaired
receivables

At 31st December,
2013

Gross amount of impaired
receivables

Individually assessed impairment
allowances
- Balance brought forward
— Amounts written off
— Amounts recognised in
profit or loss
— Released on disposal of
a subsidiary

— Balance carried forward

Net carrying amount of impaired
receivables

R=®-MmE+=7
=+-§

B WA R
a1

TR A A
Tt fhy
— PR L
—HHlH IR
— AR
A

—HifFHT

EHEREIEZ
P T

e ST
=t—H
A
i

TR A (e
i

—fR L

—HhlsHHA

— AR
HR

— i/ — Y 2 ]
fl

— T

EERE IR
IR 5+ (L

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
31. B5 RHEAMERKE(E)

TR 39 9 (L R WA TR AR 4 T 3
(ERH < BT

Trade Other
receivables receivables
FEW  Termloans Margin loans Hity Total
EZRR BHER BHH FEUFhIE wst
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HES T HE®T H T HEB T HEET
16.0 6.3 148.2 0.5 171.0
(21.5) 4.8) (155.6) (2.3) (184.2)
- - 54.3 - 54.3
7.4 - (18.6) 2.3 8.9)
(14.1) 4.8) (119.9) - (138.8)
1.9 1.5 28.3 0.5 32.2
24.6 6.3 216.1 23 249.3
(34.2) (132.9) (132.6) 2.4) (302.1)
5.7 124.6 9.2 - 139.5
6.7 3.5 (32.2) - (22.0)
0.3 - - 0.1 0.4
(21.5) (4.8) (155.6) 2.3) (184.2)
3.1 1.5 60.5 - 65.1

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables is recognised in profit or loss
after review by the relevant credit control department or
credit and executive committees of the Group, based on
the latest status of trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables, and the latest announced or
available information about the underlying collateral held.

RALEHARGREELEMMSEEZRE
BeAT & B a2 R~ RSO
AR AR AR H At SR 9 15 DR
(R REUCE 5 IRAK - RS Ts ~ AIE
AR A IR WA T ) BT 7 0L B i A A
B15 2 #9 A B R 1F 2 BiE
JEst8 - R B AR ERE o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days PiR31H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H A E

Listed securities, unlisted securities, cash deposits and
properties of clients are held as collateral against secured
margin loans, trade receivables and term loans. Clients
are normally required to provide additional margin
or collateral whenever there are any shortfalls in their
accounts.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 44.

HE=

31.

—uESZA=+—H ILEE
B R HMEWRRIE(E)

PATR 2% 77 i R 8 i 300 (5L S e el 2
5y B AR 2 Bt 7347

The Group
rER

2014 2013

—E-mEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EE: Yo
188.4 23.5
242.1 7.8
6.4 229
19.2 8.4
38.3 40.3
494.4 102.9

HEFEZ by - kBl - Haeks
L) SEAE A SR R S GEK ~ IE R 2 MR
WA 2 AR » 2 F P
AR > — R % 5 3 1% & SR

=]
HA ©

AR (07 A P R 2 - BT
75 3 TE A 8 25 AR K R fE R B R A5 B

—MIME > AEEAGRER B EEE
& o

TR A S (2 B 5 KA RE R
MR B AP (AR A o

B 55 e HAMRE SRR IH 2 4 il B A B A —
A REEHOR FEE44



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES

(i) Amounts due from associates

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Gross amount of impaired advances to H

associates

Individually assessed impairment
allowances
At 1st January
Amounts recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired
advances to associates

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA

BEF-WEFZH=+—HILFE

32. BENRREE QTR

() BEEQTRK

The Group
REH
2014 2013
—F-IF TR =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H H i TT
I 197.8 236.9
I IR (17.1) (17.1)
180.7 219.8
2 H T EZ A
FE it D 64.7 169.6
i A 116.0 50.2
180.7 219.8
N A BB I E
AEE 17.2 18.4
A8 B At ek AL
A
Hw—H—H (17.1) (31.3)
B %5 FERR 2 BN IE - 14.2
w+—H=+—H (17.1) 17.1)
A/ ) EAGER L i
S T L 0.1 1.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

BE_FE-EF A =t —HIEFE
32. HEATREEQAXK(E)

(i) BEDARK

The Group
REE
2014 2013
—B-MF “F =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A #ETT
Advances Bk 18.4 17.7
Less: impairment allowance B AR (8.5) .
Analysed for reporting purposes as Fh 28 H B b
current assets I Uit ) 9.9 17.7
Gross amount of impaired advances to &5/ 7] 4K £ il (E
joint ventures HEH 8.6 -
Individually assessed impairment A8 33 At ek AL
allowances ]
At Tst January —H—H =
Amounts recognised in profit or loss A E 5 ffERR 2 K H (8.5) -
At 31st December wt+—HA=+—H (8.5) -
Net carrying amount of impaired BN A EGEK B E
advances to joint ventures R T (B 0.1 -

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates and joint ventures.

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint
ventures are disclosed in note 50.

ﬁ%l%l@‘%ﬁ%ﬂﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ&%%’&?/\
A A Wi e BE Sl 5 B AT A IBLRE (49 an iy
Z“”Z<‘<%)§5T,€ BURA WA R 77 G e RR B -

N Al B8N Fl R 2 E— b R g
AR RESO o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BEF—WEFTZH=1T—HILFE

33. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  33. $817EF% - B4 RELZEY

The Group The Company
A5E ART
2014 2013 2014 2013
—g-mE 3= —B-NE %A

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EBIT BEBT A&

Bank balances and cash AT R I B4 2,964.5 1,845.4 140.8 5.2
Fixed deposits with R=MH A
banks with a term Bz AT
within 3 months &R 1,427.4 2,537.7 120.0 450.0
Cash and cash equivalents Bl 4 K F &% (EY) 4,391.9 4,383.1 260.8 455.2
Fixed deposits with banks ~ #APIZE+ 4 H 1A
with a term between 4 B2 8R4 7 € A
to 12 months Tk 993.4 755.6 - -
5,385.3 5,138.7 260.8 455.2
The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with A AE [H A AR T B RS s B SR
licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal DA R 2B ELEZRBT
business transactions. At 31st December, 2014, trust and Ko ATE—ES—H=+—H > 5t
segregated accounts not dealt with in these consolidated AAR GG BB R 2 A5 5 E S S AR P AR
financial statements totalled HK$6,218.2 million (2013: 556,218 2 H BT (& —=4F : 6,095.3
HK$6,095.3 million). HEHIL) o
The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash SRATAEER ~ B4 N 3R 4 25 (5% 2 W T {1 B
equivalents approximate their fair values. HN A (EAR L -
Further details on financial risk management of bank SRATAERN ~ B4 R B 428 ) 2 4 R B
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note I — A R IE A 44 o
44,
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
/o PR Angpal Report 2%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

34. BEFRHMENRE

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

The Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E—-MF B4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A &I
Accounts payable to exchanges, AT 2S5 i ~ REAC K
brokers and clients HE IR 2,316.1 1,477.0
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients 1% F it FE i i 2. 61.0 22.0
Other accounts payable HoAth E A Rk 275.1 212.0
Trade and other payables at TSN A 2 E o e
amortised cost Al B A K IE 2,652.2 1,711.0
Accrued staff costs and other JEEAT B TR AS S oAt =T
accrued expenses # 243.9 230.1
2,896.1 1,941.1

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
payables based on the date of the invoice/contract note at

PAF B A et H W 2 B 5y ] Ho A B A i IH
MIREER A 4 R B R 2 IR

the reporting date: B
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—F-MEF “F-=F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT AT
Less than 31 days PIA31H 2,482.1 1,560.6
31 to 60 days 31&260H 9.0 9.3
61 to 90 days 61£90H 115 6.6
91 to 180 days 91%180H 9.6 8.4
Over 180 days 180H LA | 3.9 4.2
2,516.1 1,589.1
Accrued staff costs, other accrued A SR IS 2 AT B TR
expenses and other payables At E R 28 e
without aging oA REAST R IE 380.0 352.0
2,896.1 1,941.1

The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

T B LA PR (R AR

FE BB AR I 2 B oy B LA A SRR R



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

35. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
At 1st January, 2013 and
31st December, 2013
(ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each)
Abolition of authorised share capital
and par value under the new
Companies Ordinance

Issued and fully paid:

At 1st January, 2013

Exercise of warrant subscription rights
Shares repurchased and cancelled

At 31st December, 2013 and
1st January, 2014

Shares repurchased and cancelled

Transfers from share premium and
capital redemption reserve upon
the abolition of par value under the
new Companies Ordinance (Note)

BWE_F-NFE+_A=t—HILFE

36.

Exercise of warrant subscription rights
At 31st December, 2014

Note: Under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) with effect
from 3rd March, 2014, the concept of authorised share capital no
longer exists and the Company’s shares no longer have a par value.
There is no impact on the number of shares in issue or the relative
entitlement of any of the shareholders as a result of this transition.

WARRANTS

1,390,623,317 bonus warrants, on the basis of one warrant
for every five shares held, were issued to all shareholders
of the Company in June, 2011. The warrant holders were
entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully paid share at an
initial subscription price of HK$2.00 per share, subject to
adjustment, at any time from 13th June, 2011 to 13th June,
2016 (both days inclusive).

During the year, 8,085 (2013: 11,863) warrants were
exercised, resulting in the issuance of 8,085 (2013:
11,863) ordinary shares at a subscription price of HK$2.00
per share. Accordingly 1,390,571,682 warrants were
outstanding at 31st December, 2014. Exercise in full
of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 1,390,571,682 additional shares with an aggregate
subscription value of HK$2,781,143,364.

35. ®RA&
Number of
shares Value
BHEE BE
HK$ Million
H &It
PiE
MoF—=4F—H—HK
—F-=F+_A=+—H
(BEREHE{HO. 2%t 2 E4E ) 30,000,000,000 6,000.0
FR B Al
JBE [k RE AR Note Note
J A5 T B A figt i
ELERAT MU
W oEFE—=4F—H—H 6,803,920,844 1,360.8
AT R R 8 5 T e 11,863 _
g 1] % e P A (1,512,000) (0.3)
R _E =+ H=1+—H
M= E—E—H—H 6,802,420,707 1,360.5
8 1] % e P A (100,000) =
FRAE 2 w1 B ok
J A3 T P A 2 B A9y
T B e A i [
fobs H 38 (L) - 2,855.7
AT R B o R e 8,085 _
A ZE—4E+ZH =+—H 6,802,328,792 4,216.2

MR R E - UEZA = H AR F L
55622 TN TR > 358 AR 2 WS A FAT
TE > BARRNFIZ M AT RAHE - tekss
O AT 2 B B ST A R = A 22 A
RERI I o528 o

R EE

W =E——4FNH > 1,390,623,317 /3 4L
R R B8 15 B R R A T 28—
RO R 2 R T T AN F AR R -
H_oE——HENH =2 F—NEN
A T=H (G R/ H ) TTRH - 388
PERE R A N AT 424 B2 .00 T (] T %L )
AN R A DA B 4 R — MO I i
3 o

36.

N > 8,085 (—F— =4 : 11,8631)
PRI E R AEA T > B 2.00M T2
FRME(EBE1T8,085 % (ZF—=4F : 11,863
Be) A o #IE > R FE—AE| A
=1—H > 1,390,571,682 1} 58 Bt HE #& i
RATHE o A 0 A AT 1 22 52 RO R 2R A T
fif > H A EEEANEE4T1,390,57 1,682 B
1y > HEGRIEAE(E 552,781,143,364%TC ©
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The Group

For the year ended 31st December, #% ~F—N4+ A

2014
Available-for-sale financial assets
Reclassification adjustment on
liquidation of subsidiaries
Reclassification adjustment on
disposal of associates and
joint ventures
Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations
Share of other comprehensive
income (expenses) of associates
Share of other comprehensive
expenses of joint ventures

For the year ended 31st December, #% ~ZF—=4+"H

2013

Available-for-sale financial assets

Reclassification adjustment on
liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment on
disposal of associates and joint
ventures

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
income (expenses) of joint
ventures

for the year ended 31st December, 2014
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37. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE_F-WEFZH=+—HILFE

37. Eft2EWE 20

Non-
controlling
Attributable to owners of the Company interests
AATRREN FERES
Investment Capital ~ Share of net
revaluation and other assets of
reserve  Translation reserves  subsidiaries

®E reserve EXR EEHEAR Total

EfhfRE B 5 i Hitrf s FEE wst

HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million

AEETT AEET HEETT AEET HEBTT

0.3 - - 3.1 34

- 0.2 - 0.2 0.4

0.2) 9.0 - - 9.2

- (51.0) - (111.4) (162.4)

97.4 0.7) - - 96.7

(21.1) 0.4 (0.6) (17.5) (39.6)

76.4 (60.9) (0.6 (125.6) (110.7)

1.0 - - (0.8) 0.2

- 17.7 - 13.9 31.6

= (5.3) (0.5) (4.5) (10.3)

- 50.4 - 107.7 158.1

3.9 120.0 0.2 - 124.1

21.7 2.7) (3.4) 16.9 32.5

26.6 180.1 (3.7) 133.2 336.2




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

38. RESERVES

BE-F-WEL—H=1+—HI4FE
38. f##E&

The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E-lmEF “F-=4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT AT
Share premium By i 1 - 2,670.8
Property revaluation reserve E TR 274.0 274.0
Investment revaluation reserve PG EAL A 376.1 299.7
Capital redemption reserve A [ it A - 184.9
Translation reserve BEE 50 i 445 699.5 790.5
Capital and other reserves B R HoAth fi i 23.0 5.9
Accumulated profits Bt A 18,326.3 16,651.3
Dividend reserve i B fete A 374.1 306.1
20,073.0 21,183.2
Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
Rt aE EFBERE Ziha REFE @t
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEET H# T HEET HEET
The Company N
At 1st January, 2013 RZF—=F—H—H 2,670.8 184.6 5,907.7 204.1 8,967.2
Shares repurchased and cancelled  f#§F &zt 887 - - (1.5) - (1.5)
Transfer on shares repurchased i {7 ] e3¢ - 0.3 (0.3) - -
Dividend paid ERRE - - - (204.1) (204.1)
Proposed final dividend FERA MBS = = (306.1) 306.1 -
Profit attributable to owners of A/l LS
the Company i A1 - - 367.7 - 367.7
At 31st December, WoF—=4
2013 +-A=+—H 2,670.8 184.9 5,967.5 306.1 9,129.3
Shares repurchased and cancelled ] F zE 8 (i - - (0.1) - (0.1)
Transfers upon the abolition AR ]k Bk
of par value under the new P 5 1 L LA
Companies Ordinance (Note 35)  (fff5E35) (2,670.8) (184.9) = = (2,855.7)
Dividend paid RS - - - (306.1) (306.1)
Proposed final dividend BRI 5 - - (374.1) 374.1 -
Profit attributable to owners of ~ A/A Al A E AL
the Company i A1 - - 1,507.6 - 1,507.6
At 31st December, RoFE— 4
2014 +ZA=t—H - - 7,100.9 374.1 7,475.0

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2014 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$7,475.0 million (2013: HK$6,273.6 million).

WoFE—MNEFZH=1+—H » AKX
n] R B T AR A\ R 2 A DL A G
7,475.0A @ IT (—F— =4 : 6,273.6 A
B T) 1 R R RS M 25
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

39.

40.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. The
balances are non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand and hence shown as current. At 31st December,
2013, except an amount of HK$268.5 million which bears
interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate less 4.25% per annum
and not repayable within one year, the remaining balances
are non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank loans AT EE

Preference shares issued to non- ] IR B 4 B A T 2
controlling interests ek

Other borrowings HAbE

Analysed as: H 5
Secured AR
Unsecured A

®wEr_E-NWEF+_HA=+—HILFEFE
39. XK A BFIE

IR BFF RS S R A SRR o BZARAE R S
B BOENGEORAEE > RUILEUR A 7E) -
W oFE—Z4F+ - H=1—H > Fr268.5
B TG 2 G R s S (B R R 4,25
Ji 2 AR R GEE BB E R — A N )
TS SRR A T 8 MBI BOR B 22 o

40. BITREMEER

The Group
AREE

2014 2013

—ZF—mF =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
7,814.6 6,120.5
- 42.3
- 32.6
7,814.6 6,195.4
859.9 1,413.6
6,954.7 4,781.8
7,814.6 6,195.4
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40. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

Bank loans are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not

exceeding two years
More than two years but not
exceeding five years

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
40. RITRHMEE (F)

Bank loans with a repayment on demand E. 4 % Z 5K @KL~

clause are repayable as follows:

Within one year

More than one year but not
exceeding two years

More than two years but not
exceeding five years

Preference shares issued to non-
controlling interests repayable in
the third to fifth year

Other borrowings repayable
within one year

Other borrowings with a repayment on
demand clause repayable within one
year

Less: Amount repayable within one year

shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

The Group
RER
2014 2013
—E—OF SR —4F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHETT
SRATE BB IR I R -
BRRHERE S — A 4,152.2 2,444 4
— DL FEASH
A4 1,434.3 1,521.4
WA DL AR AS A
FLAE 1,851.7 1,713.6
SRATEAEE AR T
—4EN 350.0 203.5
—4ED, FEAHEE R
kR 17.2 2252
EGRYNR VN
FLAE 9.2 12.4
7,814.6 6,120.5
] FEHE A £ A T 2
PRSI S = & LA
e - 423
HAEE R —F N
e - 9.0
BAwESRIE R
H A E R — 4N
fE - 23.6
- 32.6
7,814.6 6,195.4
W JEIN AR N RS IJEA
i) B 2 ZH (4,528.6) (2,918.1)
— AR 2 2 A 3,286.0 3,277.3
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40. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

41.

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are set out below:

US dollar FEIT
Renminbi ANE#

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 44.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 49.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings

BWE_TNUFEFT A=+ —HILFE
40. RITRHMEE (&)

5 S DAY TE B S 2 B 91 (A 2 BT £ 3
T H A TR

The Group
rEH

2014 2013
—EB-mFE  —F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE#HIT
306.3 =

298.3 439.1

ST B LA 8 B R 22— A
R B IR E44 -

AR ] 75 SRAT M H A A BT 2 A I
O HE49 -

SRAT S HC A i B 2 AR T (L BELEL B (A

approximate their fair values. Ao
NOTES 41. £
The Group
REH
2014 2013
—E—MmF =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
US dollar denominated notes ET
(“US$ Notes”) ([ EICEE )
6.375% US dollar denominated notes A =& —-b4E L H 2~
maturing in September 2017 6.375%F L%
(“6.375% Notes”) (16.375%Z=#E ) 2,624.1 2,689.0
3% US dollar denominated notes WoFE—EET AR
maturing in December 2017 3%FITLEE
(“3% Notes”) ([3%Z45 1) 455.8 —
Renminbi denominated notes NG E
(“RMB Notes”) (TN MEEEDE )
4% Renminbi denominated notes JA B4R H 2| HE 2
maturing in April 2014 4% NRHEEIE
(“4% Notes”) (T4%Z4% 1) - 366.2
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes FAZF— ) \4EH H B2
maturing in May 2018 6.9% N R S48
(“6.9% Notes”) ([6.9%Z4 1) 628.6 643.1
3,708.5 3,698.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: FE2WMERPTEZ 4T
Current liabilities mE AR 71.3 366.2
Non-current liabilities FE T E) A & 3,637.2 3,332.1
3,708.5 3,698.3
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41. NOTES (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme. The US$ Notes
are guaranteed by SHK. The 6.375% Notes are listed on
the Stock Exchange and are issued to professional investors
only as described in the pricing supplement dated 17th
September, 2012 and the offering circular dated 13th June,
2012.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$9.3 million
(2013: US$5 million) from the market at a consideration
of HK$75.9 million (2013: HK$39.6 million) and did not
sell any of the 6.375% Notes (2013: part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million were
disposed of at HK$27.9 million). The nominal value of
the 6.375% Notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$335.2 million or equivalent to
HK$2,600.1 million at the reporting date (2013: US$344.5
million or equivalent to HK$2,671.4 million). The fair
value of the 6.375% Notes based on the price quoted
from pricing service at the reporting date was HK$2,737.8
million (2013: HK$2,771.8 million) which was categorised
as level 2.

On 26th March, 2014, under the guaranteed medium
term note programme, Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited
further issued US$60 million 3% Notes at par for a net
consideration of HK$449.1 million. The 3% Notes will
mature on 28th December, 2017. The fair value of the
3% Notes measured by discounted cash flow approach
at the reporting date was HK$448.7 million which was
categorised as level 3.

The RMB Notes were issued by a subsidiary of SHK, UA
Finance (BVI) Limited, under a US$3 billion medium
term note programme. The RMB Notes are unsecured,
guaranteed by a non-wholly owned subsidiary. The 4%
Notes matured in April 2014 and the outstanding balance
was repaid.

The nominal value of 6.9% Notes was RMB500.0 million
or equivalent to HK$624.9 million at the reporting date
(2013: RMB500.0 million or equivalent to HK$624.7
million). The fair value of the 6.9% Notes based on the
price quoted from pricing service at the reporting date was
HK$644.2 million (2013: HK$655.3 million) which was
categorised as level 2.

HE—

41.

—FE+ A=+ —H IR
SE(#)

Bk 5 2 B8 A 7l Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) LimitedR4##201% 3 oiE fr R A 45
TR BT T R u R o Fou R
LR LR o 6.375% 2248 Al 52 ir -
s WA = FE— A JLA - H e E
TS B TN A= H R EE
BRI > {5 ) B SER G AT o

ER o ANEELL75.9H B n (I F =
4 1 39.6 H BT ZVELETT B A
E{Eﬁw.aﬁéﬁ%ﬁ :i’?*:ﬁ 51 &
FEITC) Z B> 6.375% L8 > MG M Y
1£{EJ65.375°/m3‘)“E 4$—:$ PI27.9H
H T I E AT A4 3.5 A BRI
6.375%5588) o AR H A > KIIBRE E
MR 2 ZP81% - M886.375% 248 2 i
B £5335.2 H B 35 0 EA 7Y 2,600.1 A
WoT (O FE— =4 : 344.5 F & e B
HA2,671.4H B IT) o REVE EH - B
5 G MR BT R AE A% > 6.375% 2248 2 A
EMEF2,737 .8 BT (& — =4 ¢
2,771.8 A B#TT) » MBIAF R

MoE—PUE=H N H > s
WS84 T5 T #Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited#— 2 DI ZE HI{HEF1T60 H # £ 0
Z3%Z4 > AEFE449.1 H BT -
3% EHEMN —F—LFE+H =+ /\H
FH o 3% P A H LT B Bl &
FIEEE 2 N T EE 5 448.7 B 8
JG > DA A e

N B ZE A R R S R 2 M A R UA
Finance (BVI) Limited > #4E30f& 3T
MR TR 84T o AR A K
1> 3 i IR A G E A FIAESER - 4% 5
PR T FE D4R A 21 > RIERGEED
TAEE -

RS H I > 6.9% 515 2 H(E 25 A R

500.0 F & 7o 8k AH 5 i 624.9 | & (=

T—=4E 0 ANR¥500.0 7 & oo ek AH ik

624.7 H EHsT) o ARG H I - R EE

R B BT R AE A% » 6.9% 2248 2 A B E &

644 25‘%{%75 —E— =4 6553 H &
s AR A o
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42.

43.

PROVISIONS

At Tst January,

2014
Additional provisions for the year
Amount utilised during the year
Amount paid during the year

At 31st December,
2014

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balances. The Group’s

BE_F-NFEH+_A=t—HILFE

42. &5
The Group
REE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EERF Hith et
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERBT BEBT BEBAT
R4
—H—H 42.9 15.7 58.6
EINEESME 59.6 1.0 60.6
AN ) R (6.9) (0.1) (7.0)
AN BT OA (36.7) 0.1) (36.8)
B F At
H=+—H 58.9 16.5 75.4
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—F—-MF —F =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET [ER: A
Fy 23R H IR 2 Hr
TLE A fE 62.6 46.1
FE B & R 12.8 12.5
75.4 58.6
43. EXEBEE

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings, amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries and notes) and equity attributable to
owners of the Company comprising issued share capital

and reserves.

A S B P A M A
HE(RAS S B 4/ ) AR R 5 24 T
I S 5 [ 0 = A S w5 |4
R RS -

A AR B B AR ZRA L AR (S (B AE RAT K
HAWAE R ~ K JR) 2 B a8 2w H A K 5%
1% BN R PR A i (B4 © 34T A
AR AH M) o
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43. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D) 43. EXEBREE (H)
Gearing ratio EREBEH=R
The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on A A [ R A T R B AR LR (RIS
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt TFHRR DRSS ) FRAEM ST E AL o B85
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and TR A S R SRAT B M S 6~ R IF]
other borrowings, amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and 24 WF B8 2> KT DA R S 8 ol e 0 SR A T HE AT
notes less short-term pledged bank deposits, bank deposits K~ SRATA BB & K Bl S5 (EY) - 1
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all i LA AR 2 ) SRR A i 2 2518 AL R
components of equity attributable to the owners of the 5 e
Company.
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as R AR EA BRI -
follows:
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E-ImF —F =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Bank and other borrowings AT S HARE 7,814.6 6,195.4
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries UGB ) UNGIF e 5.2 324.8
Notes 87 3,708.5 3,698.3
11,528.3 10,218.5
Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits  § : & HISRITHEIP 72K - (13.5)
Bank deposits, cash and cash AT~ Bl Kk
equivalents Bl EY) (5,385.3) (5,138.7)
Net debt BB 6,143.0 5,066.3
Equity attributable to owners AN R AL
of the Company i 24,289.2 22,543.7
Gearing ratio ERAMBHZR 25.3% 22.5%
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K,) LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control and
business growth. The principal financial risks inherent in
the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity risk,
interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management objective
is to enhance shareholders’ values while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group’s
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group’s relevant independent control divisions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

BE-F—WE—H=1+—HI4FE
44, cRIRARERE

< AR BS A By A A JaB > R ERT S — 1
Z35 B VB L BE 5 A SE AR 2
OB o AR IR A5 JE Fae A BB SE B 0 R
W Rl BRE B o ACEE Y SERS A7 A2 1) 152
<o g 7 i 35 JEL B 4% B SR e~ A
2 Ja By S A Ja B ) ~ £ B E B X A B
B AR o A B2 B Y Ja g B AR T T
EH 09 JEBR S BRA A 3252 K-F- N 2 85 > [R]IR
BO R R BOREE o JaRRE 52 A B
A5 [ ) B e B o

AR ] A JE\ B 1 AN 15 TE TR 25 BT A R
EE) > DGR T A B JEL B A A
BRI AR Z SR B - AEEE
R AN — {18 22 5 1)l e A B BRL AR A 5 3
BHAT 5E 35 I BOR XA PP > A BBOR R A2 7
BEMET R - WAEA T R E TS
T A B T A TR 05 7 B ) s S5 SR W T
SR o ASKR I A B B S B A AR PR A
TS o 1o N o 2 e A B e R
ith ~ AfESE K R S R A ) P O A A B A
il o
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group's key business undertakings is investing
in equity and is concentrated in the investment,
broking and finance operating segment. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends
on the availability of any hedging instruments
and the diversification level of the investment
portfolios undertaken by the segment. More
importantly, the knowledge and experience of
the trading staff of the segment managing the
risk are also vital to ensure exposure is being
properly hedged and rebalanced in the most
timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across
the segment are subject to limits approved by the
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured on
a “mark-to-market” and “mark-to-fair value”
basis depending on whether they are listed or
unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are
employed in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile
other non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss”
and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests
are approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

BE-F-WEL—H=1+—HI4FE
44. cHEAMEE(E)

(@)

™5 Ek

(i)

ST

T35 A A D m] BEBEUE 1Y
Al TS A R PR T 2 SRS
2 —RIEEREWNE P RBE
LTS S R ER L e
BB A 2 i A i R g H
T E B A FEE BB > A
% 5 JE B B BE T AT 75 TR A AT
73 3 T e 73 R i A 50 AR
FH R o HHEERRE > 4)
THEAT3C 5y 2 B LA JEHEA 3
JRRL g P R i e KB o il O L B 7
R Y R A 2 B e
¥ R HEE B OIS EET
G By M 8 B IS B H 2 A B
JE\B i 2 B ([ B % B
& ) A FRA IR > AP R4
G THR Edsok Bl mi
B | B[ PR JRT L EAE -
e i L i By (o P B (2 (T e
{8 ]) BJBEFTRIE o [l > TRatE
oAt I B (e PR R AN T s it FR
Je[ H5 7 FRAE LA BR ] By v 65 1
FIR ey o L i L A% JBE 7 8 <
REBEZ R - BR&GHFEZ
RURE S TBEAE T S5 {3 P B 1
IR E AR T
B

ALEE PR BE TGS & A S
HEE BRI B R B
g MERR T 0 B AR I A Rl 2
R R o0 A0 BT DA A B o A B
AL IS 3 A% 0 P I A i E 3
A FEOR T ST WERT T35 R
PR ARSI -
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i)  Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2014
R=8-BE+ZB=t1-A

Potential impact
on profit or loss
for the year

KEERER, EEVE
0% -20%

BE-F—WE—H=1+—HI4FE
44. cHEAMEE(E)

(@ ™WHBERE(E)
(i) HREE SR (45)
N P MR BRER B T 45 s B AR
L I R o ST T
MR 538 R I8 £520% >
A HAth s AR R AN 5 > T ARSE
5 ) BT A A o LS 2 A o di8
BN B SRR o

At 31st December, 2013
RZF-ZF+ZAZ4-H

Potential impact on Potential impact on

other components Potential impact other components
of equity on profit or loss of equity

HERHMER for the year HHEd A

PAcEaERE  AENBORCEERE  IRZEERE

20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%

HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million

AEEn EBEEn AERn BEER  Odikn

Ak ARk ARk

Local Index ik 36.1 (130.1)
Overseas Index HBAMEH 1684  (2364)

264 (264) 2.2 (137.4) 30.0 (30.0)
99 9.9) 1294 (129.4) 124 (124)

There is no material financial impact in the form
of profit before tax for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out
options are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from margin
financing and term financing in the investment,
broking and finance segment and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers in
consumer finance segment and bank borrowings.
The Group possesses the legal capacity to initiate
recalls efficiently which enables the timely re-
pricing of margin loans to appropriate levels, in
which those particularly large sensitive positions
can readily be identified. Interest spreads are
managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

BRBR T 45 WS B A A A4
JE P9 A e )7 40 A B s
B o BRI B B 52 5 i I R
1 B JHE R PRSI LA
b T B3 -

(Y

7] 25 JeRLSgr Ao A1) 2 5 ) i 5 | 3Kk 4R
2R o A ] 1 A 2R b 2
REFE ~ B4 a8 i
T TR B A 3 sk DA S FA N BA S
2 N & P AR AR
KERFTIE o A [ ]k Al o
F G R R R e & >
AR B R A B AR >
TR IR 2 B R A e Ry T £
HIKT o REFGHEZE > B
HEhEESEEMNEEEZE
TR o
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 44. cHEAMEE(E)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) (@ ™WHBERE(E)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) (i) FIRE iz (4)

At 31st December, 2014, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2013:
+50 basis points), the profit before tax for the
year for the Group would have been HK$2.0
million higher or HK$2.6 million higher
respectively (2013: HK$3.5 million lower or
HK$6.9 million higher respectively). Assets and
liabilities bearing interest below 50 basis points
are excluded from 50 basis points downward
movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

HoF—EF A =1—H >
106 T 5 1] 2R 2 5 )y 2% ek 5.0 1
B (S — =5 01
T) o RIS ER B A A 4F BE B BR B
il s A5t 4 A B FH2.0 B E T
s EF2.6 A BB (E =
A AR R B35 E e b
F+6.9H fE#IL) o 5010 T
2 5 W) AL HE B AR 5018 B
T EENREME -

A e B A R S e A
FE (B ) T 3 B Y P 5 B
T H A 4 B8 E 1 H e B A 2
H A RET

On
demand
or less than
3 months
BREXR 3 months 1 year Over
EEIIR to 1 year to5 years 5 years Total
A 3MEREIE 15555 SENE @t
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
HEBT AEBT HEBT HEBL HEBL
At 31st December, RZZE-mE
2014 TZhA=t-H
Loans and advances to YN
consumer finance KR &
customers PET 1,198.7 - - - 1,198.7
Term loans Al 0.1 - 68.0 - 68.1
Bank deposits, cashand ~ $Rf77E30 B4 Kk
cash equivalents HESED 2,221.8 - - - 2,218
Bank and other borrowings 47 R A & (7,320.4) (100.0) (90.0) - (7,516.4)
At 31st December, RZZF—=
2013 +ZA=+—H
Loans and advances to GIWNb
consumer finance KPR
customers Y& 1,094.8 = = - 1,094.8
Bank deposits, cashand ~ $RfT7E3K BlE R
cash equivalents REZEY 1,419.0 _ _ _ 419.0
Bank and other borrowings 847 R H Al ft & (4,675.6) (233.7) (1,009.8) - (5,919.1)
Amounts due to fellow — RFEI R EAF
subsidiaries FUH (300.0) = = = (300.0)
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
As the analysis of the contractual repricing dates
or contractual maturity dates is not meaningful
in view of the nature of the business of margin
financing, margin loans bearing variable interest
rate of HK$3,783.1 million (2013: HK$3,918.7
million) are excluded from the above table.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their

WEE—PUES—H =+ — B IH4ER
44. cHEAMEE(E)

(@)

5 mk ()
(i) FUIF 7 ()

IR SR CEBS IR > B4
O EAE H B A 43 H 2l
MR T o WFEAIRGEZ B
3,783 1A B o (—F—=
4 3,918.7 5 @it oo) W MEFEA
k%o

A5 T £ [8] 52 M R0 el A
(R T 38 2 P8 {5 A1) 5
B MHSHENRERD LEGLH

contractual repricing dates and contractual FHHH AR R ER
maturity dates are as follows:
On
demand
or less than
3 months
REX 3 months 1 year Over
BEIIR to 1 year to 5 years 5 years Total
38R MEARIE 15355 SENE @it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HK$ Million
AEBT AEET AEBT AEBT AEBT
At 31st December, RNZE-mE
2014 t=A=1-H
Amounts due from associates B /A [ K 70.0 432 - - 113.2
Loans and advances to ABBEFEH R
consumer finance customers gk 3,407.1 44269 2,150.2 208.8 10,193.0
Bonds included in financial  FFABBIELIER
assets at fair value through ~ AT-EEAZ
profit or loss SREE R 21 65 1753 - 1839
Term loans HHEH 426.2 1,518.9 1,392.6 - 3,337.7
Notes included in trade and 2 A'E 5 Rt
other receivables JEIEZ 248 - - 52.1 - 52.1
Bank deposits, cash and Bif HER
cash equivalents ReEEN 1,951.6 825.9 - - 27775
Bank and other borrowings ST REAf & (63.1) (235.1) - - (298.2)
Notes L) (64.4) (6.9 (3,637.2) - (3,708.5)
At 315t December, RoF—=
2013 +-A=1—H
Amounts due from associates B /A 7Kk = 473 103.7 = 151.0
Loans and advances to RAMBEF 3R
consumer finance customers ¥k 2,703.9 3,676.8 23555 2125 8,948.7
Bonds and notes included in 3 AL A
financial assets at fair value B 2 &
through profit or loss HE 2 5 IR 109 27 50.8 377 1221
Term loans e 509.8 7207 1,021.7 - 2,252.2
Short-term pledged bank TR
deposits i 13.5 - - - 13.5
Bank deposits, cashand BTk B4R
cash equivalents Be%EY 2,839.7 502.0 = - 3341.7
Bank and other borrowings BT A £ (723) (161.7) (42.3) - (2763)
Notes T - (366.2) (3,332.1) - (3,698.3)
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loan and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars and Renminbi.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by the respective businesses in accordance with
the limits approved by the board of directors of
the relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from open currency positions are
subject to management approved limits and are
monitored and reported daily. The other source
of foreign exchange risk arises from clients’
inability to meet margin calls following a period
of substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2014, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved 5% (2013: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year for the Group would
have been HK$4.1 million higher/lower (2013:
HK$31.8 million lower/higher). The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is immaterial.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties,
there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
credit committee (“CM”) of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014
44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Day-to-day credit management is performed by
the relevant credit division with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
type and amount of collateral pledged, and risk
concentration of the counterparties. Decisions
are made daily by relevant credit division and are
reported to and reviewed by the relevant senior
management of the Group and CM at regular
meetings.

The tables below show the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of
mitigation through the use of collateral agreements.
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.

HE_%

—E+ A =+—H ILEE

44. cHEAMEE(E)
b) SERRE)

H S Bl A B R A - 1R
HEE A 5 8 F 258 - B2
R I R e JE g o A EH A - A7
B 5 S HRFT B Bl 2 o St A48
P 2 A o 0 L LA R B |
A B B € b AR R A

RS fo e 5 BB S SR PR
He e JEU B AR ELERR - R R R
A b ka0 JEURGR F) S B o MR(EL S5 Y
o BT MR AR

The Group
by |
2014 2013
—Z-mE —F =
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEER T
Maximum credit exposure BEeEERR
Short-term pledged bank deposits % H$R4 T4 f7 3K - - 13.5 0%
Bank deposits, cash and AT Ble Rk
cash equivalents Re%EY 5,385.3 19% 5138.7 21%
Trade and other receivables A 5 K H A s R T 9,269.4 33% 7,554.5 31%
Loans and advances to FANBTH % F B3 %
consumer finance customers IR 11,391.7 41% 10,043.5 4%
Bonds and notes included in S AR A R
financial assets at NEEERZ
fair value through profit or SHEREZER N
loss e 183.9 1% 122.1 0%
Guarantees b2 31.7 0% 4.5 0%
Loans commitments B 1,611.6 5% 1,254.6 5%
Underwriting commitments for /A Bi#§ 8 R fit it 2
open offer and rights issue BHRIE - - 237.6 1%
Amounts due from associates B/ B KK 180.7 1% 219.8 1%
Amounts due from joint ventures #4/A 7] K 9.9 0% 17.7 0%
28,064.2 100% 24,606.5 100%




for the year ended 31st December, 2014
44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE-F-WEL—H=1+—HI4FE
44. cHEAMEE(E)
b) SERRE)

The Company
Vi NE
2014 2013
—E-mF R
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEBR H BT
Maximum credit exposure BaEERR
Cash and cash equivalents HE R 4% EY 260.8 2% 455.2 4%
Trade and other receivables & 5 B Hoph e i sk 0.1 0% 0.1 0%
Guarantees for banking facilities %7 Ff} J& /A wl i)
granted to subsidiaries SITREZER 785.3 7% 1,311.2 11%
Amounts due from subsidiaries  [ffJ& /7 Rk 10,270.8 91% 9,657.1 85%
11,317.0 100% 11,4236 100%

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread between “trade and other receivables” and
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”,
which represented more than two thirds of the total
exposure. “Trade and other receivables” consist of
amount receivables from exchanges, brokers and
clients, term loans, margin loans and other receivables
items. The breakdown and its aging analysis are
disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements. There are no major concerns on margin
loans, as margin calls for equity trading have been
tightened. Most clients have cut off their positions.
The margin loan book of the Group remains at a low
gearing level.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the CM and with other controls in place to monitor
their performance. At 31st December, 2014, any
default of an individual loan will not be greater than
4.4% of the total loan portfolio and management
considers that controls are adequate to monitor the
performance of these loans.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, before taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, at 31st December,
2014 was HK$684.5 million (2013: HK$674.9
million) of which 88.7% (2013: 79.8%) was
secured by collateral. There was no recent history of
individual impairment allowance recognised.

7% A 0 T T S 4 e £ LB 1 4
W 1T 52 5 I G At JRE Wiz 2 T | BT LA
BT 25 5 A I Bk | 2 ) A 4
BEB =2 = o [ E 5 K ARk
HUE |G REN S 5 T ~ AR %
HIE AR - R H A
WENCTE o A3 B B R AT
GO BPSIREIEE3T1 o BBy T
A EERED > FA T IR IGE
05 B L A O HE I o KR4 % P R
BRI Ay 5 o 7 42 B 1 35 25 OB
PR R K- o

ETRmEERF 2 BRI ERZ R
B IEAHAZ > Az S HABE il A
B HBAED o R = F—P4E+—
H=1—H > fEfl—F 5 S
FEHIR - AR R R AL S Z LEE AR A
TRR4.4% > EHER S > Bl
it L B R JE A R UL

FANBATS 2 5 K S Rk 2 45 v B
A HE Al Al 25 5 A& 3 o i & — PO 4E
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HEEIT(CF =4 : 67491 H
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(0

The unsecured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers of the Group include second
mortgage loans in respect of which the Group are
not entitled to the first charge of relevant mortgage
properties. The management consider that the second
mortgage loans are classified as unsecured loans due
to the impediment in repossession of the mortgage
properties and the practical difficulties to ascertain the
residual collateral value after claim by first mortgagee.
The carrying amount and the loan commitments of
the second mortgage loans are as follows:

Carrying amount HRTHEI{E
Loan commitments EHORYE

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure
a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is
achieved by a transparent and collective monitoring
approach across the Group involving the management
and other relevant senior managers on a daily basis
to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds
to meet all obligations while in compliance with
statutory requirements such as the Hong Kong
Financial Resources Rules.

HEZE
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44. cHEAMEE(E)
b) SERRE)

(o)
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AR T (B S S FORIEANT :
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F-MEF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #ETT
975.0 1,063.8
41.3 39.0
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44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 44. cHEAMEE(E)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for the financial liabilities and their
contractual maturity dates are as follows:

(0 RBEZER(E)
A4 T < 5 R T S Y A6 RE R ST BB
SR MHAES AT

On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days to 1 year to Over
ESE] 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
HR90A UEEES 15555 SERL it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
LM AT LM L flikT
At 31st December, 2014 R=Z-BE+ZA=1-A
Bank and other borrowings* GREN 3,996.1 640.0 34238 - 8,050.9
Trade and other payables B RALMIERR 2,652.2 - - - 2,652.2
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ~ XFIAMELT X
and a holding company ~ FHERAT 114 - - - 114
Amounts due to associates YUY 54 - - - 54
Amounts due to joint ventures ReRAAHE 75.1 - - - 75.1
Notes L 89.9 1329 4,157.5 - 4,380.3
Guarantees® £ 13 17.1 3.8 - 322
Financial liabilities at fair value BRRRREA TR
through profitor loss RHeMAR 66.6 - - - 66.6
At 31st December, 2013 RZF—=E+ =10
Bank and other borrowings* Gyt 15099 14385 3,4983 < 6,466.7
Trade and other payables B BOLREY S 1,711.0 - - - 1711.0
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ~ KFIRRHEAAR
and a holding company — TR A A SR 3298 - - - 3298
Amounts due to associates BRI 5.7 - - - 5.7
Amounts due to joint ventures RaBAAHE 75.0 - - - 75.0
Notes i 85.1 4563 40213 - 4562.7
Guarantees* iR 45 - - - 45
Financial liabiites at fair value ERERRLATRE
through profit or loss R SRR 103.7 - - - 103.7

Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause are
classified as on demand in the above analysis although the demand
clause has not been exercised.

The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees. None of the banking
facilities related to the guarantees has been drawn down at the end
of the reporting period. Based on expectations at the end of the
reporting period, the Group considers that the amount will not be
payable under the arrangement.

The amount also included the full guaranteed sum that the Group
may be required to pay as the guarantor, should all customers
default. Since a significant portion of guarantee is expected to expire
without being called upon, the maximum liabilities do not represent
expected future cash outflows.

i FLAT 152 SR AR AR S0 2 SRAT B A £
Ji LA AT R o R A i TR AE AR > AT
LIRS AR BATHE -

o UEBERZEEARBSA T AR —
77 AR [ A 4 [ 2R B 4 B IR 2 ok 4
o BLIEORAT B 2 SRAT G S R
WA o B R 2 o AR
VBH 2 M0 AN A 2 S AT R AT o

FMEACAE - BT A R R AL
9 A 3 £ T B B S Ao 2 S A AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

BE-F—WE—H=1+—HI4FE
44. cHEAMEE(E)

45.

46.

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the
end of the reporting period is immaterial. Financial
risk exposure at the Company level is mainly
contributed by the amount due from its subsidiaries
and is managed by assessing the recoverability of the
repayment from those subsidiaries. The management
monitors on a regular basis the availability of funds
among the Group and the assets held by subsidiaries
are considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During 2014, Allied Properties Resources Limited (“APRL”),
a subsidiary of the Group, had signed an underwriting
acceptance form (“Acceptance Form”) with an associate of
the Group. According to the Acceptance Form, AUD2.2
million (or equivalent to HK$15.3 million) being the
subscription amount owed by APRL to the associate for the
subscription of shares in an Australian listed company was
offset against the indebtedness owed by the associate to
AP Finance Limited (“APF”), a subsidiary of the Group.

During 2013, a settlement and offset deed (“Deed”)
was entered into between an associate, APRL and APF.
According to the Deed, AUD16.2 million (or equivalent to
HK$130.5 million) being the subscription amount owed by
APRL to the associate for the additional shares subscribed
in the associate was offset against the indebtedness owed
by the associate to APF.

In the year 2013, dividend income received from a joint

venture of HK$40.0 million was recorded by setting off the
amount against the current account with the joint venture.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

© FRBESABRE

A TR AR BB 3 T
K o AR SR 2 S R
o | B 2 K 5 - IE s
9 W 16 A B 2
B T H o 5 HILRE 00 B B A
P 30 T RS0 P+ 1 L W 2
R 2 P MR S LM 5 5 K
2 HRIE o R 5 AN AR AR
2 SRR B O

45. TEFRERS
WZF—E Z!-‘%@llﬁﬂ%“?/&lhed

46.

Properties Resources Limited ([ APRL |) &

7 45 [ — ZR W 48 N R AR w100 B 4 Al R AK
([ A RAS ]) o IRIEEEAN RN > APRLER

Rl — RN T W) 2 A T A R Bk v
NE]Z2.2H BRI (SO E R 15.3 8 B
JC) FRHEEEKIE - BREZH N R 45 KA LE
K} 882 T AP Finance Limited ([ APF |) Z fi
RS o

RE =4 —HBiE AT PRL&
AWTiEﬁ&ﬁ%%ﬁ %ﬂ%

W% HYE - APRLEL R T 2 /Aﬂ”‘ﬁﬁhﬂi
1345 R B N ) A R N OE 1625%{'5475

jUFE”QE/W 30.5 H B Ts) B
/\APFzﬁa%%Eifﬁ

LB )

R OB W EAE AR ZIE
WA%OE%%mBLﬂ%%%%\nZ
AR IR H 58k o

RAREE

@ RBEHKR FEEEEZERD
T

2014 2013
—s-mE —x
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E##ETT
Indemnities on banking guarantees W M &5 55 i e
made available to a clearing house B R BT SR T I R
and regulatory body VE H BB R 1.5 4.5
Financial guarantees under loan BHREEBHTZ
guarantee business* B PR 30.2 —
31.7 4.5
*  The Group provided guarantees to lenders of its loan * A B2 AR T GRS 2 A
guarantee customers to guarantee the repayment of debts U7 o LMRE R AR R & T R T KA
owed by the loan guarantee customers to their lenders. At 7':72%?% MoE—E+—H=+—
31st December, 2014, the outstanding guarantee amount was SRR R /\E

RMB24.2 million or equivalent to HK$30.2 million (2013:
Nil).

Ej’z*ﬁ ER30.2 H E TG
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46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) On 30th August, 2014, a writ of summons with

(o)

general indorsement of claim (“Writ”) was issued
by Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”) and Long
Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in the High Court
of Hong Kong against a subsidiary of SHK, Sun Hung
Kai Financial Limited (“SHKFL"). This followed the
striking-out of an earlier claim made by GBA and LPI
and Walton Enterprises Limited for US$3,000,000,
in addition to damages, interest and legal costs, in a
High Court action against SHKFL (HCA 317 of 2008).
In the Writ, GBA and LPI claimed against SHKFL for:
(i) damages for alleged fraudulent misrepresentation
by SHKFL in around August 2001; and (ii) a rescission
of a contract and a deed both dated 12th October,
2001 relating to a power plant in Hubei, the PRC.
They also claimed against SHKFL interest on any
sums or damages payable, costs and such other relief
as the High Court may think fit. The Writ was served
on SHKFL on 11th October, 2014. SHKFL is opposing
the claims.

As noted in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, in December 2013, Wah Cheong disposed
of its entire interest in the Discontinued Elderly Care
Services Business. For the purpose of determining the
consideration for the disposal, SkyOcean Investment
and Wah Cheong have taken into account the then
estimated market value of the bonds, and cash held by
Attractive Gain Limited (“Attractive Gain”, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of SkyOcean International),
being approximately HK$630,668,000. In this regard,
SkyOcean Investment required a warranty from Wah
Cheong that the bonds would be able to maintain
such value for a certain period of time. Accordingly,
Wah Cheong has warranted that Attractive Gain will
be able to pay in cash not less than HK$630,668,000
to SkyOcean International, the intermediate holding
companies between Attractive Gain and SkyOcean
International, being LHY Limited and Cautious Base
Limited or any other members of the SkyOcean
International group as directed by any of them, by
way of repayment of shareholder’s loan, loans to
shareholder, distribution of dividend, reduction of
capital or other appropriate methods, within twelve
months from the date of the Share Agreement. During
the year, HK$630,668,000 was paid in cash by
Attractive Gain to SkyOcean International and the
warranty given by Wah Cheong was extinguished
accordingly.

HE_%
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(b)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 wWE_F—WFE+ - H=1+—HILFE

46. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 46. RARKE(H)
The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at A F IR Eﬁ%%{]ﬁ$" BEAF ] B
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees %ﬂ%ﬁ%%%%ﬁﬁ o M 2y 18] 5% S5 i g 2~ )
given on banking facilities granted to the subsidiaries. P HH SRAT B PR 2 AU o R K
Facilities amounting to HK$785.3 million (2013: B BB 9 /4 785.3 F BT (%
HK$1,311.2 million) were utilised at the end of the — =4 1,311.28 E%IT) °

reporting period.

47. COMMITMENTS 47, B
(@) Capital Commitments (@) BEAREIE
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—Z2-mE —E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBIT H T
Capital expenditure contracted but BV Z&ZHAKTE
not provided for in the consolidated — 4# & BAHS %
financial statements T A G A B 32 16.3 5.3
Capital expenditure authorised CARHEERFT A
but not contracted for BEAE L - -
The Company did not have any significant capital R-F—ER —F—-=F+ "1
commitments at 31st December, 2014 and 2013. =+—H » AR T EKEAR
R o
(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (b) KEHNZH
The Group as lessee KEEBE RN
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—2-MFE T =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBT
Minimum lease payments under A AR FETERR A
operating leases recognised KEMLKZ
for the year HARAH 47 30H
Land and buildings A 214.7 220.1
Others HAh 13.7 12.7
228.4 232.8
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.k) LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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47. A (&)
(b) RERNZHE)

for the year ended 31st December, 2014
47. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

The Group as lessee (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due
as follows:

FIEEE L ARTN (4

TR IR - AL EARYEA AT S AR
EALAT T SRS 2 B A&
RIS BARTR A FIEAN T

The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—g-mf e i

Land and Land and
Buildings Others Buildings Others
T RETF Hity i R Hopts
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEER BEBT X A EET
Within one year B4R 211.9 8.2 174.0 12.0

In the second to fifth year 5 — &5 H4F

inclusive (BLFE B R WAF) 371.2 0.2 274.6 1.1
Over five years TR B 39.1 - 55.4 -
622.2 8.4 504.0 13.1

Operating lease payments represent rental payable
by the Group for its office premises and office
equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years. The lease commitments
include rental payable to a holding company of
HK$0.1T million (2013: Nil), an associate of HK$5.8
million (2013: HK$0.8 million) and a joint venture of
HK$15.1 million (2013: HK$4.6 million).

ORI i NE L = /N
EW) TN B R EA 2 M
& o  MAZFEH—BHEELS —F
TAEREE o FH B AR YE G A5 A — [
PEA R Z 401 B BT (%
—ZAE IE) A — A2
f45.8F/EB It (F— =4 : 0.8
HE L) KEA—H & & AR 2
151 BEBIC(CEFE =4 1 46H
B o
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47. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)

(0

(d)

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$205.7 million (2013: HK$190.1 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at two to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

4N

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

The lease commitments include rental receivable from
a holding company of HK$0.9 million (2013: HK$6.6
million), associates of HK$0.1 million (2013: HK$0.1
million) and a director of the Company of HK$3.4
million (2013: HK$7.3 million).

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as a lessee or lessor under non-
cancellable operating leases at the end of the
reporting period.

Loan Commitments

Within one year 4R

Other Commitments

At 31st December, 2014, the Group had no
underwriting commitment (2013: HK$237.6 million
in respect of open offer and rights issue).

HE=

—E+ A =+—H ILEE

47. &IE (1)

(b) REBENOZH(H)

BRI (RS E RWAE)

(0)

(d)

REEFE 2 N
HER BRI Y S A £205.7 8
E%i%fn T4 19001 | B

o B A 2 ECAHF K
fﬂh%ﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ@mﬁgﬁﬂ
g ;

TR IR - A E E R SR AR
AR A FIR B S 5T 254 -

The Group
REE

2014 2013
—E-IF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A &I
164.4 157.4
86.3 118.7
250.7 276.1

FH GRS G5 e — MHE A 7 2 ]
H09H EH L (F— =4 1 6.6 H
B IT) ~ MRS AR 2401 H
BT (CE— =4 0.1 H &)
MIENEAN G EFH 23 4 H EH
TL(ZF—=4F 1 73 A &EWID) ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

48. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The schemes have been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions
to retirement benefit schemes for the current year
amounted to HK$110.0 million (2013: HK$85.5 million).
The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course
of the year ended 31st December, 2014 was HK$1.6
million (2013: HK$1.3 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

48. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EQS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 1.7 million shares (2013: 2.0 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$8.7 million
(2013: HK$10.8 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the
EOS was HK$10.0 million (2013: HK$9.5 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between the SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement, the
SHK group has granted the director an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital
of a new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold
all equity interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be
incorporated in the PRC for money lending businesses in
the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which
is determined based on the aggregate carrying amount of
shareholders equity and shareholders loans proportional
to the shareholding to be taken up by the director at the
time of exercise of the Option. Prior to the period before
the Option becomes vested, the director is also entitled
a bonus calculated based on the performance of PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connect transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014
(2013: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the
Option is the successful completion of the establishment
of the Newco, the date of which, in the opinion of the
management, could not yet be estimated with reasonable
certainty.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

49. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$5,658.1 million (2013: HK$7,680.9 million),
bank deposits of HK$nil (2013: HK$12.0 million), listed
securities belonging to the Group with fair values of
HK$69.3 million* (2013: HK$9.3 million), and listed
securities belonging to margin clients with fair values of
HK$1,563.5 million** (2013: HK$1,350.1 million) together
with certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with
investment cost of HK$276.6 million (2013: HK$1,334.0
million) were pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities to the extent of HK$3,093.0 million (2013:
HK$3,821.6 million) granted to the Group. Facilities
amounting to HK$859.9 million (2013: HK$1,413.6
million) were utilised at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, bank deposits of
HK$nil (2013: HK$1.5 million) were pledged to secure a
guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank to the
extent of HK$nil (2013: HK$2.0 million).

* The listed securities belonging to the Group pledged for banking
facilities are mainly pledged in the form of charge over securities.

**  Based on the terms of its margin loan agreements, Sun Hung Kai
Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), a subsidiary of the Group, is
able to repledge clients” securities for margin financing arrangements
with other financial institutions as provided by the Securities and
Futures Ordinance. Securities belonging to clients are assigned with
specific margin ratios for calculating their margin values. Additional
funds or collateral are required if the amount of accounts receivable
outstanding exceeds the eligible margin value of securities
deposited. The fair value of the clients’ listed securities deposited to
the Group at 31st December, 2014 was HK$13,913.9 million (2013:
HK$13,039.3 million). The collateral held can be sold at SHKIS's
discretion to settle any outstanding amounts owed by the margin
clients. Margin clients receivable are repayable on demand and bear
interest at commercial rates.
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50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 50. BBEA X5 R &

During the year, the Group entered into following

GRS eI b UNS S AY I DNy

significant transactions with related parties. 5
(@) Summary of transactions (@ RIWE
(Income)/Expense
CINVET:
2014 2013
—E-mF “E -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT HEIT
A holding company —EERAT
Share of management service YA B A T
expenses (Note) (FEAE) 24.2 22.2
Share of administrative expenses (Note) FEAGATIECE: I (REAR) 0.6 1.0
Rent and property management fee M R 0.7 0.2
Rent, property management and air- 4 - WS Rz iE K
conditioning fee and other property oAt AR BIRES B A
related service fee income (Note) (GEf#) (6.5) 6.2)
Brokerage income KR - 0.2
Insurance premiums received in the SR ORI
course of provision of insurance R e v
brokerage services WOz R B (0.9) 0.8)
Fellow subsidiaries EEN G PN
Interest expense FE B 52 14.8 18.8
Brokerage income KA (0.6) 0.7)
Facility arrangement fee LT 0.3 0.3
Purchase of a motor vehicle i A — R - 1.0
Associates NG
Interest income FLEIA (10.1) (15.5)
Facility arrangement fee income and Al % B U I
underwriting fee income (ERGEL/ON (5.2) (15.5)
Insurance premiums received in the fefifrpm
course of provision of insurance iR i e e
brokerage services WO AR B (1.3) (1.5)
Rent, property management and 4~ WA B 2 T
air-conditioning fee income A (0.3) (0.8)
Rent and property management fee 4 R YISEE 4.9 1.4
Manager’s fee HHAEH (2.3) 2.2)
Joint ventures - N
Administration, management, e BB B K
consultancy and agency fee income REVE A (15.8) (14.7)
Administration and staff support fee TR B T3RE M 0.6 0.6
Rent, property management and M4~ YsEE L
air-conditioning fee 7 iRt 19.7 18.6
Manager’s fee HHAE M 1.4 (1.7)
Director of the Company EREES
Rental income LI ON 3.9) (0.5)




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(CONT’D)

(@) Summary of transactions (Cont’d)

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary
of the Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services
and Management Services Agreement entered into by the
Company and a subsidiary (2013: two subsidiaries) with the
holding company, none of the above related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined in
the Listing Rules.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits AR A
Post-employment benefits BARAEA

Certain key management personnel of the Group
received remuneration from the Company’s holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The
holding company provided management services to
the Group and charged the Group a fee, which has
been included in the share of management service
expenses as disclosed above in part (a) of this note,
for services provided by those personnel as well as
others who are not key management personnel of the
Group.

The management service fee is calculated by
reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and can be
apportioned to the above key management personnel.
The total of such apportioned amounts, which has
been included in the key management personnel
compensation above for 2014, is HK$17.4 million
(2013: HK$16.8 million).
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2014 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and

e —UEFZH =+ —HIEE

50.

BEALRSR&RGE)

(0 RBERR FRERAFDQFHEBE

the Company had the following material balances ATBUTERGER :
with related parties:
The Group The Company
r5H ERF

2014 2013 2014 2013
—2-mE —“F-=F ZB-NF —“FT=F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET X BEET X
A holding company — IR A ) (6.3) (4.9) 4.9) (4.0)
Associates /N 177.9 218.4 - -
Joint ventures =N (65.3) (57.5) - -
Fellow subsidiaries [A] & [ 2 ) (217.3) (536.8) - =
Director of the Company /NI (0.5) (1.5) - -
(111.5) (382.3) 4.9) (4.0)

The above amounts are included in the statement of
financial position of the Group and the Company in
the following ways:

Notes
M
Trade and other receivables B 5 R Fph R IR
Amounts due from associates Wi N T K (i)
Amounts due from joint ventures A48/ & KK (ii)
Trade and other payables B 5 B At e A} 2 0E
Amount due to a holding R— I HE RN
company FOH (i)
Amounts due to associates I wl 30H (i)
Amounts due to joint ventures KA E/A R HIA (ii)
Amounts due to fellow UNEE 7N
subsidiaries HIH (ii)
Notes held by fellow R R B AR 2
subsidiaries =

Al FR Y LR 81 5 AR A 4 B S A ]
BRI ER A AGR :

The Group The Company
iy LN
2014 2013 2014 2013

—g-mE % =F —g-ME % =
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEST  ffib  BEBR Ak

3.0 4.5 - -
180.7 219.8 - =
9.9 17.7 - -
(0.8) (1.8) - -
(6.2) (5.0) 4.9) (4.0)
(5.4) (5.7) - =
(75.1) (75.0) - -
(5.2) (324.8) - -
(212.4) (212.0) - -
(111.5) (382.3) 4.9) (4.0)




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

50. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(0

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and
the Company had the following material balances
with related parties: (Cont’d)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(d)

(e)

®

As at 31st December, 2014, the amounts due from (to) associates
are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand,
except for (i) an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of
HK$43.2 million, which bears interest at 6% per annum and is due
for repayment on 25th July, 2015; and (ii) an unsecured short-term
loan to an associate of HK$70.0 million, which bears interest at 6%
per annum and is due for repayment on 31st March, 2015.

As at 31st December, 2014, the amounts due from (to) joint
ventures, fellow subsidiaries and a holding company are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

During the year, short-term loans of HK$300.0
million (2013: HK$230.0 million) were advanced
from a fellow subsidiary and HK$600.0 million (2013:
HK$123.0 million) were repaid to a fellow subsidiary.

During the year, (i) short-term loans of HK$6.3
million (2013: HK$2.2 million) were advanced to
associates; (ii) long-term loans of HK$4.0 million
(2013: HK$118.2 million) were advanced to associates
and HK$14.3 million (2013: HK$462.9 million) were
repaid by associates; and (iii) term loans expiring
on 31st March, 2015 of HK$41.2 million (2013:
HK$104.4 million) were advanced to an associate
and HK$68.0 million (2013: Nil) were repaid by an
associate.

At 31st December, 2014, the amounts lent to the
Group from joint ventures totalling HK$75.1 million
(2013: HK$75.0 million) were unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand. During 2013, both
the Group and a joint venture partner, each having a
50% interest in a joint venture, received and repaid
various non-interest bearing loans from such joint
venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

51. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

Assets BE

Fixed deposits with banks RETESENR

Loans and advances to consumer A A\BTHR F &2 K
finance customers #K

Bonds included in ATAB R G IR
financial assets at fair value NTHEEREY
through profit or loss SREEL 5

Notes included in trade and SEAR G KA
other receivables TEEIR 2 547

Term loans due from TSN
associates B3

Term loans HHIE

Liabilities 8

Bank and other borrowings QUGN

Notes L3

Assets BE

Fixed deposits with banks RETESENR

Loans and advances to consumer FAABH& B &2 R
finance customers B4

Bonds and notes included in ~ FFABBIB L %
financial assets at ATHEEREY
fair value through SHEEL R
profit or loss R R

Term loan due from Tl E AR AN
associates v

Term loans R

Liabilities 8%

Bank and other borrowings EGPEN I

Notes Lt

Renminbi denominated asset-  f A S Ak
backed bonds included in ATEHEEEL
financial liabilities at fair value ~ 4:BiE {2 AR

through profit or loss AHEEE R
Short-term loan due to ] 2% B 2 )
afellow subsidiary IR

BWE-_Z-WFE+_H=1—HIFE
51. RHEER AR

At 31st December, 2014
R=2-BE+-A=+-A
Within 3 months 1 year to After
On demand 3 months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REREE AR =Z@ERZE-% -FEIF nER @t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEEr BEEr BEEn  BEER  BEER BEEX
- 1,594.9 825.9 - - 2,420.8
1,534.1 2,044.6 4,504.6 2422.3 886.1 11,391.7
- 2.1 6.5 175.3 - 183.9
- - - 52.1 - 52.1
- 70.0 43.2 - - 113.2
416.4 9.4 1,519.4 1,460.6 - 3,405.8
- 3,787.9 7143 33124 - 7.814.6
- 04.4 6.9 3,637.2 - 3,708.5
At 31st December, 2013
RoF = A=t
Within 3 months 1 year to After
On demand 3 months to T year 5 years 5 years Total
HEKHR =fAR =MAZ—% —FE5F RER At
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AT f#kT AT AT AEET AT
- 2,791.3 502.0 - - 32933
995.6 1,858.3 3,749.1 2,625.0 815.5 10,043.5
- 10.9 22.7 50.8 37.7 122.1
- - 473 103.7 - 151.0
9.4 500.4 720.7 1,021.7 - 2,522
12.0 1,043.9 1,624.5 3,515.0 - 6,195.4
= = 366.2 3,332.1 - 3,698.3
= = = 4.9 = 42.9
- 300.0 - - - 300.0
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51.

52.

MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The above tables list out assets and liabilities based on
the contractual maturity and the assumption that the
repayment on demand clause will not be exercised.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 1st February, 2015, SHK entered into the sale
and purchase agreement with Everbright Securities
Financial Holdings Limited to sell 70% equity interest
in its subsidiary, Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited
(“SHKFGL”), for an initial consideration of HK$4,095.0
million. SHKFGL owns Sun Hung Kai Financial Limited.

The transaction has not yet been completed at the date
of this report. The completion is conditional upon certain
conditions including approvals by regulatory bodies.

SHK expects to recognise a gain on the disposal of
HK$2,864.0 million in 2015. Upon completion, SHKFGL
will become a 30% associate of SHK. Going forward, the
consolidated revenue and profit or loss of SHK will be
driven by its current structured finance, consumer finance
and principal investments segments.

Details of the transaction were disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 27th February, 2015 dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company and published on the web
site of the Stock Exchange.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2014 which have their principal place of
operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of ownership interest

BE_F-WEFZH=+—HILFE

53. TEMBEARER

RoFE—WEF A=+ —H  AQREE
T e M R s 2 E R B A R &

FHIF

Paid up BERRR 2L
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERMT AR/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAF ERRA WEAREA FEEES IREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—B-mE —“EF=F ZE-RE %=
HK$ % % % %
T
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
(E EREER/ES
Allied Real Estate Agency 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
Limited HuE A
B A E AR AR
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of management
and consultancy
services
RO R RS
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of corporate
services
R RIS
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B A MU R A IR ] AL
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property trading and
1% holding
ESSC YL ES
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
137 TR
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
AP Property Management 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
Limited W
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53. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERRLE
issued
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARF,/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBERA WEAREE AEBEN TEEK
2014 2013 2014 2013
“e-mE % =F C®-mE % =f
HK$ % % % %
5T
Best Melody Development 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Limited S L/ES
IR R A A F
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 100 65  Security and guarding
R A RA services
SPEL A
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 32 33 Investment holding
S S — £ A PR A A BT
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
REBEARAA PR
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
HiA RAT A
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
TR
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
FEAE
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
BB
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
RME
Itso Limited 2 100 100 55 56 Investment holding,
securities trading and
financial services
BB - R
SRR
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
(E RME
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

WE L —pUE+ A =4 H IR
53. EEMBEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paidup FE RS2 B
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARF,/ to the Group Principal activity
WA F ERRA WEAREA rEEES IREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—g-mE ZZ=F B-mF Z%F=F
HK$ % % % %
T
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERRCE/E S
King Policy Development 2 100 100 100 100  Property holding
Limited HHYE
DR A IR ]
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 55 56  Nominee services
FEWLAEA AR A (8iONo
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
HRABEARA RCEE S
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
BN B EA IR A B HE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SR /ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 55 56  Investment holding
BEBEARA BEE
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
REEARAT property holding
TR SEH AR A 6
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 55 56  Investment holding and
trading
BEERIAE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 100 65  Building maintenance
HAR MRS A7 PR~ ) and cleaning services
W R R RIE
Protech Property Management 5,000 100 100 100 65  Building management
Limited SR
R EE EAR A
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
IR ERARAR EECEES
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53. TEMBATREN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up FE RS2 B
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARF,/ to the Group Principal activity
WELAR ERRE WELARERE FEEES FREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —F=F ZE-mE TS
HK$ % % % %
T
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
and provision of
loan finance
PGP AR A R
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
Ml B A IR A fif
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 28 29 Financial information
FBEM G AR A services
LES<allie
SHK Fund Management 106,000,000 100 100 55 56  Funds marketing,
Limited investment advising and
HBHA G AR A asset management
Rk - Bra RN
LEREEH
SHK Investment Services 1,000,000 100 100 55 56 Asset holding and
Limited leasing
HELE R
SHK Online (Securities) 40,000,000 100 100 55 56 Online securities broking
Limited and margin financing
FBHERLE GE7) AR A A b AR KBS HGR
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Investment Company G
Limited
WKL = B
HIRAT
SHK Private Limited 100,000 100 100 55 56 Business marketing and
FBAEE M AR promotion
[EESiEy & D&
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 55 56  Asset holding
REEH
SHK Solutions Limited 2 100 100 55 56  Investment holding

BELE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

53. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
I FE RS2 B
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT ARF,/ to the Group Principal activity
WELAR BERERE WELAREE rEEES IREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
Sg-mE  F-SE Zg-WE FF
HK$ % % % %
T
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
JIE G 45 P FR A BEHR
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100  Property holding
RXCE/ES
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,500,000 100 100 55 56 Bullion trading
Limited HEHE
MR e AR AT
Sun Hung Kai & Co. 8,731,004,462 55 56 55 56 Investment holding
Limited** BRTER
FIBAEA R A
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) 200 100 100 55 56 Nominee services
Limited KBRS
R (RN BRATR
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 145,000,000 100 100 55 56 Bullion trading and
Company Limited investment holding
MiBHEEEARAF EEHERBEER
Sun Hung Kai Commodities 83,300,000 100 100 55 56 Commodities broking
Limited P ) B AL
HB I HA R A
Sun Hung Kai Financial 157,748,221 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Limited BRI
Wb e AR A
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 21,000,000 100 100 55 56 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
i O B PR ) DR A A e AR
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 55 56  Securities, futures and

Commodities Limited

options trading
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. S EHBATER (H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BREER LA
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BEERT KRR/ to the Group Principal activity
WEAF ERRA WEARRA FEEES IREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—g-mE “Z=F ZBE-mE Z%F=F
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai International 22,000,000 100 100 55 56  Corporate finance
Limited services
FBRE B A PR A 7 BT
Sun Hung Kai Investment 930,000,000 100 100 55 56  Investment holding,
Services Limited securities broking and
HRAE R IR A R A A margin financing
BOEEER - RN
e G0
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited EVd-EEd)
FB RS (50 AR A )
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 100 55 56  Provision of trustee
(Trustees) Limited services
Ml (550 ARA A R LR
Sun Hung Kai Strategic 2 100 100 55 56 Investment holding,
Capital Limited securities trading and
BRI EAGRAR financial services
REHR - BHFEER
SRR
Sun Hung Kai Structured 137,500,000 100 100 55 56 Securities trading and
Finance Limited provision of loan
HBR G R E AR A finance
s HE LA R
Sun Hung Kai Structured 2 100 100 55 56 Issuing structured notes

Products Limited

BB R M ARAR

BOTHMETE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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53. EEMBEATERN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up a2 B
issued Held by
ordinary the Company/
share capital subsidiaries Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERT N to the Group Principal activity
WELAR EERA WELARERE FEEES IREH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —F=F ZE-mE F=F
HK$ % % % %
T
Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 100 55 56  Investment holding
Capital Limited Eg el
Sun Hung Kai Wealth 5,000,000 100 100 55 56  Investment advisory
Management Limited services, financial
HUB R BB AT A R A 7] planning and wealth
management
BT B R
LEEEH
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 100 55 56  Financial services
Company Limited SRR
Hidk BT A 7]
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 55 56 Property holding
SRS
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Company, Limited B
RSB ARAT
United Asia Finance Limited Consumer financing
SN A B A IR AR CYNb
- Ordinary shares 1,502,218,418 58 58 32 33
il
— Redeemable preference 99,687,500 - 58 - 33
shares (without voting
rights)
I S A ()
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Company, Limited BB
ERREHRAA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 55 56  Secretarial services
EBAEARAA T s
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 55 56  Property holding
(M R B E A R ] ERRERIIE S
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited and Jaffe
Development Limited, which were incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2014 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

227

WE_FNUFET A=+ —HIFE
53. TEMBATREN(E)

& Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited ~ AP Emerald Limited &
Jaffe Development Limited i 5% & Ji % #¥
st s s - LB A M E A R M TER

R R o

RoFE—NEL A=t —H » ARFETE
T LA b B ST B H 3 S B A
Mo AR TE A U B A M 22 3 B R B 8 ) R

out below: R
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share L] L it
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ MREER{T  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR XA EERE  XDE/HRAFRE AREEE IERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-RE CFCF ZR-BE CFCF
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100¢ 100* 100 100 Investment holding
REHE 1,000%7¢ BRHR
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
FERLHE 1% BRER
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Limited SERARE S BHER
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 55 56 Property holding
BERRARA ERELRE 1% A
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia Uss1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
X B B
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,007 IFEREYE
XH
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Uss$t 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
EREAHE 1% BRER
SHK Absolute Return Managers Ltd ~ Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Gl 10570 BEHR
SHK Alpha Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 55 56 Funds management
RERE 0% EeER
SHK Alternative Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands Uss1 100 100 55 56 Funds management
HEHE B3 ReER
A PRITESIERTS Anggal e 204
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

53. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share L L A
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BRER{T  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELR RRAE EERE  A0E/KELARE AREEE IERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-RE CF-F ZR-BE CF R
% % % %
SHK Asset Management Holding ~ British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Limited FRRLHE 1% BRHH
SHK Capital Management Ltd Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
M 10%7C BEHR
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 55 56 Funds management
RERE 0% AEEN
SHK Clobal Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 100 55 56 Funds management
FRRARE 5,000£ 7 2]
SHK Income Fund Manager Cayman Islands US$100 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
M 10072 BRI
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 55 56 Funds management and
REHE 10%% investment holding
R ERRERER
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 55 56 Funds management
RS 1057t AEEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin slands USs1 100 100 55 56 Property holding
HEBEARAR EREAHE 1% LIS
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 55 56 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited ~ China ARH50,000,0007C investment consultancy
TEECHE REERARAT  PEARSAE TSk B S
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited  British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 55 56 Financing
ERELHS 1% &
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands 15$50,000 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
Limited FRRARE 50,0002 BEtR
e RERARA
Sun Hung Kai International Bank ~ Brunei Darussalam $GD10,000,000 100 100 55 56 International banking
[Brunei] Limited e 10,000,000 s e business
L GE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services ~ Macau MOP48,900,000 100 100 55 56 Property holding
(Macau) Limited B 48,900,000 7c HLES
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands U5$503,000,001 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
SRR 503,000,001 7 B

A I R t 201
TR E F g

4
i
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. S EHBATER (H)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share L L A
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BRERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELT SRS EERE  ADE/KELARE AREER IERK
2014 2013 2014 2013
“8-RE CFCF ZR-BE CFCF
% % % %
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 - 5 - Investment holding
ERRLRE 1% Bt
SWAT Securitisation Fund Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 100 55 56 Securitisation fund
ERE ABRH29,968,9007 ol £15
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 3 33 Financing
FRELHE %7 i
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
EBEARE B3 BEER
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 55 56 Investment holding
EREAHE B3 R
R R B R People’s Republicof ~ RMB200,000,000 70 70 n 23 Money lending
HRA China N #200,000,0007 fifk
N
R (B T VB Peaple’s Republic of US$60,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
HRA China 60,000,000% 76 o
GEINe
KER G EEARAR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 3) 33 Financial consultancy
China ABH1,000,0007 Lt
(& INGe il
KRR RS RAR People’s Republicof ~ HK$250,000,000 100 100 3 33 Money lending
China 250,000,000 ¢ (358
N
s VR ARA People’s Republic of  RMB500,000,000 80 80 2% 26 Money leading
China R 500,000,000 A&
EINE
AR N RA A People’s Republicof ~ HK$350,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
China 350,000,000 ¢ fif
AR
A R s People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 32 33 Financial consultancy
AR China 81,000,000 L
iEIN:i
ALLIED PROPERTIES () LIMITED Annal Report 2014
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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53. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share L L A
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BREBRF  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAT S EERE  XDE/HEAFRE AREER IERK
2014 2013 2014 2013
Se-mE FSF e-BE Cfok
% % % %
T — (5 ELaal () People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 = 32 - Financial consultancy
HRAH China ARH50,000,0007C B
GEINR
BEEE A (L) ERART  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 70 - p)) - Financial consultancy
China AR 1,000,000 HE R
GEINGil
TBHERHA FIERAR  People’s Republic of RMB25,000,000 100 100 32 33 Financial consultancy
China EH25,000,0007C HE R
EINE:
RETRMEETARAR People’s Republicof ~ RMB500,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
China 500,000,000 (538
E N
FRAMBRERMMESN  People'sRepublicol  RMB300,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
fiRaR China EH300,000,0007 A&
LE NI
E R RS ERAR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - 3 - Financial consultancy
China AEHE,0000007 il
GEINR
BRI MASHARAT  People's Republicof  RMB100,000,000 100 - 32 - Money lending
China & H100,000,0007T (358
Nl
ITRE BB VS People’s Republicof ~ RMB200,000,000 100 100 3 33 Money lending
HRA China & #200,000,0007C B
EINi
RAEEEIEEHAERAT  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 32 33 Financial consultancy
China AR 1,000,000 A
G INSE
BRI BRIV People’s Republic of US§50,000,000 100 100 3 33 Money lending
B RAMLAA China 50,000,000% 76 B
N
ERTRME SAARAR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 32 33 Financial consultancy
China KEHE1,000,0007 ME R
EIN
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

Annual Report 2014
AR
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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53. TEMBEARER (F&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share L L A
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BRERT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HRAT SRR EERE  XDE/HEAFRE AEEEE IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
§-ME CF-CF ZR-BE CFcE
% % % %
RN AL M SRR ) People’s Republicof ~ RMB600,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
China NEH600,000,0007C e
EINR
VR e T SR A TR A People's Republic of RMB10,000,000 100 100 32 33 Money lending
China NE&H10,0000007C A&
il \REA
ZHHTRIMIESHERAT  People’sRepublicof  HK$350,000,000 100 100 3 33 Money lending
China 350,000,000 ek
EINSETIL
T ) BEEMARAR  People's Republic of HK$22,300,000 100 100 5 56 Investment advisory and
China 22,300,008 ¢ consultancy
E Nl Bk R
A (KR Rl E RS People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 55 56 Asset management
EHARAR China EH50,000,000C KEEH
GEIN gl
TEAREERORB)HIRAT  People'sRepublicof  RMB300,000,000 100 = 3 - Loan guarantee
China NEH300,000,0007C Rl
GEIN
TR R S A A A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 3 33 Financial consultancy
China A& HE1,000,0007 ME B
N
GRS People’s Republicof ~ RMB200,000,000 100 100 3 33 Money lending
AR (iR S China AEH200,000,0007C Bt
NEESERAR) GEINES
BTG AL B R People's Republic of HK$6,000,000 100 100 5 56 Corporate marketing and
ARAH China 6,000,00087% investment consultancy
EINsl i B B
VR T B R A VR People’s Republicof ~ RMB300,000,000 100 - k)] - Money lending
FRAR China AE#300,000,0007C Bt
LEIN R
A PRITESIERTS Al RPN

231
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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53. TEMBEQREFR (&)

(CONT’D)
Place of Paid up issued Proportion of ownership interest
incorporation/ ordinary share FEERG 2L
operation operation Held by Attributable
Subsidiaries AL/ BREEEFT  the Company/subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELT RHAES 2ERE  A0T/KRLARE AREER IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“§-mE “FcF CR-DBE %R
% % % %
Vp At A R AR People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - 32 - Financial consultancy
China ARH1,000,0007 AR
i \RALA
TR s e Peaple's Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 32 33 Financial consultancy
HRAA China AR 1,000,007 HH R
i A RAL AR
BHEAMENEETEMIE  People'sRepublicol  RMB300,000,000 100 100 k) 33 Money lending
HFHRAT China R #300,000,0007C i
GE N
3 These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest * WS R RRE R AS 2 ) B MR HERE AR 2 T

held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

A The subsidiary is a fund established and created under Luxembourg
laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the fund, it is
classified as a subsidiary.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

] o

o IR TR LI o A B M
2 SRR A 2 IR 7 -

A LB R 2 AR R AR R R I A L FE A
HIA A GE B T A AT SR AL PR %

TG B — M A -

BRI A I E R S B A R SRR

HRHE > SO A SR i R By

AN TIME A F o FEHGE L5 A B
JBAFIF &S ERBRITR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

B =F—

ZhE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2014 are set out below:

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ BRRRERRFREZLA
operation
Associates HmAL/ Held by subsidiaries Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
BERT 3 Tiks WEAREE REEES IRER
2014 2013 2014 2013
“F-mE ZF=F CR-BE %=
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 25 14 14 Futures dealing
Company Limited i mgss
B LA R
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 4 45 25 25 Property holding
TESHIR AR T RIS
Dragon Mining Limited* Australia 24 - 24 ~ Cold producer
bl HEREEN
Drinkwater Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong 2 2 12 12 Property holding
FE AR A i A
Omicron International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands 44 44 24 25 Investment holding
SRR TR Erdceed
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) ~ Hong Kong 40 40 0 22 Property development
Limited il EST
Silver York Development Limited - Hong Kong 4 4 23 24 Investment holding
B EA R Eik REHER
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 18 19  Investment holding
FHE A R Eil Edceed
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 32 31 32 31 Gold mining operations and
T mineral exploration
RERBCES LR HF
Tian An China Investments Hong Kong 49 49 49 49 Investment holding
Company Limited** ik B
RE RS EHRA T
*  These associates are listed in Australia and further details about g ZE IR A AR T > B A F
them are available in their published accounts. — RGN AMEZ IER A o
**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available *k o SEEANTIE R BT > RSN R E—S

in its published accounts.

FETERUR LA Z HRH A

ERIBN ARy E SRR R AR R A

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,

in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the RS RS AN A [ S E A
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the Z$§%I§IH§V£/\7 o T H A B H A B
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates NFEERE > 0 BERBENRTE -

would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

55. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2014 are set out below:

WEE—PUES—H =+ — B IH4ER
55. TESEQAAER

N F—ES - H =+ —H2ZA%EHE
BEEENFIERNT ¢

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ ARG RRRRE LA
Form of husiness - operation
Joint ventures structure HREL Held by subsidiaries Attributable to the Group ~ Principal activity
RELT FERREA  EBAE WEATEE AEEEL TERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
-g8-mF  “T=F  ZR-BE %=k
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated ~Hong Kong 50 50 30 50 Property and investment
it } holding
WE RN
Fast Track Holdings Limited  Incorporated ~ Hong Kong 4 49 Y 28 Investment holding
at A Hik Bt
Kima Capital Management ~ Incorporated ~~ Cayman Islands 3 33 18 19 Provision of investment
AL RERE management and advisory
services
AR R
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 30 30 16 17" Investment holding
AL REHE gtk
PT UAF Jaminan Kredit Incorporated ~ Indonesia 4 - 2 - Provision of credit
kA Eg guarantees
el E
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited*  Incorporated ~Hong Kong 51/81 51/81 26/44 29/45  Foreign exchange dealing
HEENEA R AL i HERE
Tribridge Capital Management  Incorporated ~ Cayman Islands 2 20 11 11" Fund management
(Cayman) Limited L1 REHE ReEN
il A Incorporated ~ Peaple’s Republic 34 34 19 19 Corporate investment,
ARAA AL of China providing management
A RAAIE and product marketing
consultancy services
ERR  RAEEL
A R B
TBERREL (L) Incorporated ~~ People’s Republic 2 25 14 14 Insurance broking and
HRAR A of China consultancy services
i A RAAIE WLl
*  Although the proportion of ownership interest and shareholders’ R AR AR [ 45 A IR R SN HE A PR R 2 e HE

voting rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by the Group are
51% and 81% respectively, the company is classified as a joint
venture because the Group and other shareholder appoint pre-
determined number of board representatives to jointly control the
company in accordance with the Shareholders’ Deed.

i B JSe SRS SR 451 20 Tl 4551 % 12 81% »
TR A 52 8 1% 75— IR SRR B SBOR ik T 22 IR T
WH 2R g RRUFE S ZA R TR

DB EEAF -



Results
Revenue*

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

&
YA

AR A
B A
HE A ) S

FERG A8 A AR

Bt il i A
BiA

Profit for the year from continuing 3 F #4464 275

operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Basic earnings per
share

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity
Non-controlling interests

Equity attributable to owners of

the Company

*

AR B A
R A R AR
B2 AR A

AR B i A

HEAL 7 -
ARrIR
FEPER AR

BERER

G
=it

s AR AR
TR

ARFIBR
HE 1L £

Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations.

Financial year ended 31st December,

BE+t-A=t-BLUKFE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
"R THR-E DT RS ZE-IEF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million

HEWIT HEBIT HEBIT HEBIT BHEAT
4,461.0 4,047.9 4,233.0 5,092.5 5,645.0
2,633.5 2,560.0 2,564.5 2,416.6 2,935.3

(72.1) (77.7) (131.6) (281.7) (271.8)

612.4 288.3 169.4 29.2 608.1

135.9 190.2 200.0 223.2 176.1

3,309.7 2,960.8 2,802.3 2,387.3 3,447.7
(312.7) (297.2) (295.7) (228.4) (372.4)
2,997.0 2,663.6 2,506.6 2,158.9 3,075.3
1,114.8 13.2 96.0 319.0 -
4111.8 2,676.8 2,602.6 2,477 .9 3,075.3
3,003.1 1,950.5 1,710.4 1,594.4 2,023.8
1,108.7 726.3 892.2 883.5 1,051.5
4,111.8 2,676.8 2,602.6 2,477.9 3,075.3
45.11 27.15 24.67 23.44 29.75
HK cents #:ll HK cents #lll HK cents #flll HK cents #{ll HK cents &1L

At 31st December,

®+=ZB=1+—H

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
e 2 I . e St —E-NEF
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

HEWET HEB T HHEBIT HHEBIT BEBT
34,094.1 38,235.0 41,960.9 44,747 .6 49,977.0
(9,006.1) (10,040.9) (11,721.6) (12,892.5) (15,187.8)
25,088.0 28,194.1 30,239.3 31,855.1 34,789.2
(7,638.9) (8,403.8) (9,346.6) (9,311.4) (10,500.0)
17,449.1 19,790.3 20,892.7 22,543.7 24,289.2

* o RS B R E A LRV SRR 2 A -
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2014 are as set out

below:

ALE T 2 W8 N F K A A R U AR
ToA=t— B EEYEERT

Effective %

Gross floor held by

Lease area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEHEE EE completion
EB, B 2w 58 bzl (F73K) BalA% 5T AR R
Hong Kong
5
Park Place 2056" R 3,475 100.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
HERI5E
RIEKYEE79%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 100.00 Existing
150-164 Texaco Road BA Y
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Hie B L
iR
BT E150-164%%
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 100.00 Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BAYE
At LLITH
TR 605%
Orchid Court 2049 R 879 100.00 Existing
38 Tung On Street BAYE
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 100.00 Existing
LA HAYE
JUBERE 4
RE385E
The Redhill Peninsula 2056" R 596 100.00 Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 7Y 100.00 Existing
FANIIES =] (Phase V)
FHEAN LAY
EESNFENEL (5 pu)
China Online Centre 2026 C 15,680 100.00 Existing
333 Lockhart Road WEW

Wanchai, Hong Kong
H B A A& L

Fi T

B it 3335k



Effective %

Gross floor held by

Lease area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEMmE AEE completion
B8R w8 il (FHK) BEilkAE% 55 P R
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&HE(H)
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 100.00 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon cp GO 100.00 Existing
£ RPN IRERYES
JURE ST SCH
HITREB15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 100.00 Existing
138 Java Road HAEYZE
North Point, Hong Kong
LA AL A
AL A
#1388
Century Court 2027+ R 2,592 100.00 Existing
239 Jaffe Road WHYZE
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 100.00 Existing
AR ERERYES
AT
w2 E239%%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 100.00 Existing
Hong Kong HAaEYE
R
R JERIEF
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 50.00* Existing
138 Gloucester Road bR ERYES
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W R R
AT
H AT 13858
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 50.00* Existing
238 Jaffe Road HHEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
A w B A T AC T
Bl
Wil 2 IE238%%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 100.00 Existing
14 Tregunter Path BAYE

Hong Kong
AR AR5 3 1
i
HoFIARERE 1 458

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BawE (FEE)FRAIA
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Name/location

B8R

Lease
expiry
HimFH

Type
5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
AEH
BHEEE%

Stage of

completion

55 P R

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
& (H)

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

3 B L

AR BIE18%%

J Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
e

s

L HUE 605

Outside Hong Kong
BEBEN

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas, U.S.A.

5 B 1M

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FERER A

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KRB HLRE
e N RSN
iyl

P AP 338 4E

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
KGRI
FEE N\ R IR

el

A FH 1

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEeEwE(FB)FRAA

2053+

2054

Freehold
TR ZERE

2016+

2044

2052

R

2,970¢

50

13,875,262%

73,866

1,873

3,812

54.74

100.00

100.00

50.00*

54.74

31.85

Existing
B

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BAME

Existing
BRI

Existing
BAY=
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Effective %
Gross floor held by
Lease area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location expiry Type EEMmE AEE completion
BB, B 9% F 1 =zl (FF7K) BHEEE% TR B

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBREINE)

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043 C 1,535 31.85 Existing
East Lake High-Tech BAYE
Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

JeH B RS

HE \ R

BT AU

TR R 3l B % [

The Shuncheng Office 2046 C 1,237 31.85 Existing
Wuhua District BAYE
Kunming

People’s Republic of China

NELSR I =5

FEE N\ R ALY

B WA T2 [

Block 2 of No. 101 building 2061 | 2,978 31.85 Existing
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street RAEYE
Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

g N LA E

HE

RIE [

TR B A MR B 1 2

101 9E21%

Times Center 2046 C 1,317 31.85 Existing
No. 160 Zhengyang Road BAYE
Chengyang District

Qingdao

People’s Republic of China

VG S

e A RIL AR

Gls

Ik 55 [

IEFG % 160%E

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED A R t 20
A BowE (EB)ERA A S i
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Lease

Name/location expiry

B8R w5

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group

Type BEEE rEE
kRl (FEF3K) BEHBFE%

Stage of
completion

55 P R

Outs

ide Hong Kong (Cont'd)

BBEINE)

43, Beizhan 1st Road 2044

Shen

he District

Shenyang

Peop

le’s Republic of China

N RILAE

&

Bl ] [
ALy — 54355

Huagiang Plaza 2050

Lixia
Jinan

District

People’s Republic of China
IR G
FEE N\ RALFIEY

i
BT

[

C 2,038 31.85

C 1,958 31.85

Existing
BAEMEE

Existing
BAY

Notes:

Types

AL

of properties: R-Residential, C-Commercial, G-Godown, H-Hotel, — #2E8| : R—fE% > C— M > G— & > H—IHJk -

I-Industrial, CP-Car Parking Spaces

Indicates properties held through a joint venture
With option to renew for a further term of 75 years
With option to renew for a further term of 99 years
With option to renew for a further term of 25 years
Saleable area

Site area

Number of car parking spaces

|— T3, CP—Hifi

* Em e EA R 2
& AR B TR
= AL AR
AT

8 5 5 BT AT
s W BRI RT
e HfH
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